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Brand Vision:
Go h% FE =

Become a world’s leading and renowned indoor
sportswear brand with a professional,

active and fashionable image.
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Brand Mission:

o /-

6o h% % 60

Advocate and promote an enjoyable and healthy
urban sports lifestyle.

BEMEEREEENAETERDERTN

Brand Purpose:

?i-T.RE

Bring an all-round, relaxing and joyful athletic life
experience to urban citizens.
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Dperation Loncept:
KSR

Professional, active, fashionable.
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For the year ended 31 December/ BZ12A31BLLEE S Change (%)
As at 31 December M12831H 2012 2011 ) (%)
Financial highlight (RMB million) HEREARYBEER)
Turnover ey 848.1 695.2 22.0
Gross profit E 7 514.2 432.6 18.9
Profit before taxation f& B4 Bl A1 379.0 315.7 20.1
Profit attributable to equity shareholders 1 25 A% 2R RS B 330.9 273.1 21.2
Earnings before interest, tax, BRAE - FHIB-TER
depreciation and amortization B &R 386.0 3235 19.3
Total equity attributable to B R E LR EE
equity shareholders 1,052.1 877.2 19.9
Total assets WEE 1,268.1 1,043.8 215
Financial ratios B 3§ bt &
Net debt to shareholders’ fund (%) FEBERRE S R (%) Net cash Net cash
FRE FIRE —
Interest coverage (times) FMEENE(EE) 668.3 205.4 2253
Financial information per share (RMB) BREKER (AR T
Earnings B A 0.21 0.22 (4.5)
Dividends H& B 0.08 0.07 14.
Equity attributable to equity holders BRiF A AELER 0.66 0.55 19.9
Turnover & ¥%8 Total assets Z&E
(RMB million) (RMB million)
(ARMEHT) (AR EHT)
900 848.1
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800 B95.2 1,400 1,268.1
"L 1,200 1.043.8
oL ‘ 1,000
500
400 800 ‘
300 00
200 400
100 200
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2011 2012 2011 2012
Net Profit #iF| Equity #E&
(RMB milion) (RMB million)
(ARMEET) (AR EHT)
1,200
400 330.9 1,052.1
1,000
oo i g77.2
800
200 ‘ 600
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2011 2012 2011 2012
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KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS

TSR

Financial ratio B gt & 2012 2011
Profitability ratios EF BN xR
Gross profit margin FE R = 60.6% 62.2%
Net profit margin before interest and tax e )2 R B0 18 AFE R R 2 44.8% 45.6%
Net profit margin F R E = 39.0% 39.4%
Return on equity FE 25 O] 5 R 34.3% 46.5%
Return on total assets 4BE FE B 3R & 28.6% 34.6%
Liquidity ratios REESLLE
Current ratio B L E 5.57 timesfZ 5.86 timesfZ
Quick ratio B L 5.10 timesf& 5.26 timesf&
Stock turnover days FEREEA Y 110.6daysH  105.3 daysH
Debtors’ turnover days FE Ui B U 88 B 99.7 daysH  103.5 daysH
Creditors’ turnover days FERBRFR A A & 86.2 daysH 119.9 daysH
Capacity adequacy ratios EXFT R E
Gearing ratio BELEX 6.9% —
Debt to net worth ratio B FELE 12.7% 71%
Interest coverage (times) FLEERE(BED 668.3 timesf%  205.4 timesf&
Others Hit
Net debt to shareholders’ funds FEHERRE X Net cash Net cash
FHE FIR G
Gross Profit Margin E£F|% Net Profit Margin F5E%
” ” 39.4% 39.0%
70 B2.2% 60.6% 40
60 ‘ ‘
5 30
40
20
30
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Chairman’'s Staterment
SERHESE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors [(the

BFIURR

of Hosa

“Board”)
Internmational Limited (the "Company”). | am pleased to present the
annual report of the Company for the financial year ended 31
December 2012.

RAAZERREDPEBEERAFA (A2 NEES(EES])MARER
AKANBBE2012F12ATB LM BHEENER-

During the year of 2012, in spite of the relatively sluggish economy in
general, the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) maintained
its stable and healthy growth trend with all financial ratios continuously
improving and performance exceeding expectation. Our turnover
increased by 22.0% from RMB695.2 million for the financial year
ended 31 December 2011 to RMB848.1 million for the financial year
ended 31 December 2012 while the net profits increased by 21.2%
from RMB273.1 million for the financial year ended 31 December
2011 to RMB330.9 million for the financial year ended 31 December
2012.

In the year of 2012, despite the relatively weak PRC economy, the
pace of urbanization of the PRC remained comparatively rapid and
the growth of consumers’ health awareness remained relatively
strong. With the change in consumer awareness and rise in
consumption level, the demand for products portraying
professionalism was getting higher. This provided a significant
development opportunity for the Group, which focuses on
professional and specialized market segments. The Group will seize
this opportunity to fully utilize its established competitive strengths in
order to proactively respond to the challenges in the market and
maintain the steady and healthy development of the Group on a
sustained basis.

2012 EERBKERDEHELNBLT -
KRR REMBRAR([ANEE]) #FREERE
BEHWERBE  SEUKESRRENRS X1
BHTER AEBE M E XA EE2011F12
AR LEHEFEENARKGI5.2H8 & JT i N
22.0%EEE2012F 12 A1 B L BEE R A
R#®8481 8 & T @ 4k F B A & =2011 12
AR I EFEEN ARE273.18 & L8 10
212% =& E2012F12 A31 B IEHTBEFEER A
R¥3309E & T °

2012 APEKLHEBHRAE KT BFE
BHEERDARTERRNERBE - MH
EENRFEEREEER - BEHEEEER
BHNEMEBEKRINRER HBEEXETR
MEMMERBERES KEIREXHAS™
BHAKRBTERTEANEREE  AKEHK
MEE—ZRRE RONBHEBENRFE
o EBREHTSRE EREETURERTE
REER-
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With the support of the senior management, staff and shareholders of
the Company, in 2012, the Group achieved its development
objectives and laid a strong foundation for its further sustainable
development in the future by adhering to its long-term development
strategies and successfully implementing its annual development
strategies. During the year of 2012, the Group boosted its financial
results through three ways, namely focusing on the enhancement of
its professional product research and development capabilities,
optimizing its sales outlet network, and reinforcing and promoting the
professional image of its brand, which in turn further strengthened the
Company’s existing competitive edges in the target markets. The
Group continued to significantly outperform its competitors in 2012 in
the indoor sportswear market, including swimwear, fithess wear and
sports underwear product lines.

The Group, as an enterprise with a brand mission of advocating and
promoting an enjoyable and healthy urban sports lifestyle, is
committed to performing the important tasks of rewarding the society
and fulfiling its corporate social responsibilities while continuing to
improve the results of operation and shareholders’ returns. In 2012,
the Group continued to promote sports and exercises throughout the
nation. Apart from being a leading participant in the National Fitness
Walk, a large-scale activity, for five consecutive years, the Group
promoted the pervasiveness of sports and exercises nationwide by
launching “Hosa Stretch It Out”, a large-scale public charity activity
highlighting women’s health, with the aim of fulfilling the social
responsibilities through raising the health awareness and improving
the health of the PRC citizens.

EARRERERE BETIMKRENIET
012F KERBHRHAZREK  BEAEE
HFEHRERE HhHRETEEHEREEZ
WENK TARKNE -—FPRETZREEETR
FEEMR -2012F AEBEHEIRNERSE
XMERINRES HELBBEENEL &
BEEFERNREMERE =@ mEAETH
EE KmE— TR TARREBZEMER
BHBRESL - 2012F AEEBEZENESHR
thmiseEKES mMES RESHRNK =14
EmGEERITEREELMA -

EANEBEMEERELEREMNEMES £ F
FRAEAREBETHNLE  AEBEFERA
PELEEEFNRRBFNRE - JFIELRE
T BOCENHEETHEACENEEFH
22012 AKBEEEHDERESFHNE
R o BBESFEATISHHLELERRS
RESBETABEEHIN  AEBHELTHED
PHERANLZMERBEAR S HHL2RES
EHRRALER W ARFABREBRES &
BIEBERBERCEN —MHLEET-
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Continued Financial Success

For the year of 2012, the Group continued to deliver strong financial
performance with the turnover increased by 22.0% to RMB848.1
million, net profit increased by 21.2% to RMB330.9 million and basic
earnings per share decreased slightly by 4.5% to RMB21 cents, as
compared with the relevant financial figures of year 2011.

Based on these distinguished results, | am delighted to report that the
Board has recommended payment of a final dividend of HK6.3 cents
(equivalent to approximately RMB5.1 cents) per share.

Continuous Enhancement of Brand
Professionalism and Brand Influence

In June 2012, the “Hosa” brand became the only indoor sportswear
brand which was again recognized as one of the China’s 500 Most
Valuable Brands by the World Brand Lab with a brand value
estimated at RMB2.118 hbillion. Focusing on enhancing the brand
personality as being professional, active and fashionable, the Group
continued to carry out accurate and highly efficient brand promotion
campaign which focused on target customers in 2012 with events
including the China Fitness Wear Design Contest, the release of
Swimwear Trends, the International Yoga Assembly and the National
Aerobic Gymnastics Contest, and sponsorship of various top model
contests and pageants and Hosa Stretch It Out — Yoga Changes
Your Life, a four-month large-scale public charity activity which was
broadcasted by hundreds of TV stations and featured dozens of
celebrities. The above events and sponsorship significantly enhanced
the image of the “Hosa” brand and strengthened its leading position
in the target markets.

Strengthened the Competitiveness of Hosa’s
Products through Enhancing its Product
Research and Development Capabilities

The Group substantially enhanced the research and development
capabilities of its professional products in 2012. In the year of 2012,
the Company signed a contract with a French professional design
company for the comprehensive cooperation in product designs.
Meanwhile, the Hosa Beijing Research and Development Centre was
officially established and put into operation. These two initiatives will
significantly strengthen the competitive edges of the Group’s
products in terms of professionalism, fashion sense and functionality.
In 2013, the new products designed by these two initiatives will be
launched and will further contribute to the results of the Group.

MHERAFERY

o012 AEBEEERS AT HRIE -
HOOMFHBEY BE T 2XBEEAR
B8481H BT EIEE22.0%  FAEEE A
RH¥33090B &L BIEE212% FRELXER
FRmE ARE215 - MEk4.5% o
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Enhanced the Competitiveness of Hosa’s
Outlets and Safeguarded the Healthy and
Sustainable Development of the Group through
Sales Network Optimization

After experiencing rapid expansion of its outlet network in 2010 and
2011, in order to maintain the brand image and quality of its outlets,
the Group placed emphasis on outlet establishment by streamlining
existing outlets, adjusting layout, renovating and enhancing outlets,
while continuing to open outlets in new markets as scheduled in
2012. As at 31 December 2012, the Group had 1,330 physical retail
outlets in the PRC, representing an increase of 118 outlets as
compared to the number of outlets in the year 2011.

Future Growth Strategy

Looking forward, there will still be tremendous room for growth in the
PRC indoor sportswear market, and the growth of demand will
remain strong. The construction of indoor stadiums, which was driven
by the urbanization in the PRC, the increasing health awareness of
consumers, the growing popularity of indoor sports among urbanites,
the promotion of sports and exercises throughout the nation and the
rising demand of consumers for products portraying professionalism
will continue to provide considerable development opportunities to
the Group. Besides, the apparel market has demonstrated an obvious
trend of market segmentation and product professionization, which
will in turn provide enormous opportunities to the Group which
specializes in professional and functional apparels such as fitness
wear, swimwear and sports underwear.

In 2013, the Group will continue to focus on the indoor sports
products market and enhance its competitive strengths by seizing the
development and market opportunities. It will strive to promote its
steady and rapid growth on a sustained basis by implementing the
following key measures:

1. to establish a distinctive style for its products gradually and
continuously enhance the competitiveness of its products by
promoting the construction of the Hosa Research and
Development Centre and the domestic and international
cooperation in research and development and, in particular, to
enhance the functionality and prototype design of its products;

2. tolaunch a new professional swimwear brand which targets the
young generation, with an aim to strengthen its control over the
outlets and increase the consumer coverage;

£3E 20105 M 2011 F 480k S M PRIR B R 1% -
BRELE MBS MESE 20124 KEE
BImERNEMN TEETEMAEEIR B LIRANR
B -HRAE KREUEMREA L BE &
BT ETARBETRBMHE - B 22012
F12A31A L ASEEFBENERERSTE RN
28 # F1,330FK © 82011 F /4% 5% & B 1 0
118X °

R IR B R BB

REARK HPEERNEHROHGTHDAAEE
AMBERZER  FREENBZERARY - P
B CERBEENENEDSENER  H
EENREERNEN BTALEZRNEHE
HHIEN  EREBENEE URHEEEHE
EHEEXTVRNERNERNES #EREE
MBEREHRTERANEREE  RHTSEH
BRALMSASL ERFEXLNBE &
BRBINMMES  HXK EBAXREFRAE
BEXEE -REMERHNAEEFTREANTS
YR

FE2013%F » AN B A HIUE 3 R #5815 #
G HEFTINENEHEMRTS  RICHR
FRE UENEHUTEIZHRE UHEE
EEREM SR ER
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3.  to promote the construction of the yoga fithness gyms and the
sales cooperation with professional yoga fitness gyms and
aquatic facilities;

4. 1o support its key distributors to commence e-commerce
business;

5. to increase the effort in brand and product promotion, and to
launch a series of large-scale promotional activities with
significant and long-lasting marketing effect for its fitness wear
and swimwear;

6. to give comprehensive facelift to its outlets according to the
new Sl and VI.

We believe that the implementation of the above key measures will
safeguard the continuous and steady growth of the Company in
2013.

In the future, the Group will continue to adhere to its vision, mission
and purpose, and will also continue to focus on its core businesses,
strengthen its competitive edges and safeguard its continuous,
steady and healthy development.

| would like to convey my deepest gratitude to everyone who has
contributed to the excellent results of the Group in 2012. The
contributions and support of the senior management, staff, partners,
customers and shareholders of the Company are the cornerstone of
the continuous development and the amazing accomplishment of our
Group.

Shi Hongliu
Chairman & Executive Director

Hong Kong, 28 February 2013

3. HEBmMEIENRZRARBMES K
BY}EXGENAIEHE

4. XFHEHMOEBARARETEBERS:

5. MAmMMEMSEEH#EENE BEHEBM
2 H RepAMAES IR RN HEHBBAK
EHAB Y EAAREENAREHERESE
A

6. WREBFHSIMVIE KRin/EHETE2EXR
igo
HEAETERENEETEN  BREQTE

013FHEBIBTIHENER -

ERE REBEDSTERAEBER  Ea M
RE HBREARLEL BLRFEY
REAFERTRENER -

ANANZ M RPR2012F AR EBREBESKE
BOHEMATRTIEFORG - AR nﬂ“&

EEE BT AFEEH FEPEERRWNER
Rxf RASBERESTHEMSREH
R E B -

EFERRHPTESF

EF78 - 2013F2 A28H







MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION AND
e ANALYSIS

B EREHRRAIR

B - ‘q

LN



Tumbe §¥"S‘E

. L

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANDO ANALYSIS
& 12 [2 57 5@ A 73 i

1.

Indoor Sportswear Industry Overview

In comparison with 2011, China had a steady growth in the
gross domestic product in 2012. The significant efforts of the
Chinese Government in strengthening the domestic markets
and the appreciation of Renminbi also enhanced the purchasing
power of consumers in China. The growth of purchasing power
was further boosted by rapid urbanization. This trend in
urbanization, along with the large population base, is expected
to create an attractive consumer group. The improvement of
living standards and the change in consumption concept
generated considerable demand for indoor sports products,
while the trend of increasing demand of the consumers for
products portraying professionalism offered significant market
opportunities for the professional products. The prospect of
China’s indoor sportswear industry is bright. The market size is
also in a fast-growing stage at a compound annual growth rate
of 24% from 2011 to 2015. The strong growth potential of
China’s indoor sportswear industry differentiates China’s indoor
sportswear market from the general China sportswear markets.
Indoor sportswear includes mainly the swimwear, fitness wear,
sports underwear and the corresponding accessories.

BORHITERE
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2.

Business Highlight

In 2012, our turnover recorded an impressive growth and
reached RMB848.1 million, representing an increase of 22.0%
from our turnover in 2011. The net profit attributable to the
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) amounted to
RMB330.9 million, representing a significant growth of 21.2%.
The major drivers for the growth were the expansion of
distribution networks.

(@) Our products

Swimwear

Our swimwear products include mid-to-high end
competition swimsuits, sports swimsuits and casual
swimwear for women and men, children swimsuits as well
as beachwear, mainly targeting urban white-collar
professionals.

In 2012, the turmover of our swimwear products was
approximately RMB304.0 million, representing a 28.1%
growth over that of the previous year and 35.8% of our
turnover in 2012.

Fithess Wear

Our fitness wear includes mid-to-high end yoga apparel,
fitness apparel, track suits, dance apparel and fitness
jackets for women and men, mainly targeting urban white-
collar professionals between the age of 20 and 40.

In 2012, the turnover of our fithess wear products was
approximately RMB207.6 million, representing a 33.7%
growth over that of the previous year and 24.5% of our
turnover in 2012.

Sports Underwear

QOur sports underwear product line comprises mid-to-high
end professional sports underwear and casual sports
underwear for women and men, mainly targeting urban
white-collar professionals of all ages.

In 2012, the turnover of our sports underwear products
was approximately RMB301.6 million, representing a
11.6% growth over that of the previous year and 35.6%
of our turnover in 2012.
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Accessories

We offer accessories products which meet the
requirements and needs of our consumers for fitness
wear and swimwear, including goggles, swimming caps,
beach bags and sandals, as well as yoga mats, yoga
balls, dance shoes, gym bags, sport towels, wristbands,
headbands and water bottles for general exercise.

In 2012, the turnover of our accessories products was
approximately RMB34.8 million, representing a 7.5%
growth over that of the previous year and 4.1% of our
turnover in 2012.

Product mix

We own a comprehensive portfolio of high-quality indoor
sportswear products. We rank first in each of the relevant
market sectors for each of our product categories.
Focusing on the customer bases of urban white-collar
professionals, our products enjoy a distinguished leading
position in terms of brand recognition and market shares,
which is more significant in the mid-to-high end markets.
The following table sets forth the turnover by products:

[R5s
AEENEHERERmERES
s KEBEFLLFTEN
BEHER BFKE XKIIE D&
REZE LR —REE B
Bomnsk FEE RS EH
EM B EE - BHKES-
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BR7.5% (AR BE20124F & ¥ 5
H4.1% o

EmAa

AEERAEEEE2NEBEENE
BRMHER - RMANSTEERIR
EREBMBTETOHRREML K
SENEREHERABTAERE
B oaEmiE mEOHBEFTEAA
BHRBEOREMWMAL  EFSHTH
FAEXRES - TR IRE M
DEVE R

Year ended 31 December

BE12A31BLEE

2012 2011

RMB’000 % RMB’000 %

AR¥TF T BOE AREF T Bkt

Swimwear KB B 304,009 35.8 237,249 34.1
Fitness wear & & 4 207,642 24.5 155,276 22.3
Sports underwear BEIAK 301,602 35.6 270,269 38.9
Accessories [iKGs 34,810 4.1 32,374 4.7
Total Bt 848,063 100.0 695,168 100.0
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(c)

Turnover %%

41% 2 Swimwear

KESB

35.8%

35.6% et IS

24.5% [t

In 2012, our three product lines, namely swimwear,
fitness wear and sports underwear, achieved balanced
development, with the growth of fithess wear being
relatively faster. From the perspective of development
trend, fithness wear segment has more room for expansion
and its share in terms of sales will continue to expand in
the next few years.

Brand promotion and marketing

The Group continued to enhance its brand personality
characterized by professionalism, vitality and fashion
sense with accurate and highly efficient brand promotion
and marketing strategies aiming at target customers to
capture significant attention of target customers with
relatively less investment. Fitness wear and swimwear
were the key fronts of the brand promotion and marketing
strategies of the Group. The Group leveraged on large-
scale and continuous marketing activities of these two
product lines, which focused on target customers and
made use of both conventional and emerging media, to
strengthen and enhance the leading position of the Hosa
brand in the indoor sportswear segment and boost the
sales performance of the Group.

[ Fitness wear
e =il

I Sports underwear

[ Accessories

(c)

4.7%

34.1%

38.9%

22.3%

20124 - EE) - mNE S - EEN
K=—KREMGERYE BNES
fREMIERAHER K - HERBE K
B RMESRHEEERNTS
BRERM EHEROMELERE
BEBTHEIEK-

mEERERTSER

AEBEERAEERBEREPE
H) A5 Y = RO dh KR A T 95 R SRS
RAEEXE AN BHEMEE
M ABRENEAESEREPE
FOTR WS MKEBHREARSE
MBS ERNER AKE
BREMEREGUHHBERERR
REMRUFEENTHEH &
BEGMHMRENEE  2EME
FEDREEENESRHELD
PG MR AL - I HE B A K B A 8
EXERTT -
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(d) Sales and distribution channels (d)

Basically, we sell our products via various channels with
focus on our target customers. The following table sets
forth the number of Hosa retail outlets by retail channels
as at 31 December 2012 and 2011:

EXE AEBEGZEREFPHB
BZEREHEER  NRHAIR
2012 2011 F12 A3 B EE R
EEDHEDTERFHHA

As at 31 December

M12A31H

2012 2011

No. of retail No. of retail
outlets % outlets %
ZERREHE Aotk EELREE Aokt
Department stores BEXRS 1,012 76.1 906 74.8
Professional retail outlets BEETE R 68 5.1 68 5.6
Hosa specialty stores L EEE 250 18.8 238 19.6
Total 8=t 1,330 100.0 1,212 100.0

Sales and distribution channels $H& R &HRE

18.8%
) 1 Department stores

BEES

[l Professional retail outlets

5.1% EETERSE

Il Hosa specialty stores

76.19 VEUh H B
’ EOEEE

Mid-to-high end department stores remain our major
sales channels because of our brand positioning. Our
target customers are the urban white-collar professionals.
We expect that department stores are still our major sales
channels in the forthcoming years. Apart from these, we
also have sales via professional channels, specialty stores
in shopping malls, general merchandise stores, internet
sales and temporary and seasonal counters. The online
sales and temporary and seasonal counters, group buying
and sales via virtual stores with professional channels are
excluded from the above table because of their different
nature.

19.6%

5.6%

BRAEENRREMN - FamB
ERGNAAEBRNEZIEHRER
B-AKEEMNEEEP RETA
Eo AEETEH - E‘bﬁ%ﬁ’\ﬂik
HEDAAEENETEHEERS
%¢t29l\'$’§lﬁ ﬂE%E

- BYUHRLHEEE mEES
E MR ERERERFEMERE
REEEMm ERIFEHERER
THMHEHEE EBLREEXRBEN
BmIEMEERRTREEm T L
RIN -
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(e)

Product research and development

In 2012, the Group continued to place the enhancement
of its product research and development capability as one
of the top priorities, and also increased the investment in
research and development. In 2012, the Beijing Research
and Development Centre of the Group was officially
established and put into operation. The commencement
of the research and development centre will substantially
enhance the design (i.e. function, prototype and style) of
our products, and will further strengthen our competitive
edges in the indoor sportswear industry. Meanwhile, for
product design, the Group signed a contract with a
French professional design company, covering product
design cooperation during the whole year of 2013. For
product research and development, the Group signed
design and research and development cooperation
agreements with domestic high schools and research
institutions in 2012, and obtained 10 self-developed
patents and 2 exclusively licensed patents. As a result,
the functionality of the high-technology products of the
Group will be further enhanced. As such, the competitive
strengths of our fithess wear and swimwear products will
be further enhanced in 2013. In 2012, the proportion of
the Group’s investment in research and development was
4.1%.

Supply chain management and distributorship

On one hand, we have solid and steady relationships with
many key suppliers and adopt stringent quality control
throughout the whole procurement process. On the other
hand, we have maintained effective distributor
management standards and guidelines, and we have
close relationships with distributors. We jointly discuss
and set store opening and revenue targets with
distributors in order to maintain harmonious relationships
with them. We believe these suppliers and distributors are
our valuable business partners.

Business strategies

After experiencing rapid expansion of the number of
outlets in 2010 and 2011, the Group focused on
improving the performance of each store through outlet
optimization, outlet expansion and outlets’ operation level
and image enhancement in 2012 in order to safeguard
the steady and sustainable growth of our operations. At
the same time, the Group further expanded to new
markets with potential. In 2012, the Company had 1,330
outlets, representing an increase of 118 outlets as
compared to the number of outlets in 2011.

(e)

(f)

= o B

7N 62 [ 12012 6F 4 B 40 S 0T B Ak
THRAEAEEREENTIEL
— WHIKTHHERA - 20124F * K
SEMIERABEPLEXNEKLD
WANEE  ZHBEPOLONRE A E
AEBMERIE  RE - FHE
BEFFEHBRERA E—FF
BEEBMZENEDRAGEE NS
BE AR TERKT L A5H
HEBEEERTRAIEE T2013F
EPFEERMBRFTEIEAR 20124 -
AEBEELRWE EMBRNESR K
BRI #E S22 E T RATHESED
& WES T10ME B £ 3 E 5
CIEBMFTAIEAR - Al A —FIRF
SE/EMELEDR-2013F + K
SEMmMESRSFKESE R
MEZEEEE —FTHIRS 2012
FoAEEBNHERABRGLE
B4.1%

HEBEERKCHER

AEEB-HFHESRETEHETHE
EEYABTNBEE EEEKEE
BRETHBBEEHNESEERH 5 —
FHEER AR — REHEEEBEZ
ERES MAEEE —REHED
HERYBEGR ETHRBHERE
ERFHAERKABZ  A@EHER
EHRBANBNER - NEBHEE
ZEHEBRL -RAKHERARME
BEREBRYE-

EBERB

42 3B20104F M20114F 4R o 5 & 1Y
RERIE R % KK BEE012F #
EERKRImEENEL BXRIEE
RE . EHMEEKEMRIEERN
RANESEEEE  UREEE
CEETHEMER - AR &&
EHBEBINTMBE —FET
B o 20124 » A A) Y 48 I 48 2h &
L2011 4F &9 42 o 1 B 18 n118ME =
1,330 °
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Miss Asia Pageant 2011 (Haikou Final)
2011 ZE M /NE VS O 4R R .

2012 World Super Model
Contest Global Finals
20126 t A BEKE
EHRBRE

February —H8

37th Miss Bikini International Finale

FEIEERLERNBERE

Release of 2012 Hosa
,“__' Swimwear Trends
£ 20123 D KK RITB S
L
1st Hosa Cup China Fitness
Wear Design Contest
EOMEE B E S R A
JETAE

Hosa Miss Bikini (China) Pageant
2012 commenced
20127 L BB/ NAH BT
S — GE)



Miss Bikini Universe 2012
2012R Bk BB B KT

7th China Super Model

Contest 2012
Beach Volleyball World Championships 2012 20125 + & Bl iR R iR 45
20121t RD M BE PR IR I B RE

2nd Hosa Cup China International
Yoga Assembly 2012 commenced

201250 M E B BB R B mE s Ke M

Miss Tourism International
BRIk B/ NE K E

Hosa Bikini Party 2012 24th ATV Miss Asia Pageant 2012

20123 F A bt E Bk ¥ opened for application worldwide
F24FATV 201238 M /N A 3738
Z2IRBERED



Major Events

N T

August J\HB

National Fitness Walk 2012
20122 RBEEFEETT

Miss Tourism
Asia-Europe
2012
2012 28 [BR Jik 57
NE KB

12th China Professional Fashion
Model Contest 2012
2012 + Z B P B B X R K AE A

8th 2012 China-ASEAN Image Ambassador Pageant Finals
Asia Super Model Contest 2012 20128 NEFBE-RABEFRRERERRE
2012F M B AR KB

October +4
November +—B8

Hosa Stretch It Out — Yoga Changes Your Life,

a large-scale public charity activity, commenced
e H R — BN E A E KB QR EE Hosa Cup National Aerobic Gymnastics Contest Finals
5€) EOMRBARERAELRE



December +—A

5th New Faces China Model Contest Finals
FRAENMEILEFEAERRE

9th 2012 Miss Tourism Cultural World China Finals
2012 28 J1J& t R % S0 {b /)N 1A AR B AR R R

Miss Leisure World 2012 China Finals
2012t RARFE/NE R EFRE R BAE

18th China Model Star Contest Final 2012
012F T+ NEFHERZEREZREAE

»T":- _——‘z'ar:‘ - e -

- -“ﬂk ¥ ; - ‘ : Miss Tourism World 2012 China
- Final Contest
2012t R jide /N E B &

Miss Asia Pageant 2012 Greater China Finals .
IRE

20123 M/ NE K AP ZE R ABOR B
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(h) Financial review

Turnover

By operating segments

(h)

Turnover of the Group for the financial year ended 31
December 2012 was RMB848.1 million (2011: RMB695.2
million), representing an increase of 22.0% as compared
to the turnover for the financial year ended 31 December
2011. The increase in the Group’s turnover was mainly
attributable to the increases in the turnover of each store,
unit prices, the number of retail outlets and the sales of
the virtual stores. The following table sets forth the
sources of our revenue by operating segments in our

operations:

Bt % B B8

EERE

& 5 2 E 7

NEBH =2012F 12318 [EOT K
FEMEXBERARARKESIBIEETT
(201145 : AR¥BHB2HE L) &
HE2011F12A31B LV HFED
BERIEMN220%  REBMN S XM
EMEFEEBREEERE  BEEH
B Ko A B A8 R KO S A 8E
ENER TR ANEEHZER
K ER B D IR AR ¢

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31ALEE

2012 2011
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
ARET T BaoLkt ARBEFIT Bt
Domestic sales AHE
Swimwear KB &) 275,162 32.4 232,891 33.5
Fitness wear & & m 203,056 24.0 154,772 22.2
Sports underwear BEBB)AK 301,602 35.6 270,269 38.9
Accessories g 14 32,201 3.8 32,374 4.7
Subtotal NET 812,021 95.8 690,306 99.3
Overseas sales EHEE
Swimwear IKGE B 28,847 3.4 4,358 0.6
Fitness wear i & myin 4,585 0.5 504 0.1
Accessories g 14 2,610 0.3 — —
Subtotal INE 36,042 4.2 4,862 0.7
Total ot 848,063 100.0 695,168 100.0
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Domestic sales increased from RMB690.3 million for the
financial year ended 31 December 2011 to RMB812.0
million for the financial year ended 31 December 2012,
representing an increase of 17.6%. Overseas sales
increased from RMB4.9 milion for the financial year
ended 31 December 2011 to RMB36.0 milion for the
financial year ended 31 December 2012, representing an
increase of 641.3%. The changes are consistent with our
business strategy of focusing on the China’s domestic
market. We expect that the overseas sales will represent
an insignificant portion of our revenue in the forthcoming
future.

The following table sets forth the number of units sold and
the average selling prices of our products for the periods
indicated:

BEREEBRHZ2011F12A3H LT REE
MARKE0IEE T MEEE2012F12 4
STHILEHRFEMARBSI20EE L 2R
B17.6% ° BINEE BB E2011F12H31 H 1E
FHRFEENARE4IOE B TEMEH Z2012
F1I2A3IHILEYBEENARKEIOBET
1R A641.3% © ;2 S B B) B AN & B )3 o B F
NS EBRE B XEEEBEHREIIHEE
RAAB KRG EREBR AR NS -

TR THEAAEEERNDE LB

A RFHERE:

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE

2012 2011

Total Average Total Average
unit sold  selling price unit sold selling price

(=8 B5%
BuAY EHEE B BE FHEE
’000 RMB 000 RMB
F AR% T + AR
Swimwear KEH) 3,299 92.2 3,686 64.4
Fitness wear fi& & # i 2,777 74.8 2,104 73.8
Sports underwear EE K 3,850 78.3 3,342 80.9
Accessories Aic 4 933 37.3 946 34.2

10,859 10,078

The total units sold in 2012 were approximately 10.9
million pieces, representing an increase of 7.7% as
compared to that in 2011. The average selling prices of
swimwear, fithness wear and accessories increased by
approximately 43.2%, 1.4% and 9.1%, respectively. The
average selling price of sports underwear slightly
decreased by 3.2% due to the change of product mix.

WI2FEEHEMAHLY A109E8 B HF @ &
2011 EE I IN7.7%  KEE) - 2 & B 0 K A 14 &9
FHEBEDRIIEIMNLA32%  1.4% % 9.1% °
REREABMNE BPFANXKHTHEET
#£3.2% °
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By region

We further divide our sales and distribution network into
six geographical regions and online sales in China and
overseas sales. The following table sets forth the details:

it I & 7
AEBEE-THHERKHBEE

PaN g
PANY S IVAN

fIE b [ K 7P B RO AR 35 & B

BIMHE o TR HIIE RS -

Sales made to

Provinces, municipalities and No. of No. of our distributors and
Region autonomous regions distributors retail outlets customers in
— & Zz2€ UTEER—REHBER
it & #p EETRBERE REHHAE HKinBE BEFEHNEE
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARBFIT
Northern China Beijing, Tianjin, Hebei, Shanxi, 8 401 227,404 217,849
Ningxia, Shandong and
Inner Mongolia
ZEibi (R bR RE S RdE WA
EZE URRATE
North Eastern China  Liaoning, Jilin and Heilongjiang 2 1056 82,971 61,807
Rt FHE AMKREBET
Eastern China Shanghai, Zhejiang, Jiangsu and 6 266 147,274 128,133
Anhui
R [= BT IEHRRLR
Western China Sichuan, Chongqing, Guizhou, 5 205 96,878 70,291
Shaanxi and Yunnan
E P = il - EE - EJN -
PR & EE
Central China Hubei, Henan, Hunan and 4 199 92,348 86,197
Jiangxi
Ehih @ i | AL == R A== v SaNii)
Southern China Guangdong, Fujian, Hainan and 5 154 147,352 109,049
Guangxi
ERiE B®R w2 BmkER
30 1,330 794,227 673,326
Online sales 1 — 17,794 16,980
FERHE
Domestic sales 31 1,330 812,021 690,306
W&
Overseas sales 36,042 4,862
BINEE
Total 848,063 695,168
st
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Cost of sales

Qur cost of sales is primarily consisted of production
costs and procurement costs of finished products from
external sources. Production costs include raw material
costs, labor costs as well as manufacturing overhead
incurred in the production of swimwear, fitness wear and
sports underwear. The following table sets forth a
breakdown of our cost of sales for our products:

AEENHEXNATZBRREEEK
ARASNEBERBR MK AN - £ &
RABREEKES REHMME
BPHARELENRMBRAE BT
RARBEER - TREAIAKE
7 h HY 3H B AR AN B AT -

Year ended 31 December

BE12A31BLEE

2012 2011

RMB’000 % RMB’000 %

ARET T Bok ARET T ERad

Raw materials R K 256,191 76.7 183,366 69.8

Labor AT 36,805 11.0 32,485 12.4

Manufacturing overhead RUIEE A 10,930 3.3 8,840 3.4
Procurement costs of A o % B AR A

finished products 29,948 9.0 37,861 14.4

333,874 100.0 262,552 100.0

Raw material costs primarily refer to the costs of procuring
raw materials used in the production of our products,
such as fabrics, threads and ancillary clothing materials.
For the year ended 31 December 2012, the average
purchase price for our key raw materials was RMB64 per
kilogram, which was slightly lower than that for the year
ended 31 December 2011. Such changes in average
purchase prices of our key raw materials were primarily
due to the fluctuation of commodity prices, in particular
crude oil and cotton prices.

BB AT EERELEELAEE
ERMTAREME (I 88 &
e E R KM KB BIRCA o Bl = 20124
12A31BIEFEE AEBEBEX2REM
BOEHRBEEAEELAT ARK64
7T BEIE R EH E2011F12 8318 1
FENBHER AEEZERM
BEHRBENEBAES: HEE
HRERER(CERRHEREE
1) KR B AT EL -
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Certain production and processing steps of our products,
primarily fabric manufacturing, fabric printing and dyeing,
and fabric cutting, sewing and stitching, are outsourced
to external contract manufacturers. We provide fabric
materials to contract manufacturers for processing and
pay outsourced processing and service fees. Such
outsourced processing and service fees are categorized
under our raw material costs. Labor costs are consisted
of salaries, benefits and other compensation paid to our
production staff. Manufacturing overhead mainly includes
depreciation of production facilities, costs associated with
operating our facilities including electricity, water and
maintenance costs etc.

AEEBEMNETEENTI SR (E
2R EE - ER R ERE
HREAD)INBE TN BEE
e ARBERHEAMBEINEE
EREETNT XX MINBEFEM
TEEBR%HE -ZFIBREMNTR
RGEDBEREENRME A
BT -SIRABRARNEELEE
EIXHWES RBALEMAHE
X HEBRATITEBRLEERE
P& - BRI AE (F AH BE Y A AN (77K
ENHEERAR)E -

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31ALEE

2012 2011
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
AR®T T B AR T BOL
Swimwear KBS 104,994 31.5 83,762 31.9
Fitness wear 2 & W 67,232 20.1 51,435 19.6
Sports underwear BEIAK 150,048 44.9 116,149 442
Accessories fic 14 11,600 3.5 11,206 4.3
333,874 100.0 262,552 100.0

The proportion of different products to total cost of sales
remained stable when comparing with 2011. This pattern
is consistent with the corresponding sales mix.

E2011F ML TREREAHESE
A Z b B 43558 o iR = R 3
FERSEMRE — 5 -
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Gross profit

Gross profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2012 was RMB514.2 million (2011: RMB432.6 million),
representing an increase of 18.9% as compared to that of
the year ended 31 December 2011. Gross profit margin
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 was
60.6% (2011: 62.2%).

The following table sets forth a breakdown of our gross
profit from our operations and gross profit margin by
geographical regions and operating segments:

EF

A& B E E2012F12A318 It F
EHEFAEARBS4L28 & T
(20115 + AR ¥43266H 8 T )
A 22011F12 A31 8 1t F F
h118.9% - & E20124F12 A31 8 1k
FEHEF X F60.6%(20114F :
62.2%) °

TREIIRM R L& 2D HRE oK
AEBKLEMFENRENERMA

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31BLEE

2012

2011

Gross Profit

Gross Profit

Gross Profit Margin Gross Profit Margin
EF E % EH EXIES
RMB’000 % RMB’000 %
AR®T T Bot AREEFIT B
Domestic sales AHE
Swimwear KB E) 180,439 65.6 150,899 64.8
Fitness wear i & B0 137,772 67.8 103,500 66.9
Sports underwear EENK 151,554 50.3 154,120 57.0
Accessories i 14 22,326 69.3 21,168 65.4
Subtotal INEE 492,091 60.6 429,687 62.2
Overseas sales BINEE
Swimwear IKGEF 18,576 64.4 2,588 59.4
Fitness wear & Z B 2,638 57.5 341 67.7
Accessories e 14 884 33.9 — —
Subtotal INEE 22,098 61.3 2,929 60.2
Total F 514,189 60.6 432,616 62.2

Our overall gross profit margin for the financial year ended
31 December 2012 decreased slightly to 60.6% as
compared to that for the financial year ended 31
December 2011.

A FE2011F12A31 B ILHBRFE
Bt AEENEBEMNERER
2012F 12 A31HIEF B FEHEK R
60.6% °
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Other revenue

QOur other revenue is primarily consisted of government
grants, interest income from interest-bearing bank
deposits and rental income. Government grants were
provided by provincial or prefectural government
authorities in the form of unconditional subsidies as
recognition for our contribution to the local economy
through our business operation and our achievements as
one of the core enterprises in local industry clustering.
Other revenue increased from RMB4.7 million in 2011 to
RMB27.6 million in 2012, representing an increase of
491.2%. Such increase is mainly due to the changes in
the aggregate amount of government grants, which
amounted to RMB17.8 million in 2012 (2011: RMB3.4
million).

Selling and distribution expenses

Selling and distribution expenses are consisted primarily
of advertising and promotion expenses, incentive fees for
the sales personnel employed by the retail outlets,
remuneration and employee benefits for our sales and
marketing personnel, rental expenses, packaging and
transportation expenses, depreciation and amortization
expenses of our properties used for sales and marketing
activities and other miscellaneous expenses. Advertising
and promotion expenses primarily include fees paid for
event sponsorship and television, magazine and billboard
advertising. Selling and distribution expenses increased
from RMB65.3 milion in 2011 to RMB91.5 million in
2012, representing an increase of 40.1%. The amount
increased mainly because of the increase in branding and
promotional efforts in general and the subsidies given to
the distributors for the purposes of expanding distribution
network during 2012. The advertising and promotion
expenses and the subsidies to distributors amounted to
RMB34.6 million (2011: RMB24.8 million) and RMB30.3
million (2011: RMB14.2 million), respectively. Selling and
distribution expenses represented approximately 10.8%
of total revenue in 2012 which was slightly higher than
those for 2011 (2011: 9.4%).

H g A
REENEMKRATEBREBRFTHE
B AT BRITERMAMBE KA KA
SUWA - BFHA BB BT %%
B #EAEKRGTEDHE R
HOUEEAEEESBEREEY
MAEENEREANEBIEAM S
TEBBEPRODEZ — R
EMKRAB011TENARBATH
BT EE2012FHARB27T6H &
TCc I8 B4912% - BRI T B
MR2012FM BT MBS EEM
2 gHEcBEAARKI7TSEE
TL(2011F : ARBI4BEETT) °

HE R KHR AR

HERKHERAFEREREEMNE
BEHY ZTERGEMEANEE A
BENRBER HEENMBEHEREA
EMFHMETER B
BENEHMAT AREERMS
HEEERDHNMETERBEAIR
EMmEEAY EBEEREERAIE
DREMETHENUAREIR M
MESRESSINNER - HEK
EIH AR B2011FE M ARKE5.38
ETEME012FNARKEINSE
BT I8 B401% - B ML 5
IMEZHMR2012FBEREMT S
HEENEMNARG THHEEBER
DEMB BN BEE R
HEERYBAETHHEB MDA
BAR®I46BEEIL(2011F : AR
to48BEIL) R ARKIIEET
(2011F: ARM142A & L) 84
E AL SR AR (E 2012 U A B 4
108% B S R0 ENEARBH T
(20114F : 9.4%) °




EDEBBRAT — T T 33

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SR 5T 2 ifr

Administrative and other operating expenses
Administrative and other operating expenses are
consisted primarily of remuneration and employee benefits
for our administrative staff, impairment losses for trade
receivables and prepayments, travel and transportation
expenses, general office expenses, stamp duty and other
miscellaneous expenses. Administrative and other
operating expenses increased from RMB55.1 million in
2011 to RMB70.4 milion in 2012, representing an
increase of 27.8%. The amount increased mainly because
of the increase in spendings in research and development
of our Company. The research and development
expenses amounted to RMB34.5 million, and the
proportion to the Group’s turnover was 4.1%. Therefore,
the administrative and other operating expenses to total
revenue increased from 7.9% in 2011 to 8.3% in 2012.

Finance costs

QOur finance costs are primarily consisted of interest and
administrative fees charged to our interest-bearing bank
borrowings. Total finance costs decreased from RMB1.5
million in 2011 to RMBO.6 million in 2012 (representing a
reduction of 63.2%) as it is the Group’s prudent financing
strategy to maintain the bank borrowings at a low level.
As at 31 December 2012, the bank borrowings of the
Group amounted to RMB86.9 million while the bills
payable amounted to RMB46.4 million.

Profit from operations and dividend

The profit from operations for the year ended 31
December 2012 grew by 21.0% to RMB331.1 million as
compared with RMB273.7 million for the year ended 31
December 2011. Interim dividend of HK4 cents (equivalent
to approximately RMB3.2 cents) per share for the first half
of the year of 2012 was declared and paid to the
Shareholders. For the year ended 31 December 2012, the
directors have proposed a final dividend of HK6.3 cents
(equivalent to approximately RMB5.1 cents) per share,
subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

THREEMKERX

THEEMEERASEFEBER
SETHREIMNFMME T&EF -
BSREBAFERBEFOREREL =
REERMASY —BRHAERAS
ENER R EMMEBERS - TR EHE
b 48 & B X 2011 Y A R #555.1
BBELEE012EFMARKETIOLE
Bor iR B278% - BB 4 5%
MEZEARARANRERERESR
AzEn-HERERERAAR
BUsEE L GAEEEETER
D RAI% o B 17 R H A
RS EAAW A 215 2011 F /)
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Key financial ratios
The following table sets forth certain of our major financial
ratios as at 31 December of the year indicated:

Current ratio B &

Quick ratio REPLLE

Inventory turnover days FERERH
Debtors’ turnover days JFE Ui B SR B 8 H X
Creditors’ turnover days JE 1< BR SRR 8 H X
Gearing ratio BE xR

Working capital and working capital management
The inventory turnover days of the Group were 111 days
for the year ended 31 December 2012 as compared to
105 days for the year ended 31 December 2011. The
inventory turnover days were slightly increased by 6 days.
The Group’s debtors’ turnover days (including both trade
debtors and bills receivables) were slightly decreased to
100 days for the year ended 31 December 2012 as
compared to 104 days for the year ended 31 December
2011. The Group generally allows average credit periods
of 90 days to customers. The higher of actual debtors’
turnover days over the average credit period is due to the
discretion given to the customers in order to support their
expansion to the second- and third-tier cities. The
Group’s creditors’ turnover days (including both trade
payables and bills payables) were 86 days for the year
ended 31 December 2012 as compared to 120 days for
the year ended 31 December 2011. The creditors’
turnover days in 2012 were similar to the credit periods
granted by the Group’s suppliers of approximately 90
days. The overall working capital cycle has been
increased from 89 days to 124 days mainly because of
the above reasons.

FEMHKEER
TEBIAEBRAREEMH12A
SEMETFEEHBILE

2012 2011
5.57 timesf{Z 5.86 timesf&
5.10 times{Z 5.26 timesf&

110.6 daysH 105.3 daysH
99.7 days H 103.5 daysH
86.2 daysH 119.9 daysH

6.9% —

EEETRNEEELESEE
AEFEEE2012F12A31HIEFE
NEERAERHEA11IB MEZR
201112 A31H It £ F A105H »
FEREHHMEBIEIMN6R - K&
B#HZ2012F 12831 B It FEHE
WEERAE RS (BIEE S EWIERER
FEKER)BEM T E=1008 @ M
HE2011F12 8318 IF F & A104
Be REB—BATREFLIEML
AONTEAHEESR EREKREAS
HERFHUEEHRE THRET
EFHMBRAIBESEAR GRS
BETEREBE - AEEEHE
2012F12 A1 A L FEWMEMNER
AEAH(RIEE S ENREREN
=) B8eH - mE £2011F12 A
1B ILFEA1208 - ENEREAE
H #2012 4 B2 7N & [ /9 47 fE o5 A
ERNEEHNHABOBHEE ZEL
BESHEHACS MBI INE1248 -
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The Group’s primary objectives when it is managing its
capital are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as
a going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns
for the Shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders,
by pricing products commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.
The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure to maintain a balance between the higher
Shareholders’ returns that might be possible with higher
levels of borrowings and the advantages and security
afforded by a sound capital position, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

Liquidity, financial resources and capital structure
As at 31 December 2012, the Group had net current
assets of RMB987.2 million (2011: RMB808.9 million) of
which cash and bank deposits were RMB828.8 million
(2011: RMB648.8 million). Total bank borrowings as at 31
December 2012 were RMB86.9 million (2011: nil) while
the bills payables were RMB46.4 million (2011: RMB62.3
million). Bank borrowings and bills payables were mainly
used for working capital management and/or financing
the purchases of the Group. The Group’s gearing ratio as
at 31 December 2012 (total bank borrowings divided by
total assets) was 6.9% (2011: 0%). The Group’s
transactions and the monetary assets are principally
denominated in Renminbi. The Group has not
experienced any material difficulties or effects on its
operations or liquidity as a result of fluctuations in
currency exchange rates during the year. The Group
adopts centralized financing and treasury policies in order
to ensure the Group’s funding is utilized efficiently.
Conservative approach is adopted in monitoring foreign
exchange exposure and interest rate risk. The Group’s
liquidity position remains strong and the Group possesses
sufficient cash and available banking facilities to meet its
commitments and working capital requirements. This
strong cash position enables the Group to explore
investment and business development opportunities when
expanding its market share in China.
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Use of Proceeds
The shares of the Company were listed on the main board
of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 16
December 2011 with net proceeds from the global
offering of approximately RMB488.6 million (after
deducting underwriting commissions and related
expenses). The amount utilized as of 31 December 2012
was as follows:

FERERR

KAFFRDHR2011F12A16HES
BHMARZIMBER AR ERERE
RAERBEEMBRBIFENAA
Ri#sass6E B T(NBREHEAS R
HEER®E) - N2012F12A31HE
FASFEWT

As at 31 December 2012

proceeds for the purposes other than those disclosed in
the prospectus of the Company dated 6 December 2011
(the “Prospectus”).

Amount of R2012%12HA31H
Purposes of net proceeds Percentage net proceeds  Amount utilized Remaining balance
FERETRERR Bkt PSR IE R EBAeH B EE
(RMB million) (RMB million) (RMB million)
(AR%BERT) (AR%®EBEER) (ARE®EBE&ET)
. Expansion of distribution network 35% 171.0 40.4 130.6
BRE D HEE
. Enhancement of brand image through 25% 1221 35.5 86.6
marketing and promotion
BRMSHEREERAREER
. Expansion of production capacity 15% 73.3 1.2 721
BRER
. Investment in research, design and 10% 48.9 35.2 13.7
development activities
ME RIARFBEHNRE
. Developing and upgrading of supply chain 5% 24.4 — 24.4
and information management systems
BREAQHEERERERRSR
. Funding for working capital and 10% 48.9 48.9 —
other general corporate purposes
REBESNEM—RARRE
REEES
100% 488.6 161.2 327.4
The Company does not intend to apply the remaining net ANAFEERANRQF BB A20114F

126 AMBREIR ((BREER)) A
BB LA SN B #0 5 B B T BT S 30R
FHE -
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Capital expenditure and capital commitments

There are no material capital expenditure and capital
commitments during the year ended 31 December 2012
and as at 31 December 2012.

Foreign exchange risk management

Most of the sales and purchases of the Group are settled
in Renminbi, which is not freely convertible into foreign
currencies. The fluctuation of Renminbi during the year
did not have any adverse effect on the Group’s results.
Besides, the Group will conduct periodic review of its
exposure to foreign exchange risk.

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 December 2012, the Group had no material
contingent liabilities.

Employees and Remuneration Policies

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had a workforce of
about 1,220 people. Salaries of employees are maintained
at competitive level and are reviewed annually, with close
reference to the relevant labour market and economic
situation. The Group has adopted share option schemes
whereby employees of the Group are granted options to
acquire shares in the Company. Good relationship has
been maintained between the Group and its employees.
The Group also provides internal training to staff and pays
out bonuses based on staff performance and profits of
the Group.

BRI RERKIE

B E2012F12A31H IEEE ER
201212 A381H " AEBEWEE X
BRI RE ARAESE -

S BE | B B

AEBABLOEEUUARES
E - MARB AT BB R BRAEI
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Sh - REE G E Bt s HMNER R -

HEERE
R20125F12A31H  AEFE T ESE
Ak BEEE-

BERFMEE

R2012%F 128318 A& BEEE B
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3.

Looking Ahead

Looking forward, there will still be tremendous room for growth
in the PRC indoor sportswear market, and the growth of
demand will remain strong. The construction of indoor
stadiums, which was driven by urbanization in the PRC, the
increasing health awareness of consumers, the growing
popularity of indoor sports among urbanites, the promotion of
all-round fitness and the rising demand of consumers for
products portraying professionalism will continue to provide
considerable development opportunities to the Group. Besides,
the apparel market has demonstrated an obvious trend of
market segmentation and product professionalization, which
will in turn provide enormous opportunities to the Group which
specializes in professional and functional apparels such as
fitness wear, swimwear and sports underwear.

In 2013, the Group will continue to focus on the indoor sports
products market and enhance its competitive strengths by
seizing the development and market opportunities. It will strive
to promote its steady and rapid growth on a sustained basis by
implementing the following key measures:

1. 1o establish a distinctive style for its products gradually
and continuously enhance the competitiveness of its
products by promoting the construction of the Hosa
Research and Development Centre and the domestic and
international cooperation in research and development
and, in particular, to enhance the functionality and
prototype design of its products;

2. to launch a new professional swimwear brand (“Water
Cube”) which targets the young generation, with an aim
to strengthen its control over the outlets and increase the
consumer coverage;

2R R

RERK FERENESHRMHTHDREA
BRANZBRZEZHE SENERBBRA
B REMTMILEREENENES S
EEMER HEZHREEANET - #
MAHERESHE LN 2HEEREH
HE URHBEHBEERTRNER
MEBXNRER BESSENRREHRT
BAMEREE  ROTSEHBRIRY

Mo EmEXRCHNBE Edi
w;‘ifi’\iﬁm{k% X BYAKREFERE
XN DREMNRHOAEETHKEAXR
MG HE -

E20135F AEEBMEHREBEMT
LHe BEEINENEPEMTS
BILEBRFES YE2NHPUATIER
BONREHEEEREMSENEE

1. HBEHEEESHEPORNERME
W?‘\E’]ﬁﬂﬁﬁ B B Rl 298t E W
TaE - R B R ET - B 2 AKOE BT &Y
Euuﬂ% SEBIERAEMOHREF N

2. FEKE® T EIE N — @ m R EH
BEENEXRE(KRITD bﬂ@ﬁ
BREmEEH NFEBENBEX
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3. to promote the construction of the yoga fitness gyms and 3. HEEEMNIE FE AR R
the sales cooperation with professional yoga fitness gyms H KEHEEGENGEHE
and aquatic facilities;

4. to support its key distributors to commence e-commerce 4., ZRFEHHDHEEHRREFEBEL:
business;

5. to increase the effort in brand and product promotion, 5. MAGRBNEREEHEENE
and to launch a series of large-scale promotional activities ZE N 5 AR &6 F1 2K Z B) Ak &6 X 51|
with significant and long-lasting marketing effect for its HHERAESHEKRRTAEGHE S
fitness wear and swimwear; MABEESEED

6. to give comprehensive facelift to its outlets according to 6. IRIFFASIAVIE &S FHET S
the new Sl and VI; [EE e

7. to increase the production capacity and the self- 7. EKRERE-EBAAEWLY -
production proportion.

We believe that the implementation of the above key measures HEATTERENEETER  SREQ

will safeguard the continuous and steady growth of the RIFE2013FHERT K -

Company in 2013.
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Directors

The Board is responsible and has general powers for the
management and conduct of the business of the Group. The Board
currently consists of seven directors (the “Directors”, each a “Director”),
including four executive Directors and three independent non-

=

executive Directors. The following table sets forth information %} o
regarding members of the Board.

EFeHAREXBCEBRERFERAEREL
TEHEE—REERE - EFTSRAMBLRE
E(EFDMEK EROEZRATEER=28
VIEHMITEF - TREJBEHEFERENE

Name Appointment Date Age Position Roles and Responsibilities
A ZEEH Fie W AERBE
Mr. Shi Hongliu 2 September 2010 47 chairman and corporate strategic planning
executive Director and overall business
development of the Group
LR 5 A 2010F9 A2H EEREHITES 7N 55 [ ) 7 35 SR W AR 21D
BRERBER
Mr. Shi Hongyan 2 September 2010 44 vice chairman, developing and implementing
chief executive officer operation plans,
and executive Director and monitoring the
overall manufacturing
activities of the Group
1 76 E 5% A 20109 A 2H BEER THREHE ZENEBRASED
HWITES EEFEREEER
HEERE
Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong 2 September 2010 46 executive Director corporate investment and
financing activities of
the Group
TR E 20109 A 2H WITES AEENRARRBEETD
Mr. Zhao Yan 2 September 2010 44 executive Director implementing and overseeing
development plans,
administration,
human resources,
management and
information systems of
the Group
iR P 20104F9 H2H WITES BITRFEAEEN

BRAHE TGRS
ANER -EER

= =y
ERES
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Name Appointment Date Age Position
%A ZERH Fie WY
Ms. Ko Yuk Lan 23 November 2011 51 independent

non-executive Director

BERLL 2011411 A23H BIUFERITES
Mr. Sun Ruizhe 7 June 2011 49 independent

non-executive Director

AT L 20116 H7H BUIETESR

Mr. Yao Ge 7 June 2011 50 independent
non-executive Director

PR EE 201196 A7H BYEHITES

Roles and Responsibilities
ABERBE

attending meetings of the
Board to perform duties,
but not participating in
the day-to-day management
of the business operations
of the Group
HEEES SR AET
B BETg2EAKE
EBEENBREER

attending meetings of the
Board to perform duties,
but not participating in
the day-to-day management
of the business operations
of the Group
PFEEEEGRUBT
B ETeLEREE
XBEENAEERE

attending meetings of the
Board to perform duties,
but not participating in
the day-to-day management
of the business operations
of the Group
HFEEEERINETT
B BETg2EAEE
XBEENEEER
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Executive Directors

Mr. Shi Hongliu

Aged 47, is the founder of the Hosa brand. He was appointed as the
chairman and executive Director of the Company on 2 September
2010. Mr. Shi has over 27 years of experience in the apparel industry
and is primarily responsible for the corporate strategic planning and
overall business development of the Group. From 1983 to 1996, he
was a sole proprietor in the apparel industry where he primarily
engaged in distributing sportswear for women in Beijing, Shanghai
and Guangzhou. From 1996 to 2011, he assumed various positions
at Fujian Province Jinjiang City Haosha Garments Co., Ltd. (“Haosha
Garments”). From September 1996 to March 2000, he was the chief
brand manager of Haosha Garments responsible for formulating,
implementing brand strategy and improving the competitiveness of
Hosa brand. From March 2000 to March 2006, he was the general
manager of Haosha Garments responsible for developing and
implementing business development strategies and overseeing the
overall administrative and business activities of this company. From
March 2006 to February 2011, he was the supervisor of Haosha
Garments. Since November 1997, he has been a director of Haosha
International (H.K.) Limited (“Haosha H.K.”) and is responsible for
overlooking the operation, development strategy as well as corporate
investment activities of Haosha H.K. Since October 2005, being one
of the founders of Haosha Industry (Fujian) Co., Ltd. (“Haosha
Industry”), he has been the chairman of the board responsible for
overseeing the operation and investment activities of Haosha Industry
and general manager since January 2011. Mr. Shi Hongliu is a
brother of Mr. Shi Hongyan. Apart from being a Director, Mr. Shi had
not been a director of any listed company in the past three years.

Mr. Shi was selected as one of the “Top Ten Meritorious
Entrepreneurs” (+AINEI{REZK) at China’s International Fashion
Week by China National Textile and Apparel Council (47 Bl 47 4% T %1%
@) in 2007, and “Brand China Person of the Year (Apparel Industry)” (5
R B (AR EE 7T %) Z A ¥)) by Brand China Industry Alliance (&
BESEL) in 2010. He is also the honorary chairman of the
Chamber of Commerce of Jinjiang in Shanghai (F/8&, T &£ Es
).

Mr. Shi completed a diploma program for general managers of
enterprises (4#24%IE:R7E) of China Europe International Business
School (F ErEIFE T £265) in December 2008.

HITES

HER R k&

4755 ED DB R Al A o R2010F9H 2
HEZTAARAEERRATES - jb it
EERETEREEBBRITFNER 28
ERSEMNPERBHRIMEBEBERLRE -
#£1983F 1996 F « M E R EITHE A H B &
2ECTERIER - LBRENKRELEL
BB E) AR BN o HL1996F E20114F » b 1@ &
EEIMESPERBRAAI(EDPHIK]) E
£ @B AL b 1996499 A &= 200043 A
EESDEXRDBEHELE BESHENE R
PR B RS IR AE D @B A BT A o fib 7£2000
FIAE2006F3AEXAEN B KBKE B
EERNEBESEERBREIEZLAAN
L LT R ¥ 75 0E ) o #2006 F 3 A 2011
FoR MEGEEDRKMES - §1E1097F
MAR t—EAEPEBR(ES)BRAA
(EDPEBNNES BEEEESPEBNE
B BREEBEUALA AR EES - 52005F
10 EAEDPEX(ER)BRAB(E
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WEH0M1FIAREFBAKE -BRXTREER
MBEEENBEL RIEFESIHN EEE
BEA-FUEBEFAANLETRAGMNESR -

B 5% A FA 2007 4 H) A B B B AR5 5% 48 78 A B 4 4
IT¥meFRATAVILERIZ— TR
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ZEER-

B 5T HE R 2008 F 12 A 52 AK A1 BX B BR T s 2 BR
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Mr. Shi Hongyan

Aged 44, was appointed as the vice chairman, chief executive officer
and executive Director of the Company on 2 September 2010. Mr.
Shi Hongyan has over 20 years of experience in the apparel industry
and is primarily responsible for developing and implementing
operation plans, and monitoring the overall manufacturing activities of
the Group. From 1988 to 1996, he was a sole proprietor in the
apparel industry where he primarily engaged in distributing sportswear
for women in Beijing, Shanghai and Guangzhou. From 1996 to 2011,
he assumed various positions at Haosha Garments. From September
1996 to March 2000, he was the director of Haosha Garments
responsible for establishing management systems and overseeing the
administrative and business operations. From March 2000 to March
2006, he was the chief production manager responsible for
formulating and implementing the production plans and supervising
the production process. From March 2006 to February 2011, he was
the director and general manager of Haosha Garments. Since
October 2005, he has been the vice chairman of the board of Haosha
Industry. And from October 2005 to January 2011, he was the
general manager of Haosha Industry where he was responsible for
implementing production plans and overseeing the production
operation. Since January 2011, he has been the vice general
manager of Haosha Industry. Mr. Shi Hongyan is a brother of Mr. Shi
Hongliu. Apart from being a Director, Mr. Shi had not been a director
of any listed company in the past three years.

Mr. Shi Hongyan currently assumes leadership roles in various
institutions, the details of which are set out in tabular format below.

Position

B {2

Terms of Office

84

August 2004-now
20048 HAES

member of the first standing committee
EEFBEERZE

vice chairman of the first council

EERERReR

September 2005-now
200559 HES

February 2006—-now
2006F 2R &4

vice chairman of the eighth council
FNEEEGRIER

July 2008-now vice chairman of the second council

2008F7HAES F_EBEEeICR

August 2008—-now vice chairman of the second council

2008F8AE4S F_EEECEER
2009-now member
2009F &= 45 =8

R FE 5 &

4455 R2010F9ACHEZ T AA R AR E
ER - THERMATES - BEBELEER
ROTERABBOFLER T ZTEERENTE
HAEBMEEFEIANEEEBLEEETS -
M1988F 1996 F R METEM AL E
F oEERER LEBRBMNUEEHELES
B R &6 o #£1996F £ 2011 4F » A& D B e
% @B AL - b #1996 9 A = 200043 A #&
EEDEREE BEFIEEERZRRAREETT
B M2 75 08 © 200043 A 2200643 A - i
BHEEALE AEFENEREEE X
EEE A ERIZ o 2006 4E3 A E20114F2 7 - 1ib
EAEPEXMNEERBKE - 52005910 A
B —HEETEDPEENESSEZFE -1
H2005F10 AZ2011F1 AEEENLBEERK
B AEEMAEEFELFELEELE -G
0MF1ABR—HECEDPEENFBLE-
MEEEEARBEREENES KRIETES
SN R EBE=ZFUEETEALETRAFH
EERK -

IR ER AN Z ERBETEAERNL -+
BR TR -

Name of Institution

HEEE

Quanzhou City Trademark Association
RINTERHE

Jinjiang City Textile and Apparel Association
EImHBREGE

Jinjiang City Association of Industry and Commerce
Z)ITh IR

Quanzhou City Association of Quality and
Technical Supervision

EMNTRERMEEHE

Fujian Province Apparel Industry Association

BREEMERMITERS

The Eleventh Jinjiang City Committee of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
TREARBGAHEAGSEE T EEITEZES®




47

EDEBRERAR T S5

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
ESkSHEREE

Mr. Shi Hongyan was selected as one of the First Outstanding Young
Enterprising Talents in Quanzhou (BfERMNETFEHREIZEAA) in
April 2005 and Outstanding Young Entrepreneurs of Fujian Province (18
EAEFSFLER) in November 2006.

Mr. Shi Hongyan completed a diploma program for chief executive
officers of enterprises ((®EBRH=AREI) of the Economics
College of Peking University (1 5 A B2 4¢ 7 £285x) in 2003.

Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong

Aged 46, was appointed as an executive Director on 2 September
2010. Mr. Zeng has over 14 years of experience in investment and
finance and is primarily responsible for corporate investment and
financing activities of the Group. From April 1985 to December 1987,
he worked for the human resource department of Jinjiang City Branch
of Agricultural Bank of China Co., Ltd. in Quanzhou of Fujian Province
(FEIRZERITRND BR A @RS RN &/ LT 217) where he was
responsible for human resources management and counseling. From
January 1988 to May 1997, he worked at the human resource
department and was then appointed as the deputy chief of personal
savings department of Shishi City Branch Bank (&I 521T) where
he was responsible for implementing internal regulations and
procedures related to human resources management, including
organization, employees’ training, welfare and incentive scheme.
During May 1997 to July 2004, he was branch supervisor of the
Hanjiang Branch (85T 932 §z) and Baogai Branch (8 512 Z) of the
same bank where he was responsible for the overall operation of the
two branches. From July 2004 to October 2007, Mr. Zeng worked as
the manager of the investment and finance department of Haosha
Garments, where he managed the investment portfolio and expanded
the financing channels of this company. Since October 2007, he has
been the manager of the investment and finance department of
Haosha Industry, where he was responsible for implementing and
monitoring strategic corporate investment and financing activities.
Apart from being a Director, Mr. Zeng had not been a director of any
listed company in the past three years.

Mr. Zeng received his college diploma in finance from Central Radio
and TV University (fF R EREELRAE) in May 2004. He was qualified
as an assistant economist (BN32 45 %EM) by the Evaluation Committee
of Professional and Technical post of Quanzhou City Branch of
Agricultural Bank of China (R Bl 2 3£ 8817 R M 917 B E IR Z
1% &) in December 1990.

MBEE A NR2005F4 AR AEREEMETF
BHREAEEAS Z— B R2006F11 AER AR
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Bt %6 JE 5t AE TR 2003 F SE A AE K 28 B fe 1Y)
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RZE1987F 128 - thEFBE R ERITHRHABR
NARREESRMNTEITIITASRIR &
EANEREERERM - #£19884F 1 A 1997
FoA MEAMMIITHNANERIIIE:
EEZAAAARENINE aEEHE
ANBREREBAOADHRILER 28
BoEEHI BF REBETE - 8199755
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Mr. Zhao Yan

Aged 44, was appointed as an executive Director on 2 September
2010. He has over 20 years of experience in corporate management
and is primarily responsible for implementing and overseeing
development plans, administration, human resources, management
and information systems of the Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr.
Zhao held various positions, including product designer, IT manager,
project manager, research institute director and etc, at Haier Group
Corporation (/& % &2 7)) and its subsidiaries for approximately 12
years. From August 1998 to February 2002, he was the general
manager of Haier 3C Chain Co., Ltd. (#B3CEEARR A 7). From
March 2002 to March 2003, he was the special assistant to the
general manager at Shanghai Microtek Technology Co., Ltd. (/&%
SR AR AT). From March to December 2003, he was the
president of Shanghai Hongtusanbao Technology Co., Ltd. (/87 (&
=MRBR AR A T). From December 2003 to August 2005, he was
appointed as a deputy general manager of Shanghai Youtong Mobile
Technology Co., Ltd. (/8 &k @% & RHE B R A R]). From September
2005 to July 2007, Mr. Zhao was the special assistant to the
chairman of the board of directors of Haosha H.K. and has been the
vice chief executive officer since July 2007. Since October 2007, he
has been the vice chief executive officer of Haosha Industry. Apart
from being a Director, Mr. Zhao had not been a director of any listed
company in the past three years.

Mr. Zhao has also received various awards from different accredited
institutions, including the “National Technological Achievement
Certificate” (EIREHIKRTHEEE) in September 1995, the first
prize of “Shandong Province Excellent Achievement Prize for
Computer Applications” (LR & stE#EBEHAKEHE) in February
1996, the second prize of “China Light Industry Technological
Progress Prize” (Fp BIEE T RIS R AMTE 5 84— F48) in December
1996, the first prize of “Qingdao Technological Progress Prize” (55
HRME2R T £ 18— 2 4%) in March 1997 and the prize of “Second
Qingdao Youth Science and Technology Prize” (52 —f@ & BT & &}
$74%) in February 2000. He was selected as the “Advanced Worker in
Marketing Planning” (35717885 8]5# T1E%) of Qingdao Three
Major Projects of Industrial System Marketing (5 & T % R4 1577
#5“= K TF2") in March 2000.
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Mr. Zhao received his bachelor’'s degree in electronic engineering
from Shanghai Jiaotong University (/822K ) in July 1990. He
also completed the 4-month mid-level business management courses
from the School of Economics and Trade of Qingdao University of
Science Technology (5 &RHZAEZ), (formerly known as Qingdao
Chemical Engineering College (5 &1t TE%)) in January 2000. Mr.
Zhao was qualified as a senior engineer in November 2000 by
Qingdao Personnel Bureau (5 & AZE/F).

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Ms. Ko Yuk Lan

Aged 51, was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
on 23 November 2011. She has over 25 years of experience in
financial management and corporate finance and had worked in an
international accounting firm and other companies listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange. She is currently the chief financial
officer and company secretary of China Lilang Limited (Ff B %] B3 &R
A7) (stock code 1234). Ms. Ko is a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants. Apart from being a Director, Mr. Ko had
not been a director of any listed company in the past three years. Ms.
Ko graduated from Hong Kong Polytechnic University with a
professional diploma in management accountancy in November
1984.

Mr. Sun Ruizhe

Aged 49, was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
on 7 June 2011. He was the vice president of China Textile
Information Center (FR B4 45 {Z S.4 L) from June 1999 to April 2002
and has been acting as the president since May 2002. Mr. Sun has
also been acting as the president of China Textiles Development
Center (47487 % L) since June 1999. In addition, Mr. Sun is
the vice chairman of China National Textile and Apparel Council (4
44 T ¥#1=) and acted as the vice president of the information
department of China National Textile and Apparel Council (4 47 4%
T ez 880 from January 2001 to April 2002. From December
1998 to May 1999, Mr. Sun was the director of China Textile
Information Institute (* BI4h &% 515 B8 FTFA), the vice president of
China Textile Information Network Center (F1EI454%48 &= 805
and the president of China Textiles Development Center (47 Bl 45 4% 42
@4 E FE SR L). Apart from being a Director, Mr. Sun had not
been a director of any listed company in the past three years.
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Mr. Sun has also been a member of the National Technical
Commission of Color Standardization (& B8 & @A K iTZE <)
since September 2004. He was selected as the “Advanced Worker in
National Textile Industrial System” (2 BI454% T ¥ X450 T1EH) by
National Textile Industry Administration (B 414 T245) in May
2000 and was granted the special government allowance by the state
council in October 2004.

Mr. Sun received his bachelor’s degree in dyeing and finishing
engineering from Donghua University (822 KXE2), formerly known as
East China Institute of Textile Engineering (223 45 4% T £2%), in July
1985. He has been a qualified senior engineer since November 2001.

Mr. Yao Ge

Aged 50, was appointed as an independent non-executive Director
on 7 June 2011. After his graduation in September 1994 to late 1994,
Mr. Yao was independently exploring the development of Japanese
traditional garments and its overall apparel market in Japan. In
December 1994, he returned to China and independently explored
the Chinese apparel market and industrial textile structure. In October
1996, he started working at the marketing centre of China Fashion
Association (fEIfRF R TR E), and was later promoted to the
deputy secretary general in December 1999 and the supervisor of the
marketing centre in February 2001. He was appointed as the deputy
director of China’s Professional Fashion Models Committee (7 B4 8%
HERFEERRZE D) in July 2002. Since May 2003, he has been the
chairman of the board of directors of Beijing Oriental Bentley Culture
Development Co., Ltd. JtERFBEFIYLEEREA LY. Apart from
being a Director, Mr. Yao had not been a director of any listed
company in the past three years.

Mr. Yao received silver award for Tokyo 21st Clothing Fashion
Paintings and Crafts Exhibition (3R m #21[E R &F1 T2 MF TERE) in
1993 and recognition award for Japanese Apparel Fashion Design
Contest (H A AR 1Ta% 5T L) in 1994,

Mr. Yao received his college diploma in journalism from Shenyang
Radio and Television University (&F5EEERAEZ) in November
1988 and went to Japan for advanced study in 1990. He completed
a two-year Japanese language course at Asahi International School (8
H BIBR E#) in September 1992 and a two years’ advanced study in
garment design at Tokyo Shimizu Institute (BRFUEKERT) in
September 1994 and received a certificate in garment design.
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Senior Management

Mr. Lai Ho Man, Dickson

Aged 39, was appointed as the chief financial officer and company
secretary of the Company (the “Company Secretary”) on 14 February
2011. Mr. Lai is primarily responsible for the overall financial affairs of
the Group. From December 2003 to March 2011, Mr. Lai worked as
senior management in accounting departments in several listed and
private companies. From September 1996 to October 2003, Mr. Lai
worked as an assistant manager in KPMG, where he was mainly
responsible for the external auditing, initial public offering and due
diligence projects of financial institution sector. Mr. Lai had not been a
director of any listed company in the past three years.

Mr. Lai received a bachelor’s degree in accountancy from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University in 1996. Mr. Lai also received a master’s
degree in business administration from the University of Birmingham
in 2008. He is a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. He is also a member of the Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong.

Mr. Chen Rui

Aged 43, is the sales director and is primarily responsible for the
expansion of the market and distribution network of the Group. He
has approximately 13 years of experience in managing corporate
sales affairs. From May 1997 to March 2000, he was the regional
general manager of the Shanghai subsidiary of Beijing Hualin
Corporate Group (Mei Fule) Ltd., Co. (J& F 2 1> 3 £ [F (=12 44) B [R
7~ \]). From April 2000 to March 2005, he was the sales director and
promoted to the vice general manager and executive general
manager of Tingmei Group Healthcare Technology Ltd., Co. ({8
B{RERHR AR A 7). From March 2005 to March 2006, he worked
as the vice general manager of Shanghai Gentlemen Apparel Ltd.,
Co. (Cartelo) (/84 REAR A F(FH4EEELR)). From April 2006
to June 2007, he was the general manager of business division of
Maoren International (H.K.) Ltd., Co. (5 ABIER(F#)AR A 7). From
June 2007 to December 2008, he was the consultant of Huangjia
Limei underwear at Beijing Century Oumeiya Technology Ltd., Co. (it
R4 ERZERERISBPRE A F). From March 2009 to March 2010, he
was the vice general manager and sales director of Shanghai
Duocaimian Apparel Ltd., Co. (H/EZEBIREARAF). Since
November 2010, Mr. Chen has been the sales director of Haosha
Industry, where he is primarily responsible for the expansion of the
market and distribution network. Mr. Chen had not been a director of
any listed company in the past three years.

EREEE

BEXRE

395% 2011 F2 A14AB EZ T AR R Al H B
HEERNAME ([RAME]) BEATE
BEAEEMNEEYFEE - £2003F 1282
2011F3A BAEEARBELTREAARAE
AR EESREIERRE - #£1996F 9 A 2003
FI0R  BAEEREFTH ST EHEED
B TR EINBZBIIE AR
ERVHEEEBONRBAETER - RILEB
E=ZFUEETENLETRARNESR -

RELNIFNEEEETIREBGTEE
+E A7 o ZRHE £ TR 2008 FE BB {HER S K& T
HAERELTEN -MWAEESHAMATERS
BethmAEEREES

o=
& o
VE B

PR IR S5 &

A3 HERLE FEEELAEENTERE
HEEHER MR EBECENESTHIEE
B HABE L Fr - #1997 45 A £200043 A -
Rt REBCEEE(EREL ERAFTNL
BB R R TR AR - #£2000F 4 A =
20053 R EEEBREREERAA
EIHEERE TESHAAIAEERRNITE
I8 o 200593 4 E200643 A 0 R L4
THRHBER AR (RHEER) TR BLEE -
#2006 4 A 2007 FE6 A - N5 AR (F
B)BR AR EEEBEALKIE - /200756 A
F2008F 128 At R L REHBEBR
AREFEREENROER © #2000F3 7
ZE2010F3 A bRA EBAXIBRAER R A
EARIBRKE RIEEBE - 52010F 11 A #E
REE—BHEETEDEEBEELE HEESR
EMBREHEHBENEE MILEBE=FT
EETTW LT ARMNERR -




52

HOSA International Limited Annual Report 2012

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
ESNSHRERRE

Mr. Chen received his bachelor’s degree in food engineering from

Shanghai Ocean University (/&8 K&, (formerly known as
Shanghai Fisheries University (/87K Z&E A E2)), in July 1991.

Mr. Zhang Dingxiong

Aged 48, is the operation director and is primarily responsible for the
daily sales operation of the Group, including merchandise
management, products display, store design and decoration, sales
training and sales analysis. He has approximately 16 years of
experience in corporate sales operation. From September 1987 to
May 1992, he was a teacher at Fujian Architecture and Engineering
College (t8i2& ZHETIREPT). From June 1992 to May 1997, he
worked as the trade specialist at Kun Peng Trading Ltd., Co. (E#5 &
5ARA7]). From May 1997 to March 2001, he was the regional
manager at Fujian Huafu Trading Ltd., Co. ({82 & E 5 ER A 7)).
From April 2001 to April 2003, he worked as the regional manager at
Beijing Aiya (formerly known as Beijing Haosha Apparel Co., Ltd.).
From August 2005 to July 2008, he was the regional manager of
Baosheng Daoji (Beijing) Trading Company Limited (£ 5%:3& & (Jk )2
S8R /A 7]). From August 2008 to March 2009, he was the deputy
manager of Wenzhou City Yijia Sports Commercial Complex
Company Limited (&)1 —ZK 58 & 48 R 22 7). From April 2009 to
December 2010, he also worked as the director of brand
development department of Shanghai Baoyuan Sports Goods
Trading Co., Ltd. (/8 EREE AR E AR A a). Since December
2010, Mr. Zhang has been the operation director of Haosha Industry,
where he is primarily responsible for the daily sales operation. Mr.
Zhang had not been a director of any listed company in the past three
years.

Mr. Zhang received his bachelor’s degree in philosophy from Nanjing
University (F 2 A2 in July 1987.
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Mr. Liu Tongjie (alias Mr. Liu Tongjie (ZI/F1F))

Aged 38, is the production director of the Company and is primarily
responsible for the procurement and production management of the
Group. He has approximately 10 years of experience in product
procurement and planning. From 2001 to 2007, he joined Haosha
Garments and had assumed various positions. He was the manager
of the planning department from February 2001 to August 2003,
manager of the procurement department from September 2003 to
November 2006, director of the product prototype department from
December 2006 to September 2007. Since October 2007, Mr. Liu
has been the production director of the garment production division
of Haosha Industry, where he manages product supply, production,
technology improvement and quality control during the production
process and formulates production plans. Mr. Liu had not been a
director of any listed company in the past three years.

Mr. Liu received his college diploma in sericulture from Anhui
Agricultural University (Z &2 2 K 2) in July 1996.

Mr. Wen Quan

Aged 37, is the product research and development director and is
primarily responsible for product design, research and development
of the Group. He has approximately 10 years of experience in product
design, research and development. From 2001 to 2007, he joined
Haosha Garments and had assumed various positions. He was the
director of the technology department from August 2001 to
September 2005, manager of the product development department
from September 2005 to October 2007. Since October 2007, Mr.
Wen has been the director of the research and development center of
Haosha Industry, where he is responsible for product positioning,
market research and analysis for the products, formulating and
implementing research plans and product cost budgeting. Mr. Wen
had not been a director of any listed company in the past three years.

Mr. Wen received his college diploma in costume design from Wuhan
Textile Institute of Technology ()& 45 4% T 2F5%) in June 1997.
Company Secretary

Mr. Lai Ho Man, Dickson is the chief financial officer and company

secretary of the Company. Please refer to the paragraph headed “—
Senior Management” above for Mr. Lai’s biography.
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The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate
governance practices and procedures with a view to being a
transparent and responsible organization which is open and
accountable to the Shareholders. The Board strives for adhering to
the principles of corporate governance set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the “CG
Code”) in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and has adopted sound
corporate governance practices to meet the legal and commercial
standards, focusing on areas such as internal control, fair disclosure
and accountability to the Shareholders to ensure the transparency
and accountability of all operations of the Company. The Company
believes that effective corporate governance is an essential factor to
create more value for the Shareholders. The Board will continue to
review and improve the corporate governance practices of the Group
from time to time to ensure that the Group is led by an effective
Board in order to optimize return for the Shareholders.

During the period from 1 January 2012 to 31 March 2012, the
Company complied with the code provisions of the former Code on
Corporate Governance Practices set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing
Rules; and during the period from 1 April 2012 to 31 December 2012,
the Company complied with the code provisions of the CG Code.

The Board

The Board consists of seven Directors, comprising four executive
Directors, and three independent non-executive Directors. The
executive Directors are Mr. Shi Hongliu, Mr. Shi Hongyan, Mr. Zeng
Shaoxiong and Mr. Zhao Yan. The independent non-executive
Directors are Ms. Ko Yuk Lan, Mr. Sun Ruizhe and Mr. Yao Ge. The
functions and duties conferred on the Board include convening
Shareholders’ meetings and reporting on the work of the Board to the
Shareholders at Shareholders’ meetings as may be required by
applicable laws, implementing resolutions passed at Shareholders’
meetings, determining the Company’s business plans and investment
plans, formulating the Company’s annual budget and final accounts,
formulating the Company’s proposals for dividend and bonus
distributions as well as exercising other powers, functions and duties
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as conferred on it by the articles of association of the Company (the
“Articles”) and applicable laws. The senior management is delegated
with the authority and responsibilities by the Board for the day-to-day
management and operations of the Group. The Board meets regularly
to review the financial and operating performance of the Company,
and considers and approves the overall strategies and policies of the
Company. The composition of the Board is well-balanced with the
Directors having sound industry knowledge, extensive corporate and
strategic planning experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group. The executive Directors and independent non-
executive Directors bring a variety of experience and expertise to the
Company.

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
from each of its independent non-executive Directors pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. Based on the contents of such
confirmation, the Company considers that all of the independent non-
executive Directors are independent and that they have met the
specific independence guidelines as set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules.

All Directors have separate and independent access to the
Company’s senior management to fulfill their duties and, upon
reasonable request, to seek independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. All Directors
also have access to the company secretary who is responsible for
ensuring that the Board procedures, and all applicable rules and
regulations, are followed. An agenda and accompanying Board/
Board committee papers are distributed to the Directors/Board
committee members with reasonable notice in advance of the
meetings. Minutes of Board meetings and meetings of Board
committees, which records in sufficient detail the matters considered
by the Board and decisions reached, including any concerns raised
by Directors or dissenting views expressed, are kept by the company
secretary and are open for inspection by Directors.

The Company has subscribed appropriate and sufficient insurance
coverage on directors’ liabilities in respect of legal actions taken
against Directors arising out of corporate activities.

The Board meets regularly to review the financial and operating
performance of the Company, and considers and approves the
overall strategies and policies of the Company.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The chairman and chief executive officer of the Company are two
distinct and separate positions, which are held by Mr. Shi Hongliu
and Mr. Shi Hongyan, respectively, both being executive Directors.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is Mr. Lai Ho Man, Dickson. Details of the
biography of the Company Secretary are set out in the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this annual report. The
Company Secretary took no less than 15 hours of relevant
professional training in the year ended 31 December 2012 as required
by the Listing Rules.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into a
letter of appointment with the Company and is appointed for an initial
term of three years commencing from 16 December 2011.

In accordance with article 84 of the Articles, at each annual general
meeting one-third of the Directors for the time being (or, if their
number is not a multiple of three (3), the number nearest to but not
less than one third) shall retire from office by rotation provided that
every Director shall be subject to retirement at an annual general
meeting at least once every three years.

Board Committees

As an integral part of sound corporate governance practices, the
Board has established the following Board committees to oversee the
particular aspects of the Group’s affairs. Each of these committees is
consisted wholly of or of a majority of independent non-executive
Directors.
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Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) has
been established, in compliance with Rules 3.21 and 3.22 of the
Listing Rules, with written terms of reference in compliance with Code
Provision C.3.3 of the CG Code. The primary duties of the Audit
Committee are to review and supervise the financial reporting process
and internal control system of the Group and to provide advice and
comments to the Board. The members meet regularly with the
external auditors and the Company’s senior management for the
review, supervision and discussion of the Company’s financial
reporting and internal control procedures and ensure that
management has discharged its duty to have an effective internal
control system. The Audit Committee comprises three members,
namely Ms. Ko Yuk Lan, Mr. Sun Ruizhe and Mr. Yao Ge, all of whom
are independent non-executive Directors. Ms. Ko Yuk Lan, who has
appropriate professional qualifications and experience in accounting
matters, was appointed as the chairman of the Audit Committee.

Pursuant to the meetings of the Audit Committee on 28 March 2012,
13 August 2012 and 28 February 2013, the Audit Committee has
reviewed the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2011, for the six months ended 30 June
2012 and for the year ended 31 December 2012 respectively, the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group, and the
selection and appointment of the external auditors.
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Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company (the “Remuneration
Committee”) has been established, in compliance with Rules 3.25
and 3.26 of the Listing Rules, with written terms of reference in
compliance with Code Provision of B.1.2 of the CG Code. During the
year ended 31 December 2011, the Remuneration Committee had
been chaired by Mr. Zhao Yan, an executive Director, with two
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Sun Ruizhe and Mr.
Yao Ge, as members. Since 28 March 2012, Mr. Yao Ge has been
appointed as the chairman of the Remuneration Committee in place
of Mr. Zhao Yan. Mr. Zhao Yan remains a member of the
Remuneration Committee. The principal responsibilities of the
Remuneration Committee are to determine the policies in relation to
human resources management, to review the compensation
strategies, to determine the remuneration packages of senior
executives and managers, to approve the terms of the service
contract of the executive Directors, to assess the performance of the
executive Directors, to recommend and establish annual and long-
term performance criteria and targets as well as to review and
supervise the implementation of all executive compensation packages
and employee benefit plans. Pursuant to its terms of reference, the
Remuneration Committee is responsible for making recommendations
to the Board on the remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management of the Company. The Board
expects the Remuneration Committee to exercise independent
judgment and ensures that executive Directors do not participate in
the determination of their own remuneration.

Pursuant to the meetings of the Remuneration Committee on 28
March 2012 and 28 February 2013, the Remuneration Committee
has reviewed the remuneration policy and structure relating to the
Directors and senior management of the Company.
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee has been established, in compliance with
Code Provision A.5.1 of the CG Code, with written terms of reference
in compliance with Code Provision of A.5.2 of the CG Code. The
Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing the structure, size
and composition of the Board, making recormmendation to the Board
on selection of candidates for directorships, appointment,
reappointment of Directors and Board succession and assessing the
independence of independent non-executive Directors. During the
year ended 31 December 2011, the Nomination Committee had been
chaired by Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong, an executive Director, with two
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Sun Ruizhe and Mr.
Yao Ge, as members. Since 28 March 2012, Mr. Yao Ge has been
appointed as the chairman of the Nomination Committee in place of
Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong. Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong remains a member of the
Nomination Committee.

Pursuant to the meetings of the Nomination Committee on 28 March
2012 and 28 February 2013, the Nomination Committee has
reviewed the structure, size and composition of the Board and
assessed independence of the independent non-executive Directors.

Corporate Governance Function

The Company’s corporate governance function is carried out by the
Board pursuant to a set of written terms of reference adopted by the
Board in compliance with Code Provision D.3.1 of the CG Code,
which include (a) to develop and review the Company’s policies and
practices on corporate governance and make recommendations to
the Board; (b) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of the Directors and senior management of
the Group; (c) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; (d) to
develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance
manual (if any) applicable to employees of the Group and the
Directors; and (e) to review the Company’s compliance with the CG
Code and disclosure in the corporate governance report.
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Number of Meetings and Directors’ Attendance

The individual attendance record of each Director at the meetings of
the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and general meetings of the Company during the year
ended 31 December 2012 is set out below:

ERNESHERY

REZE2012F12A3MBIEFEER SNEEH
FERARARESE BNZES FHZEZ -
REZEBEMCZLRERSHEALF L
ERZlp NN

Board Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Meeting Committee Committee = Committee Meeting
EFREE FHERET FHEEE REZ8AET  BRA®
Executive Directors HITEF
Mr. Shi Hongliu B3 7R 5 A
(Chairman of the Board) (E# & 3+ /%) 6/6 N/ATER N/A/TER  N/ATERA 1/1
Mr. Shi Hongyan e 5 JfE 5 A= 6/6 N/A/TER N/A/ER  NA/TER 1/1
Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong DS A 6/6 N/A/TiERH N/A/7N i 1/1 1/1
Mr. Zhao Yan I8 5 A 6/6  N/A/AEA 11 NATER 1/1
Independent BUHTESE
non-executive Directors
Ms. Ko Yuk Lan mEBZ L 4/6 2/2 N/A/TER  NATERA 1/1
Mr. Sun Ruizhe BInE % 4/6 2/2 1/1 1/1 0/1
Mr. Yao Ge o e 4/6 2/2 1/1 1/1 1/1

None of the meetings set out above was attended by any alternate
Director.

Continuous Professional Development

The Directors have been informed of the requirement under Code
Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code regarding continuous professional
development. In the year ended 31 December 2012, the Company
arranged, and all the Directors participated in, training programs to
develop and refresh the Directors’ knowledge and skills as directors
of companies listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Compliance with the Model Code for Directors’
Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct for
securities transactions. Specific enquiries have been made with all
Directors and all Directors declared that they complied with the Model
Code for the year ended 31 December 2012.

Directors’
Statements

Responsibility for the Financial

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparation of the
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2012
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group at that date and of the Group’s results and cash
flows for the year then ended and are properly prepared on the going
concern basis in accordance with the applicable statutory
requirements and accounting standards.

Auditors’ Remuneration

The Company has appointed KPMG as the auditors of the Company.
The fees for the audit and review services provided by the auditors to
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 amounted to
RMB2.3 million.

The statement of the external auditors of the Company concerning
their reporting responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements
of the Company is set out in the “Independent Auditors’ Report” on
pages 83 to 84 of this annual report.
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Internal Control

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and effective internal
control systems in order to safeguard the Group’s assets and
Shareholders’ interests, and review and monitor the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control and risk management systems on a
regular basis so as to ensure that internal control and risk
management systems in place are adequate. The Company has
established written policies and procedures applicable to all operating
units to ensure the effectiveness of internal controls. The Company
also has a process for identifying, evaluating, and managing the
significant risks to the achievement of its operational objective. This
process is subject to continuous improvement and was in place
throughout 2012 and up to the date of this report. The day-to-day
operation is entrusted to the individual department, which is
accountable for its own conduct and performance, and is required to
strictly adhere to the policies set by the Board. The Company carries
out reviews on the effectiveness of the internal control systems from
time to time in order to ensure that they are able to meet and deal
with the dynamic and ever changing business environment.

During the year under review, the Board has conducted a review and
assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
systems including financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management for the year ended 31 December 2012. External
consultants were engaged to assist the Board to perform high-level
review of the internal control systems for its business operations and
processes. Such review covered the financial, compliance and
operational controls as well as risk management mechanisms and
assessment was made by discussions with the management of the
Company and its external auditors. The Board believes that the
existing internal control system is adequate and effective.

B 42

EECREHBRE2BUANATELRRS U
REASEEERBRENT YT BB LR
EARARNBNBETERRABREBRGZHE MU
BREAEINABELEREABERRS - A
AEIEHIEERAREEEEMMNEBERE
MR BRABEZHRE - AQEINAE S
Al - FEREREARBRNEFAEXHLE
BiZ - ZRBFETHNE  YE012FE@F
EREEAREORERFER BEFEENZ
FEBIPY HEUAFGHPINTARENEES
T WEBEETESSHENRE - KNA 7]
FRHHANBELERFOREETEN BRE

AN LREEBEEZENLLERE -

REBEFTFEN EFDE AR AEEF2012F
12A3TALFEMARABELRRZFGHRRELT
SR G BREVR EERARES KRR
MER - HEERHHESeRHERSER
MM EBEE I R G TR ARG © 3250 &
EZEYE ARREEELNULRABEE#S
I AR DE) A E IR S & H NS BT A am & 1
LG -EESHEE RBEORNBEZRRTD
TRER -




B3

EPEBERAT — T FEH
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EXEGHRS
Shareholders’ Rights % R A& R
How Shareholders can convene an extraordinary BRERZBHEREEIASURERE KX
general meeting and putting forward proposals at € F#EHZEZZMN AR
Shareholders’ meetings
Pursuant to the Articles, any one or more Shareholder holding at the RBIEMME] RIEXE2FBANEEHEEER T

date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid
up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the secretary of the Company by mail at
Room 4105-08, 41/F, Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30 Harbour Road, Wan
Chai, Hong Kong, to require an extraordinary general meeting to be
called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in
such requisition and such meeting shall be held within two months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within 21 days of such deposit
the Board fails to proceed to convene such meeting the
requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the same manner,
and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a
result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the
requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Procedures by which enquiries may be put to the
Board

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board by
addressing them to the secretary of the Company by mail at Room
4105-08, 41/F, Sun Hung Kai Centre, 30 Harbour Road, Wan Chai,
Hong Kong or by email at hosa@pordahavas.com. The Company
Secretary forwards communications relating to matters within the
Board’s direct responsibilities to the Board and communications
relating to ordinary business matters, such as suggestions, inquiries
and customer complaints, to the chief executive officer of the
Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, there has been no
significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents.
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Communication with Shareholders

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining a clear, timely
and effective communication with the Shareholders and investors of
the Company. The Board also recognizes that effective
communication with its investors is critical in establishing investor
confidence and to attract new investors. Therefore, the Group is
committed to maintaining a high degree of transparency to ensure the
investors of the Company and the Shareholders will receive accurate,
clear, comprehensive and timely information of the Group through the
publication of annual reports, interim reports, announcements and
circulars. The Company also publishes all corporate communications
on the Company’s website at www.hosa.cn. The Board maintains
regular dialogues with institutional investors and analysts from time to
time to keep them informed of the Group’s strategy, operations,
management and plans. The chairman of the Board and members of
various Board committees will attend the annual general meeting of
the Company to answer questions raised by the Shareholders. The
resolution of every important proposal will be proposed at general
meetings separately.

Voting at general meetings of the Company is conducted by way of
poll in accordance with the Listing Rules. The poll results will be
announced at general meetings and published on the websites of the
Stock Exchange and the Company. In addition, the Company
regularly meets with institutional investors, financial analysts and
financial media, and promptly releases information related to any
significant progress of the Company, so as to promote the
development of the Company through mutual and efficient
communications.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2012.

Principal Activities

The Company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
design and production of a wide range of mid-to-high end sportswear
products, including swimwear, fitness wear, sports underwear and
accessories, which are sold under the well-known Hosa brand.

Subsidiaries

Details of the principal subsidiaries of the Group as at 31 December
2012 are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

Financial Statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2012 and
the state of the Company’s and the Group’s affairs as at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 85 to 89 of this annual
report.

Dividends

The Board has recommmended distribution of a final dividend of HK6.3
cents (equivalent to approximately RMB5.1 cents) per share in cash
to shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) for the year
ended 31 December 2012, representing a total payout of RMB80.8
million, subject to approval by the Shareholders at the annual general
meeting to be held on 18 April 2013.

Summary Financial Information
A summary of the published results and of the assets, liabilities of the

Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 154 to 156.
This summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.
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Reserves

Details of movements in reserves of the Company and the Group are
set out in note 25(a) to the financial statements and in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable Reserves of the Company

As at 31 December 2012, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law,
Chapter 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the
Cayman Islands, amounted to approximately HK$352,972,000.
Details of the distributable reserves of the Company as at 31
December 2012 are set out in note 25(¢) to the financial statements.

Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year ended 31
December 2012 amounted to approximately RMB342,000 (2011:
RMB344,000).

Property, Plant and Equipment

Movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in note 11 to the financial
statements.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during the

year ended 31 December 2012 are set out in note 25(c) to the
financial statements.
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Directors
The Directors during the year ended 31 December 2012 were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Shi Hongliu (Chairman)
Mr. Shi Hongyan

Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong

Mr. Zhao Yan

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Ms. Ko Yuk Lan

Mr. Sun Ruizhe

Mr. Yao Ge

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence
from each of the existing independent non-executive Directors in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company
considers that all the independent non-executive Directors are
independent in accordance with the Listing Rules.

Each of the executive Directors on the Board during the year ended
31 December 2012 had entered into a service contract with the
Company for an initial term of three years commencing from 16
December 2011 and thereafter may be terminated by not less than
three months’ notice in writing or payment in lieu of such notice
served by either party on the other. The service contracts are
automatically renewed upon expiration.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors on the Board during
the year ended 31 December 2012 had entered into a letter of
appointment with the Company for an initial term of three years
commencing from 16 December 2012 and thereafter may be
terminated by not less than three months’ notice in writing served by
the respective independent non-executive Director on the Company,
and by immediate notice in writing served by the Company on the
respective independent non-executive Director.

During the year, the independent non-executive director, Mr. Sun
Ruizhe, decided to forfeit his director remuneration. The amounts
forfeited for the period from 16 December 2011 to 31 December
2011 and for the year ended 31 December 2012 are RMB8,000 and
RMB180,000, respectively.
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In accordance with article 84 of the Company’s articles of association,
Mr. Shi Hongliu, Ms. Ko Yuk Lan and Mr. Sun Ruizhe will retire from
the Board by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by
the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s
Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management are set
out on pages 40 to 53 of this annual report.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as disclosed below, there was no contract of significance to
which the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted during or at the end of the year ended
31 December 2012.

REAXFASEERAAES4GK - AR T
£RERXLERARELESREREBRRE
FAELHRERTEFS UNAERBERE
£

EEREERRAFASLEEEANESM
EENQARZANAMERE CEERERSIN R
TN —FABARAHEEMME QR KL
MRB S A -

EERSREEERE

EELEAEEERNBERFBHRNAFTREL
£53H °

EEREHNNESR
BTXRBEN KRR HERAAREA

M BRARMESEARAEEREFRHEER
B EaE A s WARE ZE2012912 A31
AEFEFREDARERINEREL -




B9

EDEBRERAR T S5

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

EEEHRS

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares

and Debentures

As at 31 December 2012, the Directors and the chief executive of the
Company had the following interests or short positions in the shares (the
“Shares”), underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)) which have been notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Division 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO, including interests and short positions which
the Directors and the chief executive of the Company are taken and
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, or which are
required to be and are recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code:
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R2012F12H31H  RRARIEER&EBITHA
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ol ([ H RBEKRD]) EXVIE) KB H (TR
ml) - HERD RESSF - %ﬁuTﬁéﬁ%*ﬂ
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MEBZAHNER AR (BEREE %&,ﬁﬁﬁ
BHNBEBIEIHEESRAEARTESRE &
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PREE R SO R -

Number of

Shares subject to
options granted

STRIZBSE AR A KR

Approximate
percentage of
shareholding in

under the the Company/
Name of Capacity/ Number of Pre-IPO Share associated
Name of Director company Nature of interest Shares  Option Scheme corporations
BREBEERXLH
BEABRE RAAT/
FTEREH TR E BB
BRESRH RAER A
EEnR PCIEE 51 HmtE ROHAE K& EE Bk
Mr. Shi Hongliu™ The Company Interests of controlled 983,808,000 - 61.49%
corporations (Long position)
Bk S A PN/NS| MR HDEE B # 5= (7 8)
Mr. Shi Hongyan Ho Born Investment Beneficial interests 26,233 - 26.23%
Holdings Limited
176 JE 5% A EHREERABR AR EmiEn
Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong The Company Interests of controlled 96,000,000? 2,660,000® 6.17%
corporation/ (Long position) (Long position)
Beneficial interests (47 &) (HF &)
@ PN/NE] 33‘0* *%‘Jiﬁlﬁ’]
3% BN
Mr. Zhao Yan The Company Beneficial interests — 3,800,000 0.24%
A A EINVN| EmiEn (Long position)

(41 8)
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Notes:

(1) Ho Born Investment Holdings Limited and Well Born Industrial Group Limited are
beneficially owned as to 49.851% by Mr. Shi Hongliu. Mr. Shi Hongliu is therefore
deemed to be interested in the aggregate of 983,808,000 Shares held by Ho Born

Investment Holdings Limited and Well Born Industrial Group Limited.

2) Yixin Investment Holdings Limited is wholly owned by Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong and
Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong is therefore deemed to be interested in 96,000,000 Shares
held by Yixin Investment Holdings Limited.

) Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong has been granted an option for 2,660,000 Shares under the
pre-IPO share option scheme adopted by the Company on 23 November 2011.

(4) Mr. Zhao Yan has been granted an option for 3,800,000 Shares under the pre-
IPO share option scheme adopted by the Company on 23 November 2011.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the
Directors or the chief executive of the Company had or was deemed
to have any interests or short position in the shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which had been recorded in the
register maintained by the Company pursuant to section 352 of the
SFO or which had been notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

At no time was the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors and
the chief executive of the Company (including their spouse and
children under 18 years of age) to hold any interest or short positions
in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO).
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Share Option Schemes

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a pre-IPO share option scheme (the “Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme”) on 23 November 2011 for the purpose of
giving certain eligible persons an opportunity to have a personal stake
in the Company and motivating them to optimize their future
performance and efficiency to the Group and/or rewarding them for
their past contributions, and attracting and retaining, or otherwise
maintaining on-going relationships with, such eligible persons who
are significant to and/or whose contributions are or will be beneficial
to the performance, growth or success of the Group. Options to
subscribe for an aggregate of 20,500,000 Shares were granted on 23
November 2011. The exercise price per Share is HK$1.28,
representing a discount of 20% to the global offering price per Share.
Save as disclosed below, no further options were granted under the
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme prior to the Listing Date. All options
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may be exercised
in the following manner:

Exercise period

TE 8

BRESE

BERALHBENBRENS

KA A A2011411 A23B EH |k A
EaEREFE(EIAFAEEBERES
g BEGRTETEAERATIREARGHEEA
BARENO#E  THBFERAEAAEE
MHBRERBERE M IR ESRENE
BR4E T H2E) - LAR S| R B ok A E 75 = B2 7%
EUAREFENKE FERIAKNIIBEBE RS
SEERMANNEIBEEIRANEBHRIR - %
BRI EERATHBHERGTBEER -7
B A $£20,500,000 8% B% 17 # B % 4 B 722011
FU1A8HL - BRITEER1.288 L &
SR EIREEEITE20% - B T X E
E R ETMBMSA - MEREEALAREE
ATEERETSE —PREERE - TERES
RARBEREREAN SR ENERETIZT
P75 AT

Maximum percentage of options exercisable

AFTEBERENRSAESL

Anytime after the first anniversary of the Listing Date
iR EBFROERERE

Anytime after the second anniversary of the Listing Date

LW AME EFROTARE

Anytime after the third anniversary of the Listing Date
RIS =R F R A A

30 % of the total number of options granted
B B IR HE 42 29 30%

30 % of the total number of options granted

B % B B 2 B 30%

40 % of the total number of options granted
BB R A2 40%
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Details of the share options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme as at 31 December 2012 are as follows:

R2012F12 A31 A IREB XA AFESHER
EETERHNEREAFBOT

No. of share option As at
As at BREHA 31
1 January Granted Exercised Lapsed December
2012 2012
20124 20124
Name £ 1A1H ERH 2171 B%% 12A31H
Directors =
Mr. Zhao Yan G ST A 3,800,000 — — — 3,800,000
Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong DA 2,660,000 — — — 2,660,000
Senior management SREEE
In aggregate & 3,400,000 — — — 3,400,000
Other employees Hit{g8
In aggregate A 8,640,000 — — 1,150,000 7,490,000
Shareholders of distributors XA T —HEHE
of the Company B iR R
In aggregate A+ 2,000,000 — — — 2,000,000
Total 5t 20,500,000 — — 1,150,000 19,350,000

1,150,000 share options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme lapsed for the year ended 31 December 2012. Apart from
this, no other share options were exercised or cancelled during the
same period.

Share Option Scheme

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) on 23 November 2011 for the purpose of giving certain
eligible persons an opportunity to have a personal stake in the
Company and motivating them to optimize their future performance
and efficiency to the Group and/or rewarding them for their past
contributions, and attracting and retaining, or otherwise maintaining
on-going relationships with, such eligible persons who are significant
to and/or whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the
performance, growth or success of the Group.

HE2012F12A31HIEFE - BEHRAAME
ERTE R 21 H A9 1,150,00010 BB IR B &
BoBrit 2o BEEMBRENFBBEITE

8 PR A S B

ARAFHR2011F11 A28 B RN AR #E T2 ([88
T8l BEEGLTETEERALIRAR
AEARARENKE  WHBDEENRBRA
AEEBMEEERBERE AR KESA
W ERG TRE) - URSI KRB B A E M
NEZEHASENRE BRIAKDIBE
ZR/REEEBEFNRKBEEIRAEENE
B BFRININEEBATHFTRFERTH
& o




/73

EDEBRERAR T S5

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESEHSE

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other schemes of the Group shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of
the Shares in issue as at the Listing Date, i.e. 1,600,000,000 Shares.
The maximum number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted under the Share Option Scheme to
any one person (including exercised and outstanding options) in any
12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue from
time to time.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme at any time during a period as determined by
the Board and not exceeding 10 years from the date of the grant.
There is no minimum period for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised. Participants of the Share Option Scheme are
required to pay the Company HK$1.0 upon acceptance of the grant
on or before 28 days after the offer date. The exercise price of the
options is determined by the Board in its absolute discretion and shall
not be less than whichever is the highest of:

(@  the nominal value of a Share;

(b)  the closing price of a Share as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of offer; and

(c) the average closing price of a Share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of offer.

The Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of
10 years from the Listing Date, after which no further options will be
granted or offered but the provisions of the Share Option Scheme
shall remain in force and effect in all other respects. All options
granted prior to the termination of the Share Option Scheme and not
then exercised shall continue to be valid and exercisable subject to
and in accordance with the Share Option Scheme.

As at 31 December 2012, no option had been granted by the Board
under the Share Option Scheme.

Further details of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the Share
Option Scheme are set out in note 23 to the financial statements.

EATEAR IR B 8 R AN = E AT H b5t 2
BTERENMEEREMAIEZETHNRS K
NEE ARETEBRENETHBHEBTRG
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BE HTEETSERRTES

@ MRHEIE:

b BROREHBRBRBEIAEHERERMN
HHOWHE: &

© EEZHNEHIABALERBMIHMETH
WEXRMAWA FHWRHE -

BRETEH ETEHEHI0FA—BEFERL
B ERTeRbNIEZEMBERE B8
gt B IR EMB R T EDABRRE
Mo R BIR LA EREERRITER
2 EREE R DA A AR AT AR PR R A A A 8 T A
Tl -

R2012F12A31H == oM EREERET
B AT ] B AR HE o

BIRAFEE A B IR B X BB B AT 3 a0
— S HIEEN B RK M 23




74

HOSA International Limited Annual Report 2012

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EBEHSE

Arrangement for Directors to Purchase Shares
or Debentures

Save as disclosed in “Share Option Schemes” above, at no time
during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any
Director of the Company or their respective spouses or minor
children, or were such rights exercised by them, or was the
Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries a party to
any arrangements to enable the Directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debt securities
(including debentures) of the Company or any other body corporate.

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short
Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares

So far as is known to any Director or chief executive of the Company,
as at 31 December 2012, the persons or corporations (other than
Director or chief executive of the Company) who had interest or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which
were required to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO were as
follows:

EEREROIESFNEH

B EX TR Sl I T IEE SN RARHE
REREABHRAARRENES RESH

MECB SR F R TR LER %%an@ﬁ%$ﬁ
AMBEMD S EFMERN S MEFHIETE

ERZERN: ARE - HERARREALM
MEBARBEITLEFNLY  BEARAES
AFREBALRD T‘XET—JE?@P&}\I S H A0 3K
BEBES (BRES) mMERN &

FERRRBRORMEERSH
*Eﬁﬁ&/k)a

RARBEEHLERTBABRA - 72012
F12A31B U TALTSHZEZE (L IEARAE
ERERITRABR)RARE KRG XEEKRG
FREREBEZBLSEREKRIEXVIHE2RID
HHENEBRETARRMESIAR  HE
ABRBEFSRMBEKAFEI6EEETED
ERMAnERIAE

Approximate
percentage of

Number of shareholding in
Name of Shareholders Capacity/Nature of Interest Shares the Company
AN R R AER
REREZH 56 EEMtE RHEE BB
Ho Born Investment Holdings Limited Beneficial interests 864,000,000 54%
(Long position)
EREEERERAAY BEanfEs (#F &)
Well Born Industrial Group Limited ™ Beneficial interests 119,808,000 7.49%
(Long position)
EREXEEERAA" BEanfEs (#F &)
Zehui Investment Holdings Limited Beneficial interests 120,192,000 7.51%
(Long position)
EBREEREBERA G BEafEs (4 &)
Mr. Xu Zehui Interests of controlled corporation 120,192,000 7.51%
(Long position)
BT B & MEEHEEOE S (#F &)
Yixin Investment Holdings Limited Beneficial interests 96,000,000 6%
(Long position)
ZHEREERAERAAY BEanfEs (#F &)
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Notes:

(1) Mr. Shi Hongliu and Mr. Shi Hongyan, executive Directors, are two of the directors
of the Ho Born Investment Holdings Limited and Well Born Industrial Group

Limited.

2 Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong, an executive Director, is the sole director of Yixin Investment

Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, the Directors and
the chief executive of the Company are not aware of any other person
or corporation having an interest or short position in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company which would require to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Division 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s
Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year
ended 31 December 2012.

Continuing Connected Transactions

Haosha Industry, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of our
Company, has entered into certain transactions with Haosha
Garments.

Connected person

Haosha Garments is a limited liability company established in the PRC
on 24 October 1996, and is currently owned as to 55% by Mr. Shi
Hongliu, 25% by Mr. Shi Hongyan, 10% by Mr. Shi Huangpao and
10% by Mr. Shi Yanggiao. Mr. Shi Hongliu is an executive Director
and is entitled to exercise more than 30% of the voting power at
general meetings of Haosha Garments. Accordingly, Haosha
Garments is an associate of Mr. Shi Hongliu under Rule 1.01 of the
Listing Rules and therefore a connected person of the Company
under Rule 14A.11 of the Listing Rules.
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The continuing connected transactions

(@)

Procurement agreement with Haosha Garments

On 7 June 2011, Haosha Industry, an indirectly wholly-owned
subsidiary of our Company, entered into a procurement
agreement with Haosha Garments, whereby Haosha Garments
agreed to supply its fabric products to Haosha Industry from
time to time for Haosha Industry to manufacture Hosa branded
indoor sportswear products. The procurement agreement is for
a term from 1 January 2011 to 31 December 2013 renewable
for a further three years at the option of Haosha Industry subject
to compliance with applicable requirements of the Listing Rules.
Haosha Industry has the right to terminate the procurement
agreement at any time before expiration subject to compliance
with the Listing Rules.

Haosha Garments has been a fabric products provider of the
Group and the Group expects itself to continue procuring fabric
products from Haosha Garments in view of their long-term
business relationship, which enables Haosha Garments to
respond to the order requests of the Group in a more prompt
and accurate manner compared with other independent
suppliers of similar products available in the market, as well as
the proximity between Haosha Garments and Haosha Industry,
which helps reduce the transportation costs. During the three
financial years ended 31 December 2008, 2009, 2010, the
Group broadened its product offering from time to time and
accordingly procured its fabric products from a range of
suppliers available in the market and gradually decreased its
procurement from Haosha Garments during the same period.
The prices at which the Group procures the fabric products
from Haosha Garments are based on terms that are
comparable to those available from independent suppliers of
similar products, on arm’s length negotiation and on normal
commercial terms.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group procured
fabric products of RMB2,193,000 from Haosha Garments to
manufacture Hosa branded indoor sportswear products and
the amount of procurement fees paid/payable to Haosha
Garments was within the annual cap of RMB2.2 million
approved by the Stock Exchange for the waiver from strict
compliance with, among others, the reporting and
announcement requirements under the Listing Rules.
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Processing Agreement with Haosha Garments

In light of the facts that Haosha Industry lacks the in-house
facilities for dyeing and printing its procured fabric products,
Haosha Industry entered into a processing agreement with
Haosha Garments on 7 June 2011, pursuant to which Haosha
Garments agreed to provide dyeing and printing services to
Haosha Industry from time to time on commercial terms. The
processing agreement is for a term from 1 January 2011 to 31
December 2013 renewable for a further period of three years at
the option of Haosha Industry subject to compliance with
applicable requirements of the Listing Rules. Haosha Industry
has the right to terminate the processing agreement at any time
before expiration subject to compliance with the Listing Rules.

Haosha Garments has been the processing service provider of
the Group and the Group expects itself to continue using
processing services provided by Haosha Garments in view of
their long-term business relationship, which enables Haosha
Garments to respond to the order requests of the Group in a
more prompt and accurate manner compared with other
independent suppliers of similar services available in the market,
as well as the proximity between Haosha Garments and
Haosha Industry, which helps reduce the transportation costs.
The prices at which Haosha Garments provides processing
services to the Group are based on terms that are comparable
to those offered by independent suppliers of similar services, on
arm’s length negotiation and on normal commercial terms.

For the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group incurred
RMB33,554,000 for the processing services provided by
Haosha Garments and the amount of processing fees paid/
payable to Haosha Garments was within the annual cap of
RMB33.6 million approved by the Stock Exchange for the
waiver from strict compliance with, among others, the reporting
and announcement requirements under the Listing Rules.

(b)
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The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the
abovementioned connected transactions between the Group
and Haosha Garments, and confirmed that such transactions
were entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms and on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available from
independent third parties; and

(i) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the Shareholders as a whole.

The Company’s auditors were engaged to report on the
Group’s continuing connected transactions in accordance with
Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000
“Assurance Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of
Historical Financial Information” and with reference to Practice
Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected
Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The
Company’s auditors have issued their unqualified letter
containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the
continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group in
this annual report in accordance with Rule 14A.38 of the Listing
Rules. A copy of the auditors’ letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange. The auditors’ letter confirms
that the abovementioned continuing connected transactions:

(1)  have received the approval of the Company’s board of
Directors;

(2) have been entered into in accordance with the
abovementioned procurement agreement and processing

agreement governing the transactions; and

(8)  have not exceeded the cap disclosed in the Prospectus.
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Contracts with Controlling Shareholders

No contract of significance had been entered into between the
Company or any of its subsidiaries and the controlling shareholders
during the year ended 31 December 2012.

Non-Compete Undertakings

Each of the controlling shareholders has confirmed to the Company
of his/its compliance with the non-compete undertakings provided to
the Company under the Deed of Non-Competition (as defined in the
Prospectus). The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed
the status of compliance and confirmed that all the undertakings
under the Deed of Non-Competition have been complied with by the
controlling shareholders.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business

None of the Directors is or was interested in any business, apart from
the Group’s business, that competes or competed or is or was likely
to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the Group’s business at
any time during the year ended 31 December 2012 and up to and
including the date of this annual report.

Management Contracts

No contacts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

Pre-Emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s

articles of association or the laws of Cayman Islands where the
Company is incorporated applicable to the Company.
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Emolument Policy

The Group’s emolument policies are based on the merit, qualifications
and competence of individual employees and are reviewed by the
remuneration committee periodically.

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended by the
remuneration committee and are decided by the Board, having
regard to the Group’s operating results, individual performance and
comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted two share option schemes to motivate
and reward its Directors and eligible employees. Details of these
schemes are set out in the paragraph headed “Share Option
Schemes” above and note 23 to the financial statements.

None of the directors waived any emoluments during the year.

Pension Scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution mandatory provident fund
scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance for eligible employees. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are
charged to the consolidated income statements as they become
payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets
of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions
vest fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in China
are required to participate in defined contribution central pension
schemes operated by the local municipal government. The
subsidiaries of the Group are required to contribute certain
percentages of its payroll costs to the central pension schemes. The
contributions are charged to the consolidated income statements as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the central
pension scheme.

The Group has no other material obligation for the payment of
pension benefits beyond the annual contributions described above.

¥ B BR

AEBWFHBERIDERERNRBENER - &
BErRggh LEHHFHEZESEM-

EENHFM I BFMEZES@L2EAREEANKS
B BAARBERAILLH TS S BURIEL 2
B UHEFEERE -

ARBDRMAMIBERET S ABE & 2R
HEZNAERER - AZSFAHENFEH
REXTERESE ] B EMBRRMF23 -

FR - BEEFRNETAIE -

R 5 E

AEERBERFIEREEAEGISAERS
HRFEHFRBEABESRRBHE & (81
TR MEBRILBESE - HATDRIE
BRESAENRNRREEAFHFENREIL
FECURENREREAKARMNG - BES
MEEERAKSEEESRAF N  ABLERE
MESHE AKEFLNEEIHR KRR
BETEHR AR REREME -

AEBERFEAREEENHNBRARNERERESZ
B mBAERENRTE RN REREE
-AEEMBARAREFMKANETA
DA REREFTEER - HRRIEF R
BASFAENRAINENEREARERN
B o

B £ SRt o) 4 R A RSN - AR S 83 ] B
X ERER/AOEREME -




EDEBBRAT — T T 81

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESEHSE

Major Customers and Suppliers

Aggregate sales to the Group’s largest and five largest customers
accounted for 15.5% (2011: 18.5%) and 47.0% (2011: 46.2%),
respectively, of the Group’s total revenue from continuing operations.

Aggregate purchases from the Group’s largest and five largest
suppliers accounted for 20.2% (2011: 26.6%) and 47.7% (2011:
68.5%), respectively, of the Group’s total purchases from suppliers.

At no time during the year ended 31 December 2012, did a Director,
his/her associate(s) or a Shareholder, which to the knowledge of the
Director owns more than 5% of the Company’s share capital, have an
interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers.

Auditors

KPMG will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment. A resolution for their re-appointment as auditors of
the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this annual
report, the Company has maintained the prescribed public float of not
less than 25% of the Company’s issued Shares as required under the
Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2012.

Bank Loans

Details of bank loans of the Company and the Group as at 31
December 2012 are set out in note 20 to the financial statements. As
at 31 December 2012, the aggregate amount of bank loans repayable
on demand or within a period not exceeding one year was RMB86.9
million. The amount of interest capitalized during the year ended 31
December 2012 was nil.

On behalf of the Board
Shi Hongliu
Chairman

Hong Kong, 28 February 2013
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To the shareholders of Hosa International Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Hosa
International Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) set out on pages 85 to 153, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial position as at 31
December 2012, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are
free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2012 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

28 February 2013
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Lonsolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

lI‘TD@E”&

For the year ended 31 December 2012 (Expressed in Renminbi)
B Z2012F12 331 HIEFE (AARKFITR)

2012 2011
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B 7 AR T T ARBT T

Turnover [ 3 848,063 695,168
Cost of sales 5 & A AN (333,874) (262,552)
Gross profit E ] 514,189 432,616
Other revenue H A U A 4 27,626 4,673
Other net (loss)/income Hah(&i8), WL 758 4 (315) 340
Selling and distribution expenses SHE M AR S5 R AR (91,499) (65,331)
Administrative and TR REMEERS

other operating expenses (70,414) (55,086)
Profit from operations REFE 379,587 317,212
Finance costs B 75 AR AN 5(a) (568) (1,544)
Profit before taxation Br i A A HE 5 379,019 315,668
Income tax st 6 (47,907) (41,937)
Profit for the year FERHE 331,112 273,731
Other comprehensive income FEHMEZEKE

for the year
Exchange differences on translation of }ﬁ &b B A i 3R SN B

financial statements of operations NGO oS3

outside the mainland China ER=E=H (175) (638)
Total comprehensive income FEXEWEAE

for the year 330,937 273,093
Earnings per share (RMB) EREMNARY T 10

— Basic —ERK 0.21 0.22

— Diluted — 0.21 0.22

The notes on pages 85 to 153 form part of these financial statements.
Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the profit for the year are set out in note 25(b).
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wn 5 B IS A R &

As at 31 December 2012 (Expressed in Renminbi)

MR2012E12 A31 B (LA A REF|R)

2012 2011
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
M 5 AR® T AR F T
Non-current assets kREBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME BB MR E 11 46,200 48,413
Lease prepayments FERHEE 12 11,620 11,862
Intangible assets EmREEE 13 190 178
Deferred tax assets RIEFIEE = 24(b) 6,869 7,857
Total non-current assets IRBEEHAE 64,879 68,310
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 14 102,193 100,061
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H b e WK 16(a) 272,202 226,657
Pledged deposits BEHFR 18 98,278 13,171
Cash and cash equivalents HERBREEEY 19(a) 730,513 635,617
Total current assets REBEEHAE 1,203,186 975,506
Current liabilities REBEE
Bank loan RITER 20 86,890 =
Derivative financial liabilities MELRAEE 17 933 —
Trade and other payables H 5 & H M FE TR 21(a) 117,025 149,777
Current taxation BN HA F+ 18 24(a) 11,120 16,808
Total current liabilities REBEEETE 215,968 166,585
Net current assets RBEEFHE 987,218 808,921
Net assets/Total assets less BETE BEER
current liabilities REBAE 1,052,097 877,231
Capital and reserves EXRFEE
Share capital A% AR 25(c) 13,027 13,027
Reserves 1 25(d) 1,039,070 864,204
Total equity ESAE 1,052,097 877,231

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28

February 2013.

Shi Hongliu
Director

EF

The notes on pages 85 to 153 form part of these financial statements.

Zhao Yan
fi=pc)
Director

EF
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B #55 1A 3% R
As at 31 December 2012 (Expressed in Renminbi)
R2012412 A31 B (A AR R)
2012 2011
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
M 5 AR T ARBEFIT
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RHBRRMNEE 15 = -
Total non-current assets I RBEEHAE = -
Current assets REBEE
Other receivables H b e W 3 16(b) 273,404 30,325
Pledged deposits BEERER 18 86,480 —
Cash and cash equivalents RERBESEEY 19(a) 33,155 442,893
Total current assets REBEEHAE 393,039 473,218
Current liabilities mEEE
Bank loan RITER 20 86,890 =
Derivative financial liabilities MTEeMBE 17 933 —
Other payables H b FE 1 5K 21(0) 324 2,972
Total current liabilities RBEEHETE 88,147 2,972
Net current assets REBEERE 304,892 470,246
Net assets/Total assets less BEEFHEH BEER
current liabilities REaE 304,892 470,246
Capital and reserves BEXR B
Share capital % s 25(c) 13,027 13,027
Reserves 15 25(d) 291,865 457,219
Total equity A 304,892 470,246

o

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 HE F &R 2013F 2 H 28 B #t & [ 5 # T %
February 2013.

Shi Hongliu Zhao Yan
Director Director
=3 EFE

The notes on pages 85 to 153 form part of these financial statements. %852 153 B AIMI s N AW B ¥z 0y — &bt ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (Expressed in Renminbi)
HZE2012F12 A31 A EFE (UARBFTR)

Share-based

Share Share Capital Statutory  Exchange Other compensation Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
Y
8 &% EE ER Hit AEER RE
BRA "E -1 1] " e HERE Eilp-| Foh
(note 25(c))  (note 25(d)(i)) (note 25(d)il) (note 25(d)iii) (note 25(d)(iv)) (note 25(d)(v))  (note 25(cl)(vi))
(M 3E (i3 (G (M3E (W& i (W &F
25(c)) 25(d)()) 25(d)(i)) 25(d)i)) 25(d)(v)) 25(d)(v) 25(d)(vi)
Note RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ME ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETRT ARETT ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2011 R201151 A1 B &8 121,500 = 60 18,425 = = = 157,406 297,391
Share issued T AR SR E B AT
upon incorporation Bin 2 - - - - - - - 2
Reduction in capital upon ~ E 47 Bl A
reorganisation &KX 25(c)(i) (121,500) - - - - 91,132 - - (30,368)
Dividend declared prior AREENEIR
to public offering ke 25(0) - - - - - - - (151,705)  (151,705)
Capitalisation issue BALBT 25(c)(i) 9,768 (9,768) - - — - — - -
Share issued under public ~ BE AR % E
offering, net of issuing BIRG
expenses MRBETRY 25(c)(ii) 3,257 485,318 - - - - - - 488,575
Total comprehensive income 4 [ 2 i Y &
for the year HBE = = = = (638) - - 273,731 273,093
Appropriation to BANEE
statutory reserve #E 25(0l)i) - - - 28,622 - - - (28,622) -
Equity-settled share-based  JA#E % 45 & I
payments R £t 25(0)(vi) - - - - - - 243 - 243
Balance at R2011512831 8
31December201tand  R201261 810 H&ek
1 January 2012 13,027 475,550 60 47,047 (638) 91,132 243 250,810 877,231
Total comprehensive income € 2 H 4%
for the year - - - - (175) - - 331,112 330,937
Appropriation to BAEERE
statutory reserve 25(d)i) - - - 14,918 - - - (14,918) -
Equity-settled share-based  SAREZ & B AR 1
payments 25(d)(vi) - - - - - - 5,468 - 5,468
Dividends approved in respect 3t 7 £ 4t R I8
of current year 25(0) - (161,539) - - - - - - (161,539)
Balance at R2012512831 8
31 December 2012 Mt 13,027 314,011 60 61,965 813 91,132 5711 567,004 1,052,097

The notes on pages 85 to 153 form part of these financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2012 (Expressed in Renminbi)
B Z2012F12 331 HIEFE (AARKFITR)

2012 2011
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B 7 AR T ARETF T
Operating activities KESE
Cash generated from operations LT RIR S 19(b) 305,840 345,318
Income tax paid EAFEHE (49,785) (36,000)
Net cash generated from RETHEME
operating activities HEFEE 256,055 309,318
Investing activities REEH
Payment for purchase of property, BEWE BERKBHER
plant and equipment (3,572) (2,556)
Payment for purchase of intangible assets B & & iz & 2 - 3 (74) (135)
Net cash inflow from disposal HEMBARMRESRA
of subsidiaries R - 13,080
Proceeds from disposal of property, LEME - BERKE
plant and equipment Fr 1S 3K 78 68 109
Interest received B YEF 8 2,741 1,074
(Increase)/decrease in pledged deposits &2 & 77 & (i‘ ), w (85,106) 24,749
Net cash (used in)/generated from REZS (A8
investing activities BEFHE (85,943) 36,321
Financing activities il & E B
Proceeds from bank loan IRITER TS RIE 86,323 —
Repayment of bank loans BEETER - (98,800)
Proceeds from issue of shares in the NHRBEEZEITRNDAE
public offering, net of issuing expenses E MBREBETHX 25(c)(iii) — 488,575
Interest paid BATH B = (1,544)
Dividends paid to equity shareholders [EENEAYNGIE: £
of the Company % 3 A A% B 25(b) (161,539) (1561,705)
Payment for reorganisation EREENE-N 25(c)(i) - (30,379)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BMEETE (FTR), i
financing activities ReFHE (75,216) 206,151
Net increase in cash and ReREASEEY
cash equivalents ¥ hnE 58 94,896 551,790
Cash and cash equivalents at MB1EHNRER
1 January ReZEEY 635,617 83,827
Cash and cash equivalents at R12A3MENEBEER
31 December REZEEY 19(a) 730,513 635,617

The notes on pages 85 to 153 form part of these financial statements.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B =B HAH

.

BIAARESIR)

Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
on 2 September 2010. The shares of the Company have
been listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited since 16 December 2011.

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with applicable International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual International
Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting
Standards (“IASs”) and Interpretations issued by
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”). These
consolidated financial statements also comply with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted
by the Group is set out below.

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption for
the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company. Note 1(c) provides information on any changes
in accounting policies resulting from initial application of
these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Group for the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in these consolidated financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2012 comprise the Company and its
subsidiaries.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements is the historical cost
basis, except that the derivative financial instruments (see
note 1(l)) are stated at their fair value.
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(BRZBERIN ARAARKEIITR)

1

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial

statements (Continued)

The functional currency of the Company is Hong Kong
Dollars (“HK$”). These consolidated financial statements
are presented in Renminbi (‘RMB”) as the functional
currency of the Group’s operating subsidiaries is RMB.
These consolidated financial statements presented in
RMB have been rounded to the nearest thousand.

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements
in conformity with IFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of IFRSs that have significant effect on the consolidated
financial statements and major sources of estimation
uncertainty are discussed in note 2.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Changes in accounting standards

The IASB has issued several amendments to IFRSs that
are first effective for the current accounting period of the
Group and the Company. Of these, the amendment titled
“IFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures — Transfers of
financial assets” is relevant to the Group’s consolidated
financial statements. The amendment has no material
impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements
as the amendment was consistent with policies already
adopted by the Group.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control
exists when the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. In assessing control, potential
voting rights that presently are exercisable are taken into
account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that
control commences until the date that control ceases.
Intra-group balances and transactions and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but
only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.
In the Company’s statement of financial position,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment losses (see note 1(i)).

Property, plant and equipment

[tems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
note 1(i)).
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(e) Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(f)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of
an item of property, plant and equipment are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in
profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight-line method over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

° Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated
over the shorter of the unexpired term of lease and
their estimated useful lives, being no more than 20
years after the date of completion.

° Machinery and equipment 5-10 years
° Motor vehicles 2—4 years
° Furniture and fixtures 3-5 years

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets represent software and are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost less
accumulated amortisation (where the estimated useful life
is finite) and impairment losses (see note 1(i)).

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is
charged to profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the
asset’s estimate useful lives. Software are amortised from
the date they are available for use over a period of three
years.

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed
annually.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(9)

(h)

Lease prepayments

Lease prepayments represent cost of land use rights paid
to the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) governmental
authorities. Land use rights are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (see
note 1(i)). Amortisation is charged to profit or loss on
a straight-line basis over the respective periods of the
rights.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged
to profit or loss in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease terms, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern
of benefits to be derived from the leased assets. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an
integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Impairment of assets

()  Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,

trade and other receivables

Investments in subsidiaries, trade and other
receivables that are stated at cost or amortised
cost are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence of
impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

— significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the debtor will enter

bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;
and
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1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

() Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
trade and other receivables (Continued)

significant changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor.

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

For investments in subsidiaries, the
impairment loss is measured by comparing
the recoverable amount of the investment
with its carrying amount in accordance with
note 1(i)(ii). The impairment loss is reversed
if there has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount in accordance with note 1(j)(ii).

For trade and other receivables, the
impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition of these
assets), where the effect of discounting is
material. This assessment is made collectively
where financial assets share similar risk
characteristics, such as similar past due
status, and have not been individually
assessed as impaired. Future cash flows
for financial assets which are assessed for
impairment collectively are based on historical
loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can
be linked objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal
of an impairment loss shall not result in the asset’s
carrying amount exceeding that which would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years.
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1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

() Impairment of assets (Continued)

()  Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
trade and other receivables (Continued)
Impairment losses recognised in respect of trade
debtors are included within trade and other
receivables, whose recovery is considered doubtful
but not remote. In this case, the impairment losses
for doubtful debts are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery
is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is
written off against trade debtors directly and any
amounts held in the allowance account relating
to that debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously charged to the allowance
account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account
and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off directly are recognised in profit or loss.

(i)  Impairment of other assets
Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to
identify indications that the following assets may
be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

o property, plant and equipment;
o lease prepayments; and

o intangible assets.
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1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 1 BEASHEEXR@

() Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)  Impairment of other assets (Continued)
If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the
greater of its fair value less cost to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments
of time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss if the carrying amount of an asset, or
the cash-generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) on a
pro rata basis, except that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or value
in use, if determinable.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i)

0)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)  Impairment of other assets (Continued)
o Reversals of impairment losses
An impairment loss is reversed if there has
been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals
of impairment losses are credited to profit
or loss in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs
of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of
any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense
in the period when the write-down or loss occurs. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories
is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories
recognised as an expense in the period in which the
reversal occurs.
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1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) B R BUER @
(k) Trade and other receivables k) EZKEMEKRRK
Trade and other receivables are initially recognised B REHEMEWROBIZEA L EE
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost R HiBERERFREIREH
using the effective interest method, less allowance for B 2N R R B HY R B B 51 BR (R B AT
impairment of doubtful debts (see note 1(i)), except 1)) M B U T [e) BE B T 1R A A
where the receivables are interest-free loans made to FAETEERAN R EE FHKELIR
related parties without any fixed repayment terms or the EEWAETERNELBOIN £ZE
effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, 1FR T YR T 3% AR AN R R BR R
the receivables are stated at cost less allowance for BRBAEYEE -
impairment of doubtful debts.
() Derivative financial instruments I TE€mIA
Derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at AT BN EARLEBEEMKE
fair value. At the end of each reporting period, the fair R ANABERSRERRE H T
value is remeasured. The gain or loss on remeasurement B -FHHAEAREBEENKENE
to fair value is recognised immediately in profit or loss, BARBRIEZPER EEERE
except where the derivatives qualify for cash flow hedge 84 n 8 % e s B ¥ e s
accounting or hedge the net investment in a foreign ¥ FERENPTETERBRI - F1/
operation, in which case recognition of any resultant gain HEAWBRZERFEME HRIEHR
or loss depends on the nature of the item being hedged. 2 T RERR o
(m) Interest-bearing borrowings (m) sFEER
Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair STEERVBERAALBEBMEMLS
value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent SRR YIBHERE st £
to initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are IR B AYEE MR ER S
stated at amortised cost with any difference between FEEBELOE BEMNEZ8 ERE
the amount initially recognised and redemption value A BERENEBR  FTHBTRFE
being recognised in profit or loss over the period of the FRERHANEESPER -
borrowings, together with any interest and fees payable,
using the effective interest method.
(n) Trade and other payables n) BESZREMENSRK

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair
value and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(o) Cash and cash equivalents

(P)

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
in hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition.

Employee benefits

(0

Short term employee benefits and contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement
plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits are
accrued in the year in which the associated services
are rendered by employees. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material, these amounts are stated at their present
values.

Contributions to appropriate local defined
contribution retirement schemes pursuant to the
relevant labour rules and regulations in the PRC
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as
incurred, except to the extent that they are included
in the cost of inventories not yet recognised as an
expense.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to directors/
employees and distributors is recognised as
employee cost and selling expenses respectively
with a corresponding increase in the share-based
compensation reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at the grant date using the binomial
lattice model, taking into accounts the terms and
conditions upon which the options were granted.
Where the directors/employees and distributors
have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the options, the total
estimated fair value of the options is spread over the
vesting period, taking into account the probability
that the options will vest.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(p)

(a)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(i)  Share-based payments (Continued)

During the vesting period, the number of share
options that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any
resulting adjustment to the cumulative fair value
recognised in prior years is charged/credited
to profit or loss for the year of the review with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On
vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense
is adjusted to reflect the actual number of options
that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only due
to not achieving vesting conditions that relate to the
market price of the Company’s shares. The equity
amount is recognised in the capital reserve until
either the option is exercised (when it is transferred
to the share premium account) or the option expires
(when it is released directly to retained profits).

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that
they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant
amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the vyear, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period,
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax
losses and unused tax credits.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(@)

Income tax (Continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse
either in the same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods into which
a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can be
carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted
when determining whether existing taxable temporary
differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those
differences are taken into account if they relate to the
same taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and
are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which
the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that
affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they
are not part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the
extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that
the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or
in the case of deductible differences, unless it is probable
that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement
of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
not discounted.

1
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1

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(@)

Income tax (Continued)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow the related tax benefit to
be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

° in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group intends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously; or

° in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
if they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
to be settled or recovered, intend to realise
the current tax assets and settle the current
tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.

BERETHE @)
(@) FiEH @

ELERBAEENREEERNERE
HREH URETHBAIGREEHR
ERHEMNBANBERREEER
Rl EFREERATEESEHE
AR A EEED e

BB SR MEE RIS &
HEHHMIT XA THEHE B
HRBEEERNYPHRBEREE AR
ELERAEEREEHRABERE
EARBRAKEEEIEM B H
TTHEA LA BN ER B¢ TR & 2 4 85 B H3 7
BEE AENE T M &RED
BRT - AR EARE

s EFBHMMBEBEENARFE A
RAHAKE GBI FEEE
BHE IABERZEERE
BZAE: %X

s ERELHBEENLAMFE %
BEERBEALRER G KE
BhUA T B AR — B R TS R
B

— HERERNER X

- TRERHRER 8T
BHEERSHEMNEL
MARABHEERT S
18 sk e B &9 & {8 K 2K 58
M mEREEERIY
MBEEERBENHK
HAE KR ERAEY
HIAE E K5 E A H R
HAE-




104

HOSA International Limited Annual Report 2012

Notes to the Financial Statements

87} 5 ¥ 2 Bid 5F

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B =B A

.

BIAARESIR)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(r

(s)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing
or amount when the Group or the Company has a legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

()  Sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the customer
has accepted the goods and the related risks
and rewards of ownership. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after
deduction of any trade discounts.

(i)  Interestincome
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using
the effective interest method.
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1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) B R BUER @

(s) Revenue recognition (Continued)

(t)

(i)  Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement
of financial position initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the
Group will comply with the conditions attaching
to them. Grants that compensate the Group for
expenses incurred are recognised as revenue in
profit or loss on a systematic basis in the same
periods in which the expenses are incurred. Grants
that compensate the Group for the cost of an asset
are deducted from the carrying amount of the asset
and consequently are effectively recognised in profit
or loss over the useful life of the asset by way of
reduced depreciation expense.

(iv) Rental income from operating leases
Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over
the periods covered by the lease term.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting
period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates.

The results of operations outside the mainland China are
translated into RMB at the exchange rates approximating
the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Statement of financial position items are
translated into RMB at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. The resulting exchange
differences are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated separately in equity in the
exchange reserve.

() WARR @

(t)

(i) BT AL

1T & 72 58 5E Bt % e IR R AT A
B+ T AN 5 M 45 75 & BRORT R B
BT BT 75 B0 16 18+ B AT 46 B AR
BE TG RO 3% P 1) 06 FE AR o 7 fE
AEBREARIMBIERE
ARXMA-RE RSN
BETRERAAEA  FEASE
EEEKANMUERBAEE
REETINGR EERZER
ENTAEHURLOTERS
FRRBHANBERER -

vy RELLEHEENESRA
RESERERENES WA
EHESMEENHRANSE
BHOHRBR PR -

;e

REBETHRIIERZRXZAE
FREERETHRE - LINEFHER
EREENBBEENBEHRRNE
B - EL BB ESQRER

12 JF 5P B AR A 9N B 8 BB 5 B 0 3
EHEERAE EAXSEER
BE KB E -

o B 79 1 48 51 3 7 0 B 8 T B
5 RIBA N ERIAE HEXRE A
NEH - B R R B TR 9
EEEPRT BTN E
B 0 B 2 TR L 4 2 T M
e R R o B 3 B
it




]DE HOSA International Limited Annual Report 2012

Notes to the Financial Statements

87} 5 ¥ 2 Bid 5F

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BrmBEBHN GUARESIR)

1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(u) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready
for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the
cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period in which they are incurred.

(v) Related parties

(i) A person, or a close member of that person’s
family, is related to the Group if that person:

(@  has control or joint control over the Group;
(b)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(c) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent.

(i)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(@  The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).

(b) One entity is an associate or joint venture
of the other entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a group of which the
other entity is a member).

(c) Both entities are joint ventures of the same
third party.

(d) One entity is a joint venture of a third party
and the other entity is an associate of the third
entity.

(e) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of either the
Group or an entity related to the Group.
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1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 1 BEASHEEXR@
(v) Related parties (Continued) (v) BE3EER ()
(i)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the (i) A THEMRES BNEfE
following conditions applies (Continued): BN £ B A B (8) :
() The entity is controlled or jointly-controlled by  EBIZO)FTHERA LS
a person identified in (). o HFES
(@ A person identified in ()@ has significant @ RO@FFZMNATHERE
influence over the entity or is a member of the A& 7( S ENNBZE
key management personnel of the entity (or of B(HZEENSAR)E
a parent of the entity). 2% i% B8 -
Close members of the family of a person are those family —HATHEHRRERBEEHE
members who may be expected to influence, or be HEBNRSGPAZEZATHT
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity. ZATEENKERKS -
(w) Segment reporting (w) 7 HHE
Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment KESBETBFRERANE RN FE
item reported in the financial statements, are identified DEEBERN S JTEATEHRAE
from the financial statements provided regularly to the BExaTHREERBIEHEASIESE
Group’s most senior executive management for the BRRAZAEB TR EBKKRIRAB
purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the BRERFHF o
performance of, the Group’s various lines of business.
2 Accounting judgement and estimates 2 EFFHERMAEE

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The selection of critical accounting policies, the judgements
and other uncertainties affecting application of those policies
and the sensitivity of reported results to changes in condition
and assumptions are factors to be considered when reviewing
the financial statements. The principal accounting policies are
set forth in note 1. The Group believes the following critical
accounting policies involve the most significant judgements and
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements.

Bt RHAGIHEFERERBELR
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2 Accounting Judgement and Estimates
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Impairments

If circumstances indicate that the carrying value of
an asset may not be recoverable, the asset may be
considered “impaired”, and an impairment loss may
be recognised in profit or loss. The carrying amounts
of assets are reviewed periodically in order to assess
whether the recoverable amounts have declined below
the carrying amounts. These assets are tested for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their recorded carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. When such a decline has occurred, the
carrying amount is reduced to recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount is the greater of the fair value
less costs to sell and the value in use. In determining the
value in use, expected cash flows generated by the asset
are discounted to their present value, which requires
significant judgement relating to level of sales volume,
sales revenue and amount of operating costs. The Group
uses all readily available information in determining an
amount that is a reasonable approximation of recoverable
amount, including estimates based on reasonable and
supportable assumptions and projections of sales volume,
sales revenue and amount of operating costs.

Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale. These estimates are based on the
current market conditions and the historical experience
of selling products with similar nature. Any change in the
assumptions would increase or decrease the amount of
inventories write-down or the related reversals of write-
down made in prior years and affect the Group’s net
assets value. The Group reassesses these estimates at
each end of the reporting period.
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2 Accounting Judgement and Estimates 2 BItHE KM@
(Continued)
(c) Impairment of trade and other receivables c) EZREMERNRKE
The Group estimates the impairment allowances for trade AEESREEZEEEREELERNERNT
and other receivables by assessing the recoverability PR BRI EHE S REMEIK
based on credit history and prevailing market conditions. DRI E B R Gt E R E
This requires the use of estimates and judgements. EEEF R LG T AEH
Allowances are applied to trade and other receivables R 315 N B B 7R R 45 55 1T Ak MmOk
where events or changes in circumstances indicate WER TemiE 5 &k ftEIRR
that the balances may not be collectible. Where the STIR S - (WA BR #5882 [R ok (h &1
expectation is different from the original estimate, such B TR EBEZmET 28/ G
difference will affect the carrying amounts of trade and STEBEENE S & H 'R
other receivables and thus the impairment loss in the FEEEALREERX REEBRS
period in which such estimate is changed. The Group WMEHKRENTHZERERE -
reassesses the impairment allowances at each end of the
reporting period.
(d) Depreciation d wE
Property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a WE - BRE KRG MG
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives, after HREEELNEGREIREGASTR
taking into account the estimated residual value. The FHATE - AEB FHEFEE
Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets B fl 5F 0] AR 4 B - DA R E RO ] 3R
regularly in order to determine the amount of depreciation ECHRNGZENITESZ - 7] BEH
to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful TR EBEAEBNTHBEUEEDN
lives are based on the Group’s historical experience ey WEBTEBEM R ERSE
with similar assets and taking into account anticipated HefMBaBEMFITEHRERNKE
technological changes. The depreciation expenses for RAKHENIFTER Y2 /EL P
future periods are adjusted prospectively if there are o
significant changes from previous estimates.
3 Turnover and Segment Reporting 3 EBEEERIIPHE

The principal activities of the Group are design, manufacture
and wholesale of swimwear, fithess wear, sports underwear
and swim and indoor sports accessories.

Turnover represents the sales value of goods sold less returns
and discounts.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s
business segments. The primary format, business segments,
is based on the Group’s management and internal reporting
structure. No geographical segment analysis is presented as
substantially all assets, liabilities, turnover and gross profit of the
Group are attributable to the operation in the PRC.
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3 Turnover and Segment Reporting (Continued) 3 EXBERIHBERE @
The Group has four separate segments within the continuing AEBRNBEEKLESXENZA NEF L
operations: 58
— Design, manufacture and wholesale of swimwear — KEBMFET £EEHEE(KE
(“Swimwear”); &)
—  Design, manufacture and wholesale of fitness wear (“Fitness — BEWMART SERBE(E
wear”); Swimnl)
—  Design, manufacture and wholesale of sports underwear — EHANKHRT AERBE(E
(“Sports underwear”); and ALK &
—  Wholesale of swim and indoor sports accessories — KEREAXNESEMH (R
(“Accessories”). 1)
In presenting the information on the basis of business BREBHHELEZINERR  DPEERE
segments, segment turnover and results are based on the sales NEBZDHRBEKES 258N EHR
and gross profits of Swimwear, Fitness wear, Sports underwear KEEFOHEERENGFTE -
and Accessories.
Fitness Sports
Swimwear wear underwear Accessories Total
KEE @R\ EIHRK [k Wt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARBETT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTE

Year ended B ZE20125%F12H31H

31 December 2012 [t E
Turnover 2] 304,009 207,642 301,602 34,810 848,063
Cost of sales FE= DN (104,994) (67,232)  (150,048) (11,600)  (333,874)
Gross profit = F 199,015 140,410 151,554 23,210 514,189
Year ended BZE2011%F12A831H

31 December 2011 [t F &
Turnover BER 237,249 155,276 270,269 32,374 695,168
Cost of sales $HE KA (83,762) (51,435)  (116,149) (11,208)  (262,552)

Gross profit Bl 153,487

103,841 154,120 21,168 432,616
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3 Turnover and Segment Reporting (Continued) 3 BEIERIIBRE @)

The Group’s turnover by geographical locations is determined AEEERWEBNES SN EEBIUE
by the destination where the goods are delivered. MR EREE -

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR ARET T

Domestic Al 812,021 690,306
Overseas RN 36,042 4,862

848,063 695,168
The Group has one customer with whom transactions have #H E20124F k20114412 431 8 1k M {8 F
exceeded 10% of the Group’s turnover for both of the years B AEEE-—REPARZIBBAE
ended 31 December 2012 and 2011. The amount of sales to EREN 10% 75’\\$¢§ = 52_% B
this customer amounted to approximately RMB131,826,000 for # 35  B 49 /3 A\ R 131,826,000 7T (2011

the year (2011: RMB128,782,000). F: AR¥128,782,0007T) ©
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4  Other Revenue and Other Net (Loss)/Income 4

Hil AR Hft(F8) W
R

Year ended 31 December
BE12A31ALEE

2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
Other revenue H i A
Interest income — financial institutions FEWA — & @iEE 6,057 1,074
Rental income el A = 103
Government grants X 48 B 17,786 3,380
Written back for long-aged liabilities REEIRMN B EEE 3,751 —
Others HAp 32 116
27,626 4,673
Other net (loss)/income Hih(EE) W FE
Exchange gain bE 5 Wz 695 268
Net loss on forward foreign exchange INEREBRA K E 1R
contracts F R (933) —
Gain on disposal of property, plant LEME BEK
and equipment Bl & 53 67
Others H Aty (130) 5
(315) 340

Government grants of the Group were unconditional and were
therefore recognised as income when received.

7N 5% [ O IR 478 B A8 AR AT R T MR
B HERR S WA -
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5 Profit Before Taxation

Profit before taxation of continuing operations is arrived at after

5 BRBA A

SR T H) bR B AT R TS &N ER A

charging: TRIEZSD
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A1BLEE
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARET T
(@)  Finance costs: @ BB :
Interest on bank borrowings |ITHE KT E 568 1,544
(o)  Staff costs: b) BIRKA:
Contributions to defined contribution AT TR NG E
retirement plans (note 22) 3k (fF3E22) 4,944 3,693
Equity-settled share-based DAHE 55 45 & DARR (0
payment expenses (note 23) S4B S (B 5E28) 5,468 243
Salaries, wages and other benefits Fe TERHMET 55,077 45,902
65,489 49,838
()  Other items: (0 EMmIEE :
Amortisation of intangible assets and ER B E AN
lease prepayments o5 % 304 350
Auditors’ remuneration E =AD& 2,300 1,200
Depreciation e 6,116 5,969
Reversal of impairment losses for B 5 EWERE
trade receivables R = (1,757)
Operating lease charges in respect EEMENLEE
of properties HEZH 5,022 2,569
Cost of inventories” FERA 333,874 262,552
# Cost of inventories for the year ended 31 December 2012 includes # B E2012F12A31B L FENFEK K

RMB35,341,000 (2011: RMB27,719,000) relating to staff costs,
depreciation and amortisation expenses and operating lease charges,
which amount is included in the respective total amounts disclosed
separately above in notes 5(b) and (c) for each of these types of expenses.

B A R #35,341,0007C (20114 : A R #&
27,719,0007T) * JhE B TR A - & R #HH
STUREERELHAE MRS BN A
& ZER TR £ ES50) R ()3 oM
BHSAEP -
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6 Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement 6 ZEETEHWBERTIWFAESR
of Comprehensive Income

(@) Taxation in the consolidated statement of (@ FREZHKWERTHBIERE:
comprehensive income represents:

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31BLEE
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ TR ARET T

Current tax—PRC income tax BEABEE — BB
Provision for the year FERBME 46,919 44,517
Deferred tax EERIE
Origination and reversal of temporary EERERTREEE
differences (note 24(b)) (M 5 24(b)) 988 (2,580)

47,907 41,937
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6 Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

6

REETHURBERPOREHR

(&)

b) HERXERBARRTE
MEH R ENH R :

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31ALEE

2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AREET T
Profit before taxation F& 5 BT A OE 379,019 315,668
Notional tax on profit before taxation, BBERARESRIE R EER
calculated at the statutory tax rates JETE R R E R BR B AT
applicable to the respective tax B A 44 & TR ()
jurisdictions (i) 94,755 78,917
Tax effect of PRC preferential tax FRERKREEERN
treatments (ii) TR 5 52 2 i) (47,728) (44,432)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AAHMHATOR B E 2,535 5,887
Tax rate differential on deferred tax items — ¥E & £ B A i & = & (1,655) 1,565
Actual tax expense ERBIERX 47,907 41,937

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman
Islands and the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”), the
Group is not subject to any income tax in the
Cayman Islands and the BVI.

No provision was made for Hong Kong Profits Tax
as the Group did not earn any assessable profit
subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax for the years
ended 31 December 2012 and 2011.

According to the PRC Corporate Income Tax
(“CIT”) Law that took effect on 1 January 2008, the
statutory income tax rate of the Group’s subsidiary
in mainland China Haosha Industry (Fujian) Co., Ltd.
(“Haosha Industry”) is 25%.

) BEFEHSREBERE
BURBRERES)NRAR
B AREBERMESH
B % 2B 1 B8 10 417 49
Bi -

HRAEEREZE2012F &
2011 12A31H It F E I &
BRI B A A A4S B Y
EREFAE A EREE
FIS BT IR -

(i) BIHEH2008F 1 A1 B LT
BhEMER(REMSR]
% AREEFE A E A A
ELEEXEEBR)ARARAE
DEEXEDNEETMBHER
25% °
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6 Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement
of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates:
(Continued)

(i)  (Continued)
Prior to 1 January 2008, Hosha Industry, being a
production-oriented foreign investment enterprise,
was entitled to a tax holiday of 2-year full exemption
followed by 3-year 50% reduction in the income tax
rate commencing from its first profit-making year
from a PRC tax perspective (“2+3 tax holiday”).
Haosha Industry commenced operations and
recorded taxable profits in 2007. Given its operating
period was less than 6 months in 2007, it could
defer its 2+3 tax holiday commencement to the
following year based on the then prevailing tax
regulations.

The CIT Law and its relevant regulations
grandfather the 2+3 tax holidays and require them
to commence on 1 January 2008 should they be
not started earlier. Accordingly, Haosha Industry
commenced its 2+3 tax holiday on 1 January 2008.
It was exempt from income tax for 2008 and 2009
and is subject to income tax at 12.5% from 2010 to
2012 and 25% from 2013 onwards, respectively.

(i)  According to the CIT Law and its implementation
rules, dividends receivable by non-PRC corporate
residents from PRC enterprises are subject to
withholding tax at a rate of 10%, unless reduced
by tax treaties or arrangements, for profits earned
since 1 January 2008. In addition, under the Sino-
Hong Kong Double Tax Arrangement and its
relevant regulations, a qualified Hong Kong tax
resident will be liable for withholding tax at the rate
of 5% for dividend income derived from the PRC if
the Hong Kong tax resident is the “beneficial owner”
and holds 25% or more of the equity interests of the
PRC Company.

6 ZEEZHWERTHNAENR

(&)

b) HEBXHZRBEAREFNE
HETAEAOYEER: @

(i)

(i)

(%)
FE2008E1 A1H A &N E
XEREERIFEEDLE
RPEREME  TEHEEE
BNEERGBZERRENE
HETEHRME  ER=ZFME
RREBRFENER(MRE =R
FHBERBD - EDPEER
2007 F 15 & &8 - W 815 E AR
TR o B H 2007 F /) &
BHELNRAEAR BREEHE
EAMBBEER  HRME =R
FHEESHUTEEET —F
ERLA -

TEMSHREREEBERR
EME=RERBEIHTE
R B EMETERERT
4 BlB20084F1 818 #£H
16 o B It 0 Y E 122008 F
1A1TERBEMRE = RFERB
1B HE - HJE A % 8 492008 F
K 20094 & FT 15 B + 2010
FE2012F R H2013F TR
D Bl R TR R A2.5% [ 25% B 4R
FriS#i o

BIBEEEMETEREE K
Bl EFBECEERAFRED
HFE AR B 7B 1R B 200841 A1
H 7 4 B B A F1 8 19 10% 5 X
BNTEMT - BRIEETBIELD
8% &2 B G Bl B B A otk b
BEFSBEEEURHELHER
EHEERTE M—R26EKSD
BRBEERATERARMIE
mHEAAN] WEFB25% A £
i 2B sREERAS
Bl = 4 MR B U A B B 125%
TR RN TEFOFL -



EHEMARAT T 17

Notes to the Financial Staterments

87 #55 ¥ 2% Bfd 5

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(Br= BB HUARESIR)

7 Directors’ Remuneration 7 EEHM
Details of Directors’ remuneration of the Group are set out NEFBESHMO BTN GOT :
below:
Year ended 31 December 2012 BZ2012F12A31 B LEE

Salaries, Contributions
allowances to retirement

and benefits benefit Share-based Discretionary
Fee in kind scheme payments bonuses Total

e 2R SRR PY:Sp] [
wE RENERN sEIftR  BEENNER TEAL Mgt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTFT ARKETT ARETIT ARETIT AR®BTT ARETT

Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Shi Hongliu D i e
Mr. Shi Hongyan %6 E ST A
Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong B A
Mr. Zhao Yan Bk E
Sub-total NEt
Independent Non-executive ¥ 3 3F 1T
Directors =X

Ms. Ko Yuk Lan mEMLZLT
Mr. Sun Ruizhe BRIn 5t &
Mr. Yao Ge k&
Sub-total NEE

Total #ET
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7 Directors’ Remuneration (Continued) 7 EEHM @
Year ended 31 December 2011 BZ2011F12HA31BLEEE

Salaries, Contributions
allowances  to retirement

and benefits benefit Share-based Discretionary

Fee in kind scheme payments bonuses Total
Fe o REL RIKAE T LARRS % [k

we  REWEFT Bl EEMRR 1E4L Fby

RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTIT ARBTT AR®TRT

Executive Directors HITES

Mr. Shi Hongliu B 5 A — 1,014 87 = — 1,101
Mr. Shi Hongyan e 6 FE 5t A — 887 77 — — 964
Mr. Zeng Shaoxiong Ry — 634 55 32 = 721
Mr. Zhao Yan HWIA R E — 644 69 45 — 758
Sub-total INE = 3,179 288 77 = 3,544

Independent Non-executive ¥ 31 3F ¥ 1T

Directors =
Ms. Ko Yuk Lan SEWLt — 11 — _ _ 11
Mr. Sun Ruizhe 6 g & — 8 — — - 8
Mr. Yao Ge kX 54 — 8 _ _ _ )
Sub-total /NF — 27 — — _ o7

Total B35 = 3,206 288 7 = 3,571
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8 Individual with Highest Emoluments 8

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, four (2011:
four) are directors whose remuneration are disclosed in note 7.
The aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other one (2011:
one) are as follows:

REEFHMAL

hE&ESHFMA LA UHQ0114F ¢ Y
B)VEBES HENFHAKE7THE -3
IN—% (2011 : —&) AT EF MRz
T

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARET T

Salaries and other emoluments e MH % B 924 679
Share-based payments LARR 19 B E E K 5K 170 7
Retirement scheme contributions BIRETEI R 22 -

1,116 686

The emoluments of the one individual (2011: one) with the
highest emoluments are within the following bands:

Lt —% 2011 F: —R)EaHFMALH
HMA T T EE :

Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BILEE

2012 2011

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

A A

HK$ Nil to 1,000,000 Z 21,000,000 7T = 1
HK$ 1,000,001 to 1,500,000 1,000,001 £ 1,500,000 7% JT 1 —
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9 Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders of 9 7x A &) # %5 % 5 FE {5 8
the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders AAREZREELHEEFNBEREER
of the Company includes a loss of RMB 9,108,000 (2011: AKRNBBRRANRENEEARE
RMB17,863,000) which has been dealt with in the financial 9,108,000t (20114 = A R ¥ 17,863,000
statements of the Company. JL) °
10 Earnings Per Share 10 ERER
(a) Basic earnings per share (@ EREXER
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on % A& F Ty AR 15 AR~ 7] E A
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders =5 % R B A B A R #331,112,000
of the Company of RMB331,112,000 (2011: L2011 A R # 273,731,000
RMB273,731,000) and the weighted average number of L) MFEARNE T BRI EF
ordinary shares in issue during the year of 1,600,000,000 9 #1,600,000,000 f& (2011 4 :
(2011: 1,217,534,000). 1,217,534,000%) 5t & -
Weighted average number of ordinary shares TERMELESH
2012 2011
000 000
T B Tz
Ordinary shares at 1 January MIATHNEBR 1,600,000 -
Effect of capitalisation issue PR S8 B AR B AT
upon establishment VB — 1,200,000
Effect of shares issued upon R2011F12 A16 B E K&
placing and public offering NHEBEEmEITRD
on 16 December 2011 B 52 2 = 17,534
Weighted average number of W12 A31 A /)& @R

ordinary shares at 31 December T 1,600,000 1,217,534
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10 Earnings Per Share (Continued)

(b) Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the
Company of RMB331,112,000 (2011: RMB273,731,000)
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of
1,606,914,000 shares (2011: 1,217,864,000), calculated
as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted)

10 BREF @)

(b)

BREERR

SREERF THREARRQ R L @E
= % R (H A B A R # 331,112,000
JC(20114F © A R #2783,731,000 7T )
K i % N # - 39 £1,606,914,000
A% (2011 4 : 1,217,864,000 1% ) 5t &
U

& AR T 19 B (H5E)

2012 2011
000 ‘000
T T i
Weighted average number of ordinary 712 A 31 B 8 & i@ %
shares at 31 December INHE S 15 85 1,600,000 1,217,534
Effect of deemed issue of shares under 1R # 7K A 7] & J& 42 51 21
the Company’s share option scheme 1% = ¥ (& 1% /E 3 17 i {0 B9 57 &
for nil consideration (note 23) (Mf 5% 23) 6,914 330
Weighted average number of ordinary 7212 A 31 H #) & & %
shares (diluted) at 31 December Do e () 1,606,914 1,217,864
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11 Property, Plant and Equipment 11 ME BERRKE

Machinery Furniture
and Motor and
Buildings equipment vehicles fixtures Total
HER 9
BgF RE RE ®E st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFIT ARETT AREBTT AREFTr ARETT
Cost: AR
At 1 January 2011 R2011FE1 A1 H 28,780 24,563 5,383 2,034 60,760
Additions NE 550 574 — 1,432 2,556
Disposals unfi== — — (217) (198) (415)
At 31 December 2011 R2011F12 A31H 29,330 25,137 5,166 3,268 62,901
At 1 January 2012 R®20124F1 818 29,330 25,137 5,166 3,268 62,901
Additions NE = 1,903 1,271 743 3,917
Disposals ink = = = (173) = (173)
At 31 December 2012 R2012%F12 531 H 29,330 27,040 6,264 4,011 66,645
Accumulated depreciation: 25IE
At 1 January 2011 R2011F1 A1 H = 5,381 2,400 1,111 8,892
Charge for the year FEFE 1,673 2,641 1,079 576 5,969
Written back on disposals H B 2 O] — — (184) (189) (373)
At 31 December 2011 R2011F12 531 H 1,673 8,022 3,295 1,498 14,488
At 1 January 2012 R2012F1 A1 H 1,673 8,022 3,295 1,498 14,488
Charge for the year FENE 1,694 2,670 1,004 748 6,116
Written back on disposals 6 B 82 [o] — — (159) — (159)
At 31 December 2012 MH2012F12 A31H 3,367 10,692 4,140 2,246 20,445
Net book value: AR FE
At 31 December 2012 ®2012F12 A31H 25,963 16,348 2,124 1,765 46,200
At 31 December 2011 M2011F12 A31H 27,657 17,115 1,871 1,770 48,413

All property, plant and equipment owned by the Group are REBABEME BWEREEHILRF
located in the PRC. °

BFLEATRNBEE L - BHEH
BA5EE o

Buildings are situated on leasehold land with lease term of 45
years in the PRC.



EPERERAT T S5 123

Notes to the Financial Staterments

R} #5 ¥ 2R Bt 5%

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(Br=BHEBHN GUARESIR)

12 Lease Prepayments 12 ANHEE
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARET T
Cost: A

At 1 January ®W1H1H 12,104 12,104
Additions NE — —
At 31 December ®12 A31H 12,104 12,104

Accumulated amortisation: B F o
At 1 January ®W1A1H 242 —
Charge for the year F [ # 34 242 242
At 31 December W12 A31H 484 242

Net book value: BREFE -
At 31 December W12 A31H 11,620 11,862
As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s interests in leasehold R2012F12A31H AEEEFEMAE

land are held on a medium-term lease of 45 years in the PRC. THMOERAPHEERE - BH45F -
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13 Intangible Assets

13 BEFEE

Software
B
RMB’000
AR T
Cost: A
At 1 January 2011 R20114181H 388
Additions NE 135
At 31 December 2011 R2011FE12A31H 523
At 1 January 2012 R2012F1 A1 H 523
Additions NE 74
At 31 December 2012 M2012%12 A31H 597
Accumulated amortisation: Zoties
At 1 January 2011 R2011FE1H1H 237
Charge for the year FEHEH 108
At 31 December 2011 2011412 H31H 345
At 1 January 2012 R2012%F1 A1H 345
Charge for the year FEHEHE 62
At 31 December 2012 R2012%F12 A31H 407
Net book value: BEEEE:
At 31 December 2012 R2012%F12 A31H 190
At 31 December 2011 R20114F12 A31 H 178

The amortisation charge for the year is included in administrative
and other operating expenses in the consolidated statement of

comprehensive income.

BEEMEERA -

FEHHEREAGREGEZERERT
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14 Inventories 14 &
(a) Inventories in the consolidated statement of (@ ZKEMEMRRRNFEEHN
financial position comprise: THEEMAK:
At 31 December
M12H31H
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBET T
Raw materials R 41 %t 32,477 29,696
Work in progress £ &85 5,608 3,282
Finished goods B o 64,108 67,083
102,193 100,061

(b) The analysis of the amount of inventories
recognised as an expense and included in

profit or loss is as follows:

b) BRAMZIHABENE
HSEAHMT :

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A318LLEE

2012 2011

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET T AR¥T T

Carrying amount of inventories sold EEFEREE 333,874 262,469
Write down of inventories WOR T & - 83
333,874 262,552
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15 Investments in Subsidiaries

15 RITEBARINIRE
The Company
b NN

At 31 December

MW12A31H
2012
RMB’000
AR® T

2011
RMB’000
AR®T T

Unlisted shares, at cost

LMD &

X AN

Particulars of the subsidiaries are set out below:

TXEGIKE AR H S

Proportion of
Ownership interest

Place of held by the Company
incorporation/ Particular of EATREHEEN
establishment issued and Fii B RERE % Lt B
Name of company and operation fully paid up Direct asubsidiary Principal activities
MRS EBITR —E
YNCIECE PSR AR i B BRFHB HiE MEBAR TEEK
Hosa Investment BVI/ US$1 100% — Investment holding
Holdings Limited Hong Kong
(“Hosa Investment”)
EDREERBERAR RBERESS
(DEARED BE 1%E7T 100% — REEMR
Hosa Group Holdings Hong Kong HK$10,000 — 100% Investment holding
Limited (“Hosa Group”)
ELEEERARA A
(CEX &R e 10,0007 7T - 100% &% & # Ak
Haosha Industry * PRC RMB121,500,000 — 100% Design, manufacture
and sales of swimwear,
fitness wear, sports
underwear and swim
and indoor sports
accessories
ELEE H B ARM — 100% K&t~ BEREHEKES -
121,500,000 7T B EBHARIAK
K ERERNES B
* Haosha Industry is a wholly foreign owned enterprise established in the * EDEBEAR—HERBERINIIEGBEEDE -
PRC.

The English translation of the company’s name is for reference only. The
official name of the company is in Chinese.

ZATBHHOEXBEERS2E -
ABWRHTX -

Z R B IE
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16 Trade and Other Receivables 16 EZ R EHEMEWR
(@) The Group (@ A%
At 31 December
M12H31H

2012 2011

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET T AREF T

Trade receivables 5 R 249,888 210,432

Bills receivable JE W = 5 2,510 500
Less: allowance for doubtful debts B REREE = (862)
Trade and bills receivables E oA R ERERE 252,398 210,070
Deposits and prepayments & RIEMR 13,866 14,633
Other receivables H b E U R 5,938 1,954
272,202 226,657

The Group accepts bank and commercial acceptance
bills for settlement of trade receivables. As at 31
December 2012, outstanding bank and commercial
acceptance bills in the amount of RMB61,000,000
(2011: RMB46,700,000) and RMB228,800,000 (2011:
RMB31,000,000) respectively have been discounted to
the banks. As these bills have been discounted without
recourse, the Group has derecognised these outstanding
bills as receivables as at 31 December 2012.

AREBEEMABTREEERLE
BX N E S EW R20126F12
A31B®EWRIETRREEAKL
= 5 3l A A R ¥61,000,0007T
(20114 : A R #46,700,0007T ) &
A R #228800,0007C (20114 : AR
31,000,0007T ) 36 B i& 8 Bh IR & %
FHRTHAREPELEE - AR Z
HAHZBWHERAB I EEBRE
Ao B AN & B R20129F 12 A 31
AR IEERZERD AN BB E
B REWEK o
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16 Trade and other receivables (Continued) 16 B

(@) The Group (Continued)

()  Ageing analysis
Included in trade and other receivables are trade
and bills receivables (net of allowance for doubtful
debts) with the following ageing analysis as of the
end of the reporting period.

2 K

(i)

H b fE KX (@)
() &~&E @

R iR 2 AT
REZREBERTA B5
& WK K e W R 3 (F1 B R R
BE)RHERARNERE DN
W e

At 31 December

M12H831H
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARBEFIT
Within 1 month 118 A A 85,315 96,858
More than 1 month but within 11&8 A A E1B3E AR
3 months 143,746 99,823
More than 3 months but within 3@ A A E1B61E A A
6 months 20,092 11,445
More than 6 months but within 618 A EE1FR
1 year 3,245 1,048
More than 1 year 1 F = 896
252,398 210,070

Further details on the Group’s credit policy are set
out in note 26(a).

As at 31 December 2012, current balance included
in trade and bills receivables (net of allowance for
doubtful debts) amounted to RMB249,153,000
(2011: RMB208,126,000). Amount past due was
RMB3,245,000 (2011: RMB1,944,000). Receivables
that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a
wide range of customers for whom there was no
recent history of default.

AEBEEBRMNEMFBES
B FE26(a) ©

R2012F12 A31H  BHEEE
ZREWR R EWEE (KRR
REE) RNEBHESREAR
¥ 249,153,000 7T (2011 4F = A
R #208,126,0007T ) » # 5 &
A A R #3,245,0007T (2011
F: AR¥1,044,0007T) ° I
460 B I A R (B /O JE U SR IE B
EHENLRENECZEFRE
7 o
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16 Trade and other receivables (Continued) 16 ES R EHMERR @
(@ The Group (Continued) (@) A&&£E @)
(i)  Impairment of trade and bills receivables i) EZERRREVEE
B

Impairment losses in respect of trade and bills EBEZFEKNFZ N EWREED
receivables are recorded using an allowance HEEXFERHKEY R E
account unless the Group is satisfied that the EANEE S AU O A e kT
prospect of recovery of the amount is remote, in EMBIERI EHIBRT
which case the impairment loss is written off against HEBLAEERE IERZ KR
trade and bills receivables directly (see note 1(i)(i)). JFE i 2= 0 g (RUB RE3)G)) °
The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts FR - REBEEZEHOT :

during the year is as follows:

2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBETT

At 1 January ®W1H1H 862 2,619
Impairment loss reversed [REACDCAEREES - (1,757)
Uncollectible amounts written off 4 5 g [a] 23 78 i 6 (862) —
At 31 December W12 A31H — 862
(b) The Company (b) &2 F
The balance as at 31 December 2012 mainly represents R2012F12AMBE W& 8 = E 8
amounts due from subsidiaries. The amounts are FE W BT B8 A B SR IE © 32 KA A B R
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed repayment B REREETEENRE -

terms.
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17 Derivative Financial Liabilities 17 TE€/Eed
The Group and the Company NEERAKRQF
At 31 December
M12H31H
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR TR ARETT

Foreign currency forward contract SNERER A 4 933 —
Foreign Currency Forward Contract (not under SMEEHRSNCGERBEHPEFHE
hedge accounting) B)

Major terms of the foreign currency forward contract in 2012 2012FHMEEMA MM EBIRKWT

are as follows:

Notional amount Maturity Exchange rate
ERSH S E=
Sell EUR10 million, buy SGD 31 May 2012 to 31 May 2013 SGD 1.5965: EUR 1

£ 10,000,000 X T * B A %7 113 7T 201245 A31 H 220135 A31H 1.5965 T I3 7T © 1B

The fair value of the foreign currency forward contract is MNEERHEHAN AR EBEARSBHRDY
measured using the forward exchange rates at the end of the REPIEXRGTE  WEHEANMERBL - AT
reporting period and comparing to the contractual rates, with SEEKREEEAEE-

the resulting value discounted back to the present value.
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18

19

Pledged Deposits

18 CEHER

The Group and the Company REERAKARDT
Bank deposits have been pledged as security for bills payable (see BT EFERCHENEE (R KM :E21) LR
note 21) and a bank loan (see note 20). The pledged deposits TEZ(RWiF20)BH FRIT - 2 BHF

are expected to be released within 12 months.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

RIREAR 1218 A AR -

19 BERRESEY
@ BERREEYWHUTE

B 4 X
The Group The Company
rE ¥ NN
At 31 December At 31 December
Mm12B31H Mm12HB31H
2012 2011 2012 2011

RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARBTET AR®BTR ARBTET

Cash at bank and in hand

RITERRFBERE

730,513 635,617 33,155 442,893
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19 Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued)

(b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to

cash generated from operations:

19 BEeRBEEEY @
b) BRHFEAFBEKERBRESE

B R -

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A31BLEE

2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AR T
Profit before taxation RR i A A 379,019 315,668
Adjustments for: PR B R TE Ve R
— Depreciation —E 6,116 5,969
— Amortisation of intangible assets —EmEEENRERN
and lease prepayments T & # 5y 304 350
— Gain on disposal of property, —HEYE BEXK
plant and equipment 5 Uy 25 (53) 67)
— Finance costs — BTG R AR 568 1,544
— Interest income-financial institutions —FBIWA — & mEE (6,057) (1,074)
— Reversal of impairment losses for — B REKFRERX
trade receivables & o] — (1,757)
— Equity-settled share-based payments — — DA#E 25 45 & LA RZ 0 % 1+ 5,468 243
— Written back for long-aged liabilities - RHABENEEER (3,751) -
— Uncollectible amounts written off — 8% W [B] 3 TE S 476 =
— Loss on forward foreign exchange — INERBA D EE
contract 933 =
383,023 320,876
Changes in working capital BELESEH
Increase in inventories FE M (2,132) (48,685)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and B 5 FE WK R B th JE SR
other receivables (=200 w (42,705) 52,953
(Decrease)/increase in trade and B REMERNKCHD),
other payables by (32,346) 20,174
Cash generated from operations REMBESE 305,840 345,318
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20 Bank Loan

As at 31 December 2012, the bank loan was repayable within
one year and carried an interest rate of 1.13% per annum.

Details of the bank loan as at 31 December 2012 are as follows:

20 RMITER

R2012F12A31H BT ERER —F
WEZE  SHHEFEFERIA3% °

R2012F 12 A1 B MIRITERFIBUOT ¢

The Group and the Company EEBRAEQT
At 31 December
M12H831H
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET AR F T
Bank loan — secured* RITER — BHEAE 86,890 =

* This bank loan was secured by a time deposit of RMB86,480,000 (see note
18).

21 Trade and Other Payables

* BEERTT R A — IR A R # 86,480,000 7T B9 5E # 17 7K
fEREIR (R HE18) -

21 EZRHMEEMNRK

(@) The Group (@) &£
At 31 December

MW12H31H
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBT T
Trade payables H 5NN 28,231 20,771
Bills payable RN EE 46,447 62,259
Receipts in advance RGN 1,042 3,344
Other payables and accruals HEEMARLRESER 41,305 63,403
117,025 149,777
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21 Trade and Other Payables (Continued) 21 ES

(a)

(b)

The Group (Continued)

(a

Bills payable as at 31 December 2012 and 2011 were
secured by pledged bank deposits as disclosed in

note8.

All of the trade and other payables are expected to be
settled or recognised as income within one year or are

repayable on demand.

Included in trade and other payables are trade and bills
payables with the following ageing analysis as of the end

H it BN R @
A& E (@)

MR20124F % 2011412 A 31 B &) fE f+t

EBRUEERRITES

%mmﬁmo

FrEE S KkEAMENR
NSNS ERBRBBAIZES

RESHREMENKA -

RFREAR —

XA 1K 4R 5 3

F

LEE

B 5 R

AEENEBERBREHROERED

of the reporting period: T
At 31 December
M12H31H
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARBEF T
Within 1 month 118 A & 21,205 27,702
More than 1 month but within 3 months 118 A LA F{E3@E A &K 32,153 38,216
More than 3 months but within 6 months ~ 31& A LA F{E61E A K 19,531 16,633
More than 6 months 618 A A 1,789 479
74,678 83,030
The Company (b) 2T

The balance represents accrued expenses, and is

expected to be settled within one year.

ZEBEERETER BN —F

WA
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22 Employee Retirement Benefits 22 EEENKER
Defined contribution retirement plans REMHREBKETE
Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the 18 12 b B 45 Eﬁ I %ﬁ B MOERR  REBE
PRC, the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC participate in defined REHMNEBARIRERPEMERAEE
contribution retirement benefit schemes (the “Schemes”) EmmARTEa ,? RIKEFE 2 ([5HE]) -
organised by the PRC municipal government authorities B AEEVBEREEREET B
whereby the Group is required to make contributions to the 18% Z20% M H 4 5% - & H AT B &
Schemes at the rates of 18% to 20% of the eligible employees’ EMERMNRARKEENEEE T
salaries. The local government authorities are responsible for
the entire pension obligations payable to retired employees.
The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme NEBNBET SRS ELATBES TR
(the “MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Bl A~ & B EEIED %? EREEER A
Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under WA KR E R EH; 2& KREt &l /) < B2
the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance 1@ ERXRV—HEBHELAESE([RE
and not previously covered by the defined benefit retirement ‘I'i\JJ) R TESE B A —TEHR BT
plan. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution retirement EEMNAEHERRKTE - BIERES
scheme administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF ng 2 - AEFELHEESOEREESHE
scheme, the Group and its employees are each required to WABS%RTEIHRZ T2 AT AHEE
make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ WA #920,0007% 7T 5T S KA 5 & o
relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of
HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest immediately.
The Group has no other material obligation for the payment M Eat FEE RN NEB G E izt 2)
of pension benefits associated with the Schemes beyond the EHEMRAKRESEFNOREMS WEEM
annual contributions described above. BEREE-

23 Equity Settled Share-based Transactions 23 UERGEEURGODAEEN

R5

The Company has two share option schemes namely, the
Pre-IPO Employee Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme”) and the Share Option Scheme, which were
adopted on 23 November 2011.

On 23 November 2011, the Company granted options to
subscribe for an aggregate of 20,500,000 shares of the
Company to its directors, senior management, employees and
distributors under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, being
80% of the initial public offering price.

AN A FR2011F 11 H23 B # 4 i 18 88 Ik
BT A B E A AFARER RS ERES
g((BrRAAZEEERETE] KB
AR #EET & -

BR20114F11 8230 AR A RIEEH XA

MEENBRETINEES SREE
AB EERDHEBRLARERARE

£ (B #180% R B & $£20,500,000 i% A< A &
R 17 B BE A% 4 -
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23 Equity Settled Share-based Transactions
(Continued)

The Share Option Scheme shall remain in force for a period of
10 years ending on 23 November 2021. Pursuant to the Share
Option Scheme, the directors of the Company may invite, at
their discretion, eligible participants, including employees and
directors of any company in the Group, to take up options
to subscribe for shares of the Company to a maximum of
40,000,000 shares. The exercise price of options under the
Share Option Scheme shall be determined by the board of
directors at its absolute discretion but in any event will not be
less than the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date, which
must be a business day, of the date of grant;

(i)  the average closing price of the Shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant;
and

(i)~ the nominal value of the Shares.

23

LR EEUROAEER

X5 (&)

BREENE XA A0 H E2021
F11H23H AL - BREBREE - &2
REBENRNBEEFAER2EE(BEA
EEETEMNARNEERES)ERA
B % 2 8% 40,000,000 J& 2K 2 &) I 17 7Y B %
P BREAETHERETEESHRE

CERMBET  HEEREATEER
TR =

) BHBEREER(EAZXERIBX
P BB RIS A B Y (B

(i) ERRHEANABEERABIMA
BRBEXRMIIRNG FHRHE:
IS4

(i) MR MEE -
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23 Equity Settled Share-based Transactions

(Continued)

(@) The terms and conditions of the grants are

23 UMBEH ARG REEW

R 5 (&)

(@) RHEMERREMFWT :

as follows:
()  Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme ) BXLHABENERRE
=t &
Options granted on 23 November 2011 R2011E11B23A R E W E
R RE
Number of

options Vesting Contractual
granted conditions life of options
ERBERE 8 IR R
#E 55 B R A BREH
Options granted to directors 6,460,000 Note (i) Note (i)
T 8 F 0 i 30 i 30

Options granted to senior
management 3,400,000 Note (i) Note (i)
BETaRERENBRE Bt 3 () B 5 )
Options granted to other employees 8,640,000 Note (i) Note (i)
BT H A 8 6B i Bt 3 () B 5 )
Options granted to distributors 2,000,000 Note (i) Note (i)
BT — A GH T B BB AR Bt 3 () B 5 )

20,500,000

Note ():  These options are exercisable during the period MigED) : ZEBRET N A BRE2011

commencing from the day immediately following the
expiry of the one year period after 16 December 2011 (the
“Listing Date”), and ending on the day falling five years
after the 23 November 2011 (the “Granted Date”),
during which, (a) up to 30% options granted may be
exercised on or prior to the end of the second year after
the Listing Date; (b) subject to (a), up to 60% options
granted may be exercised on or prior to the end of the
third year after the Listing Date; and (c) subject to (a)
and (b), all outstanding options may be exercised prior
to the expiry of the said exercise period, failing which
the options will lapse and no longer be exercisable.

F12/816B8(( L™ B 8 ])
®—FHEERZARS
ZE20114E11 A28 ([ & &
BEDEBAFIEMHEBEAT
- FEULHAR : (@ = % 30% M
EREERETN EWAH
BE_FFRRLZAITE
O)E %60%H B #F 5 IR %
AR ETBEHEE=FFK
HZATTE (AR @QRBER):
R (C)FT A 1 oK 17 £ &) & AR 42
A B B Ak 17 68 HA & 0 AT 1T 6
(BAZE@ROMBE) WX
BAE ZEBEREBRR
BREAIITE -
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23 Equity Settled Share-based Transactions

(Continued)

23 LA E LR G B EEY

(@) The terms and conditions of the grants are

(b)

as follows (Continued):

(i)  Share Option Scheme
At 31 December 2012, no options had been

granted under the Share Option Scheme.

The number and weighted average exercise

R 5 ()

(@ BRENERREL4DT @ :

(i) HBREE

R20124F12 A31 8 » I EIRBE
R % 4 5T 21 1% H AE ] BE AR A o

b) BRENEE R MEFITT

price of share options are as follows: FEENT :
2012 2011
Exercise No. of Exercise No. of
price options price options
TEE BREZE TE BREHE
Outstanding at the REIV W ARITE HK$1.28 20,500,000 — —
beginning of the period 1.287& T
Lapsed during the period  Hi A B 2k &k HK$1.28  (1,150,000) — —
1.2878 T
Granted during the period HRE R _ = HK$1.28 20,500,000
1.28% 7T
Outstanding at the end of 7 BASR &) R 17 &£ HK$1.28 19,350,000 HK$1.28 20,500,000
the period 1.2878 7T 1.287%8 7T
Exercisable at the end of ~ R HIRA] F17{E HK$1.28 5,805,000 — —
the period 1.287%8 T

The options outstanding at 31 December 2012 had
an exercise price of HK$1.28 (2011: HK$1.28) and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 3.9 years (2011:

4.9 years).

MN20125F12 A31H  MATHEHNE
% #E B9 17 (5 8 /A 1.2876 7T (2011 £ -

1.28787T) © MERIERE

F(20114F 1 4.9%F)

HWEHR39



EABBERAT T 4 139

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 5 ¥ 2 Bid 5F

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(BRZBERIN ARAARKEIITR)

23 Equity Settled Share-based Transactions
(Continued)

(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of services received in return for share
options granted is measured by reference to the fair value
of share options granted. The estimate of the fair value
of the share options granted is measured based on a
binomial lattice model. The contractual life of the share
option is used as an input into this model. Expectations
of early exercise are incorporated into the binomial lattice
model.

Fair value of share options and assumptions

Fair value at measurement date

N EBEMAAEE

Share price
% 19 18 1%

Exercise price

TIEE

Expected volatility
T8 HA K 8

Expected option life

BhREESFS

Expected dividends
T H AR B

Risk-free interest rate

i L 2

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility
(calculated based on the weighted average remaining life
of the share options), adjusted for any expected changes
to future volatility based on publicly available information.
Expected dividends are based on historical dividends.
Changes in the subjective input assumptions could
materially affect the fair value estimate.

REULROAREEM
)

it

23 LA H
RS (4

X
#

) BRENQDABERRBR

A2 P X AR ) BR 1S AR 75 B9
RRBE NH2EERDBREN
ARBEME -AREBRENQ
AEBEEGRER _BAAMBRAG
E-BRENAOFHIRALR
A-RETEMNEREFA AR
BpEE S o

BRENQIAEERRES

HK$12,439,818
12,439,8187%8 T

HK$1.60
1.6078 7T

HK$1.28
1.288 7T

51.40%

5 years

54

5.06%

0.67%

8 R 8 DA SRR i (AR 12 P8 P 4 A0 pn
?i’ﬂTlJﬁ%iﬁﬁyr””)?%%‘ﬁ I AR 4% A "]
RS ) B BB BUR RO I8 B {E 7] 78
HEETURE - BHREUNELRER
HAE - ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁi%ﬁﬁ)\fﬁj“ﬂﬁﬁ*@ﬂiﬁﬁ
REERFELEEATE




140

HOSA International Limited Annual Report 2012

Notes to the Financial Statements

87} 5 ¥ 2 Bid 5F

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(B =B A

24

BIAARESIR)

Income Tax in the Consolidated Statement
of Financial Position

(a)

(b)

(c)

Current taxation in the consolidated
statement of financial position represents:

Provision for PRC income tax R B BT 45 i B 4

Deferred tax assets recognised:

The components of deferred tax assets recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position and the
movements during the year are as follows:

24 GEUBRRARPNFE

(a

REMBRRRPHEBAH
HIg :

At 31 December

M12A31H
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBTT
11,120 16,808

b) ERDBELERAEE :

KRB B 15 A 0L 3k 7 FE 38 RO IR JE TR
REEMRBORFRESMT ¢

Provision of
impairment Provision for
of trade impairment of
receivables inventories Accruals Total
=Y AL E P FERE
EEE B EstER BEt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBF T ARBFTT ARETRT ARBFT
Deferred tax arising from: EZEFIIEE 4 :
At 1 January 2011 R2011F1 /818 327 263 4,687 5,277
(Charged)/credited to profit (1),
or loss FrAEZ=E (219 8 2,791 2,580
At 31 December 2011 R20114E12A31H 108 271 7,478 7,857
Charged to profit or loss B2 AR (108) (11) (869) (988)
At 31 December 2012 R2012F 12 A31H — 260 6,609 6,869
Deferred tax liabilities not recognised (c) MABRAWELEHREAR

As at 31 December 2012, temporary differences
relating to the undistributed profits of the Group’s wholly
owned subsidiary in the mainland China amounted to
RMB586,266,000 (2011: RMB263,297,000). Deferred
tax liabilities of RMB29,313,000 (2011: RMB13,165,000)
have not been recognised in respect of the withholding
tax that would be payable on the distribution of these
retained profits, as the Company controls the dividend
policy of the subsidiary in the mainland China and the
Directors have determined that these profits are not likely
to be distributed in the foreseeable future.

R2012FE12A31H B R & B &
PEAENZENBRAGNRD
K BEENEREEZEEAR
#& 586,266,000 7T (20114 : A K &
263,297,0007T ) ° IEEFH B & & A
R #29,313,000 T (20114F : AR ¥
13,165,000 7T ) I £ 5t 1 2 Ik #% F 1R
BAHEEMOEMNHRETER
RERARN G ZEH P EARENS A
ANBRERER MEFEETZS
FBEEAMRRARTIAAESGETS
I °
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25 Capital, Reserves and Dividends

(a)

Movements in the components of equity

25 EXR - -HERRE

(@) BEAKATWEE
AEBENGEARASERY Z Y

The reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances of each component of the Group’s consolidated
equity is set out in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity. Details of the changes in the Company’s
individual components of equity between the beginning
and the end of the year are set below:

The Company

a5 XL &4
R

BR-ARARFENEF RN ER
BRI BB FBERIINT

AR F

Share-based

Share Exchange = compensation
Share capital premium reserve reserve Accumulated
(note 25(c)) (note 25(d)(i)) (note 25(d)(iv))  (note 25(d)(vi)) losses Total
URGREE
&N B 175 8 E XS R G E
(MtaE25(c)) (BaE25(d)i) (HEaE25(d)(iv)) (B &E25(d)(vi) R B8 Fob
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
=3 ARBTFT AR®BTRT AREFTT ARBTT ARETET AR%KT:x
At 1 January 2011 R201141 A1 8 1 = = = (73) (72)
Shares issued for BHBEITRG
reorganisation 25(c)(i) 1 — — - - 1
Capitalisation issue EARLET 25(c)(ii) 9,768 (9,768) = = = =
Shares issued under BEAREE
public offering, net of BITRG
issuing expenses MBRBTRX 25(c)(ii) 3,257 485,318 — - - 488,575
Total comprehensive FRE2ENELE
income for the year — — (638) — (17,863) (18,501)
Equity-settled share- AR E
based payments B 15 3+ 25(d)(vi) — — — 243 — 243
At 31 December 2011 R2011F12 33818
and 1 January 2012 20121 A18 13,027 475,550 (638) 243 (17,936) 470,246
Total comprehensive FRE2EKEEE
income for the year — - (175) — (9,108) (9,283)
Equity-settled share- LAt 2 B DA
based payments R = 25(d)(vi) - - — 5,468 = 5,468
Dividends approved in WAREE fE
respect of current year ol disN 25(p) — (161,539) — — — (161,539)
At 31 December 2012 201212 A31H 18,027 314,011 (813) 5,711 (27,044) 304,892
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25 Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued) 25 EX  -REEKRKRE @

(b) Dividends b)) BE
Dividends declared attributable to the year: KEETIRAOKRE :
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T R ARBTIT

Dividends declared and paid during A& Ik & K {7 5 A% &

the year 161,539 151,705
Dividend proposed after the end of 7 ¥} & HA K 1% 4% K A% B,

the reporting period of HK6.3 cents 4 & 6.3/5 11l

per share (2011: HK8.4 cents (20114 : BAE8.47E1l)
per share) 80,849 108,800
242,388 260,505
The dividend proposed after the end of the reporting MEAREBEOKREL ERRE
period has not been recognised as a liability at the end of MRBERABEE-
the reporting period.
(c) Share capital (c) B&
Movements in the Company’s authorised share capital KABHETERAEEIOT ¢
are as follows:
Nominal
value of
Number of ordinary
Par value shares shares
BEREE RHOBE ZEREME
HK$ ‘000 HK$'000
P& TT F B& F& T
Authorised: EIE
At 31 December 2011 and 7K 20114 & 20124

2012 12431 H 0.01 10,000,000 100,000
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25 Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued)

(c) Share capital (Continued)

Movements in the Company’s issued share capital are as

25 EX -k KRE @

(c) M7 ()

RABDEITRAZEHMT :

follows:
Number of Nominal value of
shares ordinary shares
R%EE TEREE
Note 000 HK$’'000 RMB’000
Bt 3 T FAT ARET T
Issued and fully paid: EREITRAR:
At 1 January 2011 R2011F1H1H 100 1 1
Issue of shares upon BHREBEITRMD
reorganisation (i) 100 1 1
Capitalisation issue B AR 31T (ii) 1,199,800 11,998 9,768
Issue of shares under BRI E R AR
placing and public offering BERITRG (ii) 400,000 4,000 3,257
At 31 December 2011 and H2011F12 A31H
1 January 2012 K2012%F1 H1H 1,600,000 16,000 13,027
At 31 December 2012 R2012F12 531 H 1,600,000 16,000 13,027

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled
to one vote per share at meeting of the Company. All
ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Company’s
residual assets.

(i)

Capitalisation upon reorganisation

On 7 June 2011, the authorised share capital of the
Company was increased from HK$380,000 divided
into 38,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each to HK$
100,000,000 divided into 10,000,000,000 shares
of HK$0.01 each by the creation of 9,962,000,000
shares of HK$0.01 each.

On 14 January 2011, in connection with the
reorganisation, Hosa Group, acquired 75% and
25% equity interest in Haosha Industry from Haosha
International (H.K.) Ltd. and Haosha Garments for
consideration of newly issued 100,000 shares of the
Company and RMB30,375,000.

TERFEAGERRTREEIRA
E WAERRAAE LEERHA
— B mHIE—F- ﬁ%$ 7] /9 R
ﬁé? FrELTBERYZFRSE

E\I

BEHBRBRZTER
R2011FE6 A7H » AR AIHE
T A% 7R £5 12 5% 9,962,000,000 A%
FREECOIB LMD M|
380,000/% 7t ( 9 /4 38,000,000
% & B% ™ {E0.0178 T W AR 15)
# % 100,000,000 7T( 5 5
10,000,000,000 f% & A% 1 {8 0.01
BITH IR D) °

=3
~

MR2011F1 8148 S EA M
FAEPEEMEDPEKR(EH
B)AR QR RED B KUK
ED B FET5% R 25% A% #E -
& & A 2 7] ¥ % 17100,000 A%
f& 15 & A R ¥ 30,375,000 7T °
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25 Capital,

BIAARESIR)

Reserves and Dividends (Continued)

(c) Share capital (Continued)

(ii)

(il

Capitalisation issue

Pursuant to the written resolution on 23 November
2011, the Company allotted and issued 1,199,800,000
shares of HK$0.01 each to the shareholders
whose names were on the register of member
of the Company as of the close of business on 9
December 2011 in proportion to the then existing
shareholders. This resolution was conditional on the
share premium account being credited as a result of
the Company’s public offering and pursuant to the
written resolution; the existing issued shares shall
rank pari passu in all respects.

Shares issued under placing and public offering

On 16 December 2011, the Company issued
400,000,000 shares with a par value of HK$0.01
each, at a price of HK$1.6 per share by way of an
initial public offering (“the Offering”). Net proceeds
from the Offering amounted to RMB488,575,000 (after
offsetting listing expenses of RMB32,513,000).

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves

(0

(ii)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands,
the share premium account of the Company may
be applied for payment of distributions or dividends
to shareholders provided that immediately following
the date on which the distribution or dividend is
proposed to be paid, the Company is able to pay
its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve in the consolidated statements
of financial position as at 31 December 2011
and 2012 represented exchange differences and
the excess of value of assets injected to Haosha
Industry by the investors, which was accounted for
in equity under capital reserve.

25 EX - #ERKRE @
() B (@)

(ii)

(i)

BRI EIT

BB N2011E11 A23 W &2
ERFZHZE AR R AHR20114F
1200 & X85 A 4 R %7
AARBRREZ MR REE
e =l NNET ) v N O o T 5
2% 171,199,800,000 /% & A% M &
001 B TTHIRGD - RRBRA
R EEREAARANAR
BEMSGBSER HFAEE.
MBEAESEmEER  BED
BIOROHEENMEHAEZEAR

FHAL

BRERER A ARBERT
% 12

R2011FE12816H * " A A E
BBEIAARBEE(HEDHD
AR BEBEREKEMH16HETH
{8 % %% 17 400,000,000 f% & A% &
EOOIB LMD - BEE
FRIEF 8 E AR 488,575,000
T(EEE LRI ARK
32,513,0007T) °

d) RELERE®N

(i)

(ii)

IR 12 5 (B
RERETSRRDE AQH
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25 Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(i)

Statutory reserve

According to the Articles of Association of Haosha
Industry, the entity is required to transfer part of
its net profits (after offsetting prior year losses), as
approved by the board of directors, to statutory
general reserve. Haosha Industry is required to
appropriate general reserve at 10% of its profit after
taxation, as determined under the PRC accounting
rules and regulations, until the reserve balance
reaches 50% of the registered capital. For the year
ended 31 December 2012, such reserve reached
the aforementioned percentage, thus no further
appropriation is required.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve of the Group comprises
all foreign exchange differences arising from the
translation of the financial statements of operations
outside the mainland China which are dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies as set out
in note 1(t).

Other reserve
The other reserve as at 31 December 2012
comprises the following:

— the difference of RMB91,124,000 represents
75% of the historical carrying value of paid-
in capital of Haosha Industry amounting
RMB91,125,000 acquired over the nominal
value of the shares issued by the Company
amounting HK$1,000 (RMB equivalent of
approximately RMB833) as consideration (see
note 25(c)(i)); and

—  the difference of HK$9,999 (RMB equivalent
of approximately RMB8,000) between the
historical carrying value of entire paid-in capital
of Hosa Group amounting to HK$10,000 and
the consideration of HK$1 acquired by Hosa
Investment.

25 EX - #ERKRE @
(d FEHEEREB @

(i)

(v)

5

BEESPEXENAGEZER
Bl ZEBRBNEAERHRESE
Eemit EE T D4R
(KEBEFEBIER)ZET
—REE - EPEEABHR
BEHRBEedRRERET
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HE EEHEAESED M
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ITEIEFE ZFEEEEEE
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AEEMELREERBRE
B0 1A 1 35 SN2 7% O B 5 SR P
EENMANIEZRE ZEE
BRI MR EE1(0) B 5 B & 5 UK
FTAUREE -

HibfE
MR2012F 12 A31 B B E fib f#
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— Z=3 AR%091,124,0007T
EFWEBEDPEEETR
B AR L IR EAA75%
BE A R91,125,0007T
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25 Capital, Reserves and Dividends (Continued)

(d) Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(vi) Share-based compensation reserve
Share-based compensation reserve represents
the fair value of share options granted to certain
directors, senior managements, employees and
distributors of the Group.

(e) Distributability of reserve

(f)

The aggregate amount of distributable reserves (including
share premium and retained earnings) of the Company as
at 31 December 2012 was HK$352,972,000 (2011: HK$
562,558,000).

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, so that it can continue to provide returns
for its shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders,
by pricing products commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to maintain a balance between the
higher shareholders returns that might be possible with
higher levels of borrowings and the advantages and
security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are
subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

25 EX - #ERKRE @
d FEEEREHN@E

(e)

(f)

(viy URODBEENHEME
VAR {0 /% 2 22 80 4 5 6 1R 18
AEEETESE SMEEA
B -EERDHBERNBR
B AREE-

A 15 7 Tk £ 1

ANRQFR2012F12 A31 B R Al 5
KiEEEBE(BEROEERRA
A 38 ) /352,972,000 7T (2011 £ :
562,558,000 7T) °

EXER

AEBEREAZEZRBRNRE
AEBEREAFELE EMERR
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26 Financial Risk Management and Fair Values

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and foreign currency
risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s business.
The Group’s exposure to these risks and the financial risk
management policies and practices used by the Group to

manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
and other receivables. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual
credit evaluations are performed on all customers. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of
making payments when due and current ability to pay,
and take into account information specific to the customer
as well as pertaining to the economic environment in
which the customer operates. Trade receivables are
generally due within 90-180 days from the date of billing.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly
by the individual characteristics of each customer rather
than the industry or country in which the customers
operate and therefore significant concentrations of
credit risk primarily arise when the Group has significant
exposure to individual customers. At the end of the
reporting period, 19% (2011: 19%) and 51% (2011: 47%)
of the total trade and other receivables were due from the
Group’s largest customer and the five largest customers
respectively within the business segment.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
consolidated statements of financial position after
deducting any impairment allowance.

26

HHEREERAAEE

FE RBEL FXRRINERBRNAE
BOWEEXRBERETELE AEEHHZ
FRE - MAKRERBAEEZ SRR
BT R B B R R B B T RS -

(@ FEERK

AEBENEERBRIEREES R
HpEW R - EREDHFIEER
BRI RBBEREEEMAXNGEE
2 B

RESRHEMERFIME  AEE
eHMBERFETHEBEETM-
ZETHEPREPNATEEE
HRIENLS R B RERED
TEEEREFPFHNBETEREERUR
EREFLEERNRERENE
B BHmUR—MPREBEZZH
#EH90Z= 180 H M EIHf »

AEEMAINEERBRETFERS
EEMERIFEMFEMmMIERE K
EEBMENTEXBER  BitE
ERESESETHBEAEEEAER
AEBEERNEFEZEE KRR
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26 Financial Risk Management and Fair Values
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Credit risk (Continued)

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are set out in note 16.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are
responsible for their own cash management, including
the short term investment of cash surpluses and the
raising of loans to cover expected cash demands,
subject to approval by the chairman of the Group when
the borrowings exceed certain predetermined levels
of authority. The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor
liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending
covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash and adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in
the short and longer term.

Interest rate risk

The Group does not have significant exposure to interest
rate risk as it does not expect interest rate fluctuation
would have any significant impact on the fair value or
cash flows of its cash and bank deposits held as at 31
December 2012.

Currency risk

As the Group’s principal activities are carried out in the
PRC, the Group’s transactions are mainly denominated
in Renminbi, which is not freely convertible into foreign
currencies. All foreign exchange transactions involving
Renminbi must take place through the People’s Bank
of China or other institutions authorised to buy and sell
foreign exchange. The exchange rates adopted for the
foreign exchange transactions are the rates of exchange
quoted by the People’s Bank of China that are determined
largely by supply and demand.

26
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26 Financial Risk Management and Fair Values
(Continued)

(d) Currency risk (Continued)

(e)

As at 31 December 2011 and 2012, cash at bank
that were placed with banks in the PRC amounted to
RMB 191,568,000 and RMB721,037,000 respectively.
Remittance of funds out of the PRC is subject to the
exchange restrictions imposed by the PRC government.

The Group had no significant foreign exchange exposure
as at 31 December 2012, as the turnover generated from
export sales of the Group was insignificant.

Fair values

The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts
is determined by using the forward exchange rates at
the end of the reporting period and comparing to the
contractual rates, with the resulting value discounted back
to the present value.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments
are carried at amounts not materially different from their
fair values as at 31 December 2012 and 2011. The
carrying values of the Group’s financial instruments
approximate their fair values because of the short
maturities of these instruments.

27 Commitments

(@)

The Group and the Company have no capital
commitments outstanding at 31 December 2011 and
2012.

26 EEARBREERAALEE @

(d)

(e)
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27 Commitments (Continued)

()

At 31 December 2012, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are
payable as follows:

27 EE m)

(b)

MR2012F12 A31 8 © 1B & 7 7] H 84
KEHERMOARZEASHX
BEELNR

The Group
rE
At 31 December

MR12H31H
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AREF T
Within 1 year 1F R 5,849 2,790
After 1 year but within 5 years 1FEBEBFER 16,008 1,286
21,857 4,076

During the years ended 31 December 2011 and 2012,
the Group is the lessee in respect of items of offices in
Hong Kong and Beijing held under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of one to five
years, with an option to renew the lease when all terms
are renegotiated. None of the leases includes contingent
rentals.

28 Material Related Party Transactions

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere
in the financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party transactions.

During the year, the directors are of the view that the following
is related party of the Group:

Name of party
BHEW

H E 20115 K2012F12 A31 B IEF
E AEEAKEHETHHENS
BRIERHAZTEBEMABA B
E—RUSLEB—ZRF EEH
EEBRRBARESEEMNE -
HEMEREEHE -

28 EXBBAXRS

BREMBHRREMBOMREN B

B
%o

AEBEETZ NIERBE TR

FA BEZRRATHAEENBET

Relationship

A &

Fujian Province Jinjiang City Haosha Garments
Co., Ltd* (“Haosha Garments”)
REAE

s HKARAR (DEYHK)

* The English translation of the company’s name is for reference only. The official
name of the company is in Chinese.

55% and 25% owned by Mr. Shi Hongliu and Mr. Shi
Hongyan respectively
B e 3k 5t A B i 8 JE 5T A 9 Il #E B 55% K 25%

*C RAEEMENBEEHR2EZ - ZRFAMERS
BAT -



EPERARAT T S5

151

Notes to the Financial Statements

B 5 ¥ 2 Bid 5F

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated)

(Br=BHEBHN GUARESIR)

28 Material Related Party Transactions (Continued) 28 E KB H X 5 (&)

(@) Key management personnel remuneration @ EEEBAEEHM
Remuneration for key management personnel of the AEBFEEIEASREHN (R FEH
Group, including amounts paid to the Company’s HTHIREEN TARAREEMNKIE
Directors as disclosed in note 7 and certain of the highest UWEWESHEENENTE TRS
paid employees as disclosed in note 8, is as follows: HMESHRIE) T :

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLEE

2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBET T
Short-term employee benefits HEEEBRET 5,469 5,497
Equity settled share-based payments LA 4 25 & & AR 9 X+t 2,793 117
Contributions to defined contribution 52 & £ 50 R K 5t 2 5%
retirement plans 436 412
8,698 6,026
Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (note 5(b)). REMBEET ATE TR AWK E
5(b)) °
(b) Transactions with related party (b) EEBINKS
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLLEE
2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T ARBET T
Purchases of products EEEM
— Haosha Garments —EDBIK 1,874 1,421
Receiving processing services BEREZFEMIRS
— Haosha Garments —EDRIK 28,679 22,354
(c) Balance with related party (c) BEEEEES WA ER
As at the end of the reporting period, trade balance due RBEHR BENEDEXNE S
to Haosha Garments amounted to RMB92,000 (2011: ek A AR #92,0007T (20114 = A
RMB2,878,000). The amount to Haosha Garments is R #2,878,0007T) ° FERI & RIK A
unsecured, interest free and is expected to be paid within RIEAEIKW R REHE —F

one year. A% Ao
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29

30

BB - GAARETIR)

Immediate and Ultimate Controlling Party

At 31 December 2012, the Directors consider the immediate
controlling party of the Group to be Ho Born Investment
Holdings Limited, which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands. This entity does not produce financial statements
available for public use. The Directors consider the ultimate
controlling party of the Group to be Mr Shi Hongliu.

Possible Impact of Amendments, New
Standards and Interpretations Issued but
not yet Effective for the Year Ended 31
December 2012

Up to the date of issue of this report, the IASB has issued a
number of amendments, new standards and interpretations
which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December
2012 and which have not been adopted in preparing the
financial statements.

29

30

EERGEREHTS

R2012F12A831H BEERABAEEN
HEERHHBEEEZRER AR M
ZARNEBE RS EMAY - ZEE
WEGHEEHEAFAEHENTERR -ES
RBERNEEZ HEIEHH AL REE -

HZEZ2012F12831BLtEED
0 16 B 4 3% M0 15 5T - 7 AT %
ARRBNOTHEYS

HEARETIZBH BEEREeHEEE
e BMZEHE2012F12A31 8 IEF
EMAREBNISET eI EARBRE M
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30 Possible Impact of Amendments, New 30 B £2012612A31H
Standards and Interpretations Issued but BMHEERERWIER
not yet Effective for the Year Ended 31 AIRZENATRIZE(

December 2012 (Continued)

Effective for accounting
periods beginning on

or after

RUTH#Hz %
MENETHBEX

IFRS 10
BIBR 75 3R 5 A £ 1058

IFRS 13
B R B 75 3R 5 R A SR 135

IAS 27
Rt EAIS 275K

Revised IAS 19
KASET PR g R 2R 195k

Amendments to IFRS 7

PR A5 R R E 7SR BB RT
Amendments to IFRS 32

PR B 75 3R 5 RIS 325R 1B RT

IFRS 9
R % B 755 3 5 AR A SR 9%

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments, new standards and
new interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them
is unlikely to have a significant impact on the consolidated

financial statements.

Consolidated financial statements

e MBHER

Fair value measurement

AR EBEEFE

Separate financial statements (2011)

B3 B s kR (2011 4F)

Employee benefits

& 8 1@ 7

Financial instruments: disclosures
— offsetting financial assets and liabilities

THMITA: WE-BRHEVBEEREE

Financial instruments: presentation
— offsetting financial assets and liabilities
PRIA: 27 - EBHVBEERAR

Financial instruments
SR A

H 4=

>< A A

B Al

REAZE -

RFTRBIATMEYE

1 January 2013
20131 H1H

1 January 2013
20131 A1 H

1 January 2013
20131 H1H

1 January 2013
20131 A1 H

1 January 2013

20131 H1H

1 January 2014

20141 A1 H

1 January 2015
20151 A1 H

AEBRIEFEZFERT
MARBERARNKYERSRNOZE -

1 a] 2 Al

RN ZFER] - #a] R

VAN
mA

B R 3R R
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Balance Sheets BEEBEBXR
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFR ARBTLT ARBTL ARETT ARBTR
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME  BENERE 46,200 48,413 51,868 15,839 15,257
Construction in progress FEIR - — — 10,953 —
Intangible assets EWEE 190 178 151 231 50
Lease prepayments BAAE 11,620 11,862 12,104 = =
Deferred tax assets REHIBEE 6,869 7,857 5,277 3,279 1,723
Total non-current assets ERBEELE 64,879 68,310 69,400 30,302 17,030
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 102,193 100,061 51,376 131,017 68,972
Trade and bill receivables B 2 RUGR KRR E & 252,398 210,070 180,823 68,101 47,454
Deposits and prepayments Ze MFEMNK 13,866 14,633 19,591 15,595 10,932
Other receivables H th & 5K 5,938 1,954 14,249 5,513 5,866
Amounts due from directors JEWREZFHE - - - 12,109 14,456
Amounts due from related parties & Uz BB B 75 5118 = = 74,540 68,742 18,110
Other assets H&EE - = 1,722 = =
Pledged deposits BEERER 98,278 13,171 37,920 13,240 10,290
Cash at bank and in hand ROGFAEFERS 730,513 635,617 83,827 15,645 17,637
Total current assets MBEELE 1,203,186 975,506 464,048 329,962 193,717
Total assets BEHAR 1,268,065 1,043,816 533,448 360,264 210,747
Current liabilities REEE
Bank loans RITE K 86,890 = 98,800 126,880 39,000
Trade payables =) kA 28,231 20,771 12,127 41,145 22,240
Bill payables BN EiE 46,447 62,259 77,306 48,860 41,450
Receipts in advance 78 U 3% 1,042 3,344 4,293 5,010 2,979
Other payables and accruals HEMNZRESER 41,305 63,403 31,834 17,754 13,016
Amounts due to related parties FE At EE T IE = = 3,406 = 134
Derivative financial liabilties TEcmAas 933 = = = =
Current taxation B A% 18 11,120 16,808 8,291 = —
Total current liabilities/ nEaEes/
Total liabilities aEReE 215,968 166,585 236,057 239,649 118,819
Shareholders’ equity RRES 1,052,097 877,231 297,391 120,615 91,928
Total liabilities and equity BEREREHE 1,268,065 1,043,816 533,448 360,264 210,747
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Income Statements 2% &
2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT
Continuing operations: BEEEER:
Turnover E¥EH 848,063 695,168 347,787 159,169 204,643
Cost of sales $HE KA (333,874) (262,552) (178,382) (96,253) (142,383)
Gross profit ES 514,189 432,616 169,405 62,916 62,260
Other revenue (expense) Hi A (FX)
— Interest income — FlEHA 6,057 1,074 415 104 123
— Rental Income — Mz WA - 103 1,175 = =
— Government grants (note) — BT AL (K 3E) 17,786 3,380 338 560 116
— Others —Hm 3,783 116 — — 1
27,626 4,673 1,928 664 240
Other net income/(loss) Hp e A/ (E518) 358
— Exchange gain — B A Wz 695 268 (380) 66 143
— Others —Efh (1,010) 72 1 @) )
(315) 340 (379) 64 142
Selling & distribution expenses THE MR KA (91,499) (65,331) (29,122) (23,737) (24,431)
Administrative and other TR H 8 &
operating expenses 2 (70,414) (65,086) (26,695) (10,041) (10,655)
Profit from operations e R 379,587 317,212 115,137 29,866 27,556
Finance costs B AR (568) (1,544) (6,382) (2,640) (921)
Profit before tax & %2 A A B 379,019 315,668 108,755 27,226 26,635
Income tax benefit/(expense) s A=/ (X)) (47,907) (41,937) (14,380) 1,382 1,596
Profit for the year from continuing 15 48 £ & ¥ % 1)
operations FEME 331,112 273,731 94,375 28,608 28,231
Discontinued operations: RIEREERK
Profit from discontinued operations £% || 4% & 3£ 7% £ A1) )8 - — 4,135 79 734
Net gain on disposal of HERBRA
subsidiaries, machinery R NERER
and equipment W55 - = 17,596 = —
Profit for the year FE A 331,112 273,731 116,106 28,687 28,965
Exchange differences on B E IR AN
translation of financial (EENGI IR e
statements of operations MERZ=ZE
outside the mainland China (175) (638) — — —
330,937 273,093 116,106 28,687 28,965
Earning per share % 2 F
— basic and diluted (RMB) —ERREE
(AR%TT) 0.21 0.22 0.10 0.02 0.02
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Major Financial Ratios

=

—n

Profitablility ratios:
Growth

a. Turnover growth
b. Net profit growth

Profit margins
a. Gross profit margin

b. Operating profit margin

c. Net profit margin

Return on equity/total assets

a. Return on equity
b. Return on total assets

Liquidity ratios:
Liquidity ratios

a. Current ratios
b. Quick ratios

Turnover ratios
a. Stock turnover days

b. Debtors’ turnover days
c. Creditors’ turnover days

Capital Adequacy ratios:

Gearing ratio
a. Gearing ratio
— bank loans
b. Gearing ratio
— bank loans &
bills payables

Debt to net worth ratio
a. Debt to equity ratio

b. Interest coverage

Effective tax rate

. BRI R

5
a BEBER
b, FHIHEE

Fil 8 &

a. TF=E
EEFIEE
FF)E R

i REEORE
a WHEHE
b, BAEDRE

. RBESHER:

mBED X
a. MR
b. EBLL =X

Rt &=

a FERAEAH

b. EUEREE A&
c. BNRFRAEEH

BERmERER:

BELE

a BfELE
—RITER

b. BELR
—RITER
Y INES:

R A &
a BEBHHLE
b. FEEE

FTEHHLEER

2012 2011 2010
N

21.99% 99.88%  118.50%
21.18% 135.21%  304.73%
60.63% 62.23% 48.71%
44.76% 45.63% 33.11%
39.02% 39.28% 27.14%
34.31% 46.50% 55.55%
28.63% 34.63% 25.98%
5.57 5.86 1.97
5.10 5.26 1.75
110.55 105.26 122.61
99.71 103.53 99.00
86.21 119.88 113.42
6.85% = 18.52%
10.51% 5.96% 33.01%
12.67% 7.10% 59.22%
668.29 205.45 18.04
12.64% 13.29% 13.22%

2009

(22.22%)
(0.96%)

39.53%
18.76%
17.97%

26.99%
10.05%

1.38
0.83

252.59
94.10
194.12

35.22%

48.78%

145.70%

11.31

(5.08%)

2008

N/ATNER
N/ATNE R

30.42%
13.47%
13.80%

43.52%
20.18%

1.63
1.05

86.50
49.84
87.96

18.51%

38.17%

87.51%

29.92

(5.99%)
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